s.19(1)

by

Murka, 'Anne- Marie '
“
From: victor Young </

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019-2:29 PM
To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Re: Approval Req'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark

Hi Anne Marie.
I approve.
Vic

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka @mint.ca>
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Victor Young

Cc: Vivier, Mélanie

Subject: Approval Req'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark

Hi Mr. Young,
Please find attached for your review and approval an expense claim for Phyllis Clark. Details as follows:

B19-001 - $5,635.39: travel to Ottawa to attend various meetings with RCM Management (January 24-26,
2019).

With your approval we will forward to Finance for payment.
Best regards

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENIOR COCRDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT .
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

b 8

z

esé

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716
Fax:/Téléc. :
urka@mirit.ca li murka@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | mannaig.ca

000001



Travzl Expense Form 2019 OTJ #

o . _ Plankeets TA#| Taccs:sis| Bi9-oop
Claimant Phyllis Clark VAR EAHCE # <
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) S v Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00

T T Depamlre Date 24-Jan-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 26-Jan-19
THEMIS # (vP and Board claims ony) 2922
Currency Conversion Table
B19-001 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD ' 1.25000 CAD
Attend meetings with RCM Managemment. CAD
' CAD
Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) / 5,635.39 v/
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) I
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT ) .
Currency Advanced Returned Ontstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
7
 Amount Owine te: Emnlovee 563539 /" RCM 0.00)
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | 34115192
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . A 47.62 |7
741200 - Meals (foreign) - - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) sat Lesad Sevvie e ( gm) v 72.20 |
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) J v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 legal Services Boarg) =~ 00 %, 4,091.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) v 0.60
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legaf Services {Board) - 20134 [37
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) R = adrad =l 1l - .00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) I LA S el i 1 A= 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) A 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ] -, 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 832.00 [+~ )
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 4943y
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) - 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) b d 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) A 0.00
. S
v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Farcs i 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus sctual expense claim| ($3,964.61)
Variance % oo0odd%

O URaATRT JANUaTy. 2015



T, - Tpdatcd 070116

e 28, Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #|__TACCS2518
B 42

"IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corparate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delagation of Authority Policy #41, Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Al travel plans must he pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Jraveller, please indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hosphtality, Conference & Event Policy #51,
Yes No O If youindicated “Yes®, please theck which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial}
0O Travel — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Evert Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED; {Please Initial)

2B Hospitality ~ Exceptions to Hospitaity Policy #51 {Annex 28)

O  Hosphtality — No pre-approval abtained for the following:

Hospitallty = External or internal hospltality exceading i Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hasphzality costs exceading $5,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Aleoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Food & b age cost ded Maxi Cost Par Person {Pollcy Section 44.1)
Hospttality — Entertalnment provided {Policy Secticn 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment pravided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality pafd by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Bosrd member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4) ’
Hosphtality — Special forms of hospitailty (Annex 2B)
Hospitality - No pre-approval prior 10 expenditure {Section 44.7)

Yo ocoooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial}

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6) )

Travel! - Privately owned vehicles - Xilometer allowance in excass of the equivalent lgwest practical commercial carrier fars (Policy Section 22,1)
Travel - Hotel— Rate in excess of spacified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leasad Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal haspitality up to-$1,500 bt less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex2B) - - oo e
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44,1)

pDoooaooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

Travel - Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class parmitted by policy, at no additional tost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rantal - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additfonat cost th RCM {Policy section I
233} ’
Travel —Car rental ~ upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)
Travel— Missing original ftamized recelpts. Exptanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a leve higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM [Policy section 25,1}
Travel — Hotef — rate In excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancauver {5200), and Calgary ($180), Las Veges
[$145), or published City Rate timit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Polley section 25.2)

Missing original ltemized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 26.2}

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospltality - Exvernal or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Parson {Anfex 28)

Ooo ooopo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense ciaim containg only eligible eliowances a_r;_d tgltimace and actual Sxpmsz's incurred in occordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 s applicoble), that off required supporting o ntation is d in this expense dioim, thot the
above noted exceptinns ane complete ond aceurcte, and that the ckyim hos been completed lnlacca'dmte with these policles.

‘Livavelior Narme (PRINT NAME} 2Expense diaim preparad by 3,Approved by Traveller's Director with slgning ssthority
L . I . 7 et 4

- U

P [ P

b —r o eamy S P T - e i

The Traveiler's Manoger confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense claim indluding aif the supporting documentatian, that the expenses claimed appeor

reasonable, exceptions os noted aliove are epproved fos required), and the cloim hos been compieted in acrordance with the Corporate Travel, Haspltality, Conference

& Evertt Policy 451 fos appiicabie]. Mease note, if exceptions have been pre-agproved prior to travet, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the sxpense cloim, By -
signing below, the V¥* or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the excentions o3 noted above requining her/his approvil.and heveby gronri It e L

4.Approved by VP {as raquired) ‘ S.Reviewed by CFO {CEQ claims; Board cisims; talns | 6.Approved by CEO & Prasident/Chair of BOD/ Ghaic of \
{PRINY NAME) L fe Bppro brgitivad) - § Andt Committes fssrequired) -—— - . . . ———] =
e _Qé__zlf}r& = T T e
" signature of VP : j | signatuire of CEG/Chalr of Board/Chalr of Audit

. 5 K | Commitge | oo -
e b B B e e e SRR e

SeA Feb 1919 N
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Pzid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

y
429797

/ 206.72 |

4

/94016

108.16

13.62

21536 |
Y

L

Mileage ($0.57km)

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

yd
v 80.00

7.80

Others (total)

Total Expenses

5,533,49

336.30

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No, of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card|
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.25

$20.25

Lunches $19.85

$19.85

Dinners $50.00
Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30

VAN

50.00

2.38

$50.00

50.00

2.38

/3

51.90

247

$17.30

Total Expenses

101.90

4,85

Note -~ Please use the meal allewance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

5,635.39

e

34115

Grand Total USD Expenses

dl-55.

. of mesl allowances and incidentals

L 1

1. Variance in Estimate due to 1 day meeting versus 3 day meeﬁng//so less costs; 2. Hospitality Expense $80 of :?123, 2019 exception form attached.
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PAULL TRAVEL .
m m Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
Electronic Invoice
Prepared For: s.19(1)
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
| SALES PERSON 70 ' -
INVOICE NUMBER N
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 16 Jan 2019
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER .
ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK |
DATE: Tue, Jan 22
Flight: AIR CANADA 358
From' TEDMONTONINTL 77 Departs  8:10am I
AB, CANADA :
To OTTAWAON, Arrives 1:54pm i i
CANADA i
Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
INDUSTRIE A320
JET :
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat{s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seaf(s)- 04C AC - XOOOKNX
L ___MAR!E MS
DATE: Thu, Jan 24
Flight: AIR CANADA 447
— SO, T Bepets S i e e
CANADA \ |
To TORONTO ON, Arrives 11:12am | i
CANADA : [
: Arrival Terminal 1
Duration 1hr(s) 12min(s) Class Business
Type EMBRAER EMB Meal Continental
E90 JET Breakfast i
Stop(s) Non Stop |
Seal(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 01D AC - XXXXXXX '
MARIE MS
DATE: Thu, Jan 24
Flight: AIRCANADAZ43 |77 N
From  TORONTOON,  ~ " ‘Departs "12:05pm~ BT
CANADA
i To CALGARYINTL AB, Arrives 2:30pm
CANADA
|Nenariyre Terminal 1 000005




INDUSTRIEMZO

s.19(1)

. ET
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - xxxxxxx-
MARIE MS
DATE: Thu, Jan 24
Flight: AIR CANADA 8160 Operated by IAIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ _
Fom T CALGARYINTLAB, T T Depams ‘830pm T T T
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives - 9:26pm
AB, CANADA
Duration Ohr(s) 56 min(s) Class Economy
Type DEHAVILLAND Meal
DASH 8 .
TURBOPROP [
Stop(s) Naon Stop A
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - XXXXXXX ‘
MARIE MS |
DATE: Thu, Jan 24 1
Others ]
EDMONTONINTL 7 77777 - o
AB
BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00
PFE l
Billed to: .xxxxxxxxxxxx- CAD* 54_ 00
. = YA.TJGTS.TM.SrT. ‘ CAD *250
DATE: Mon, .‘lul 15
§Others !
[___.._.,..-. e _EDMONTC-)N AB e e e — -~ - e e 1
HAVE A SAFE AND , i
I PLEASANT TRIP o B !| |
Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC| Il  Passenger  cLARKPHMLLISMAREMS
Billedto:  [l00c0OOOXX CAD *4041.25
V.A.T.JG.S.T.H.5.T. CAD . 204| 22
Total base fare amount] CAD 3980.00
Total Taxe CAD 101.25
Total V.A.TJG.S.T.IH.SJJ CAD 206.72
Net Credit Card Billing *CAD 429797
) R ——
Totat Amount Due CAD 0.00
s e e et J e e — i __._..._+,,.... S s——— p—
ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
~EACH CHANGE REQUESTED
! +PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEBGER
' LAFTER HQURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
! LINTERNATIONAL 001-303-8768-4247 000006

{ .THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE FPER AFTER HOURS CALL




s.19(1)

. fta. ’ Room/Chambre : 0466
wirmory Follo # ==

A Invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER e e sster 8 © 418
1 Rideau Street Page # - 10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 662-7030
G.S.T./ H.5.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée : 01-2219
Canada Departure/Départ : 01-24-19

Besgrplion Addtionabinformalion'SupplEmeaniape Charges
R

J1-22-19  Room Charge
01-22-1¢  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( \
01-22-189  Room HST (13%) !
71-23-19  Room Charge

71-23-18  Municipal Accommodation Tax {

21-23-19  Room HST (13%) ;

02419 [N soooocooocof]  oexx 9415.16

Total o4dj16 04p.16 )
Balance Due/Solde o]oo

QST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

FoontChambre 0.00 RoocnVChambre 108,16

F&BMRestauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00

Total 000 Total : 108.18

Thank you for choosing Falnmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sal \ @falrmont.eom.i
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Faimnont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude. Sauve@feirmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également 4 partager les souvenire de volre expérience sur noltre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.con,

For Information or resarvations, visl us at ::q:.g %m”'mﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂl ;-m:. tesponaable cu shglement

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indlcated person, Snrpeny oF sstoiation (st 1o pey o G son gk pltron i e il

Jatted States or Caneda 1 800 441 1414 ary ot o o st f et cirges. Otos s oo st uﬁ et

Pour information et réservations visitez notre wob au mm-u' cusath, 2:.135'&::'@“%“' pierousy Sa m:nmm

w.falrzont.com ?lmpm; U Hotels Fatment de: s “."w"'“..:m'“m;ummxmm 008 g &wmﬂ i
batss) pesicpastny

Thank you for choosing to stay witht Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir cholsl les Hotels Falrmont

09?007
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GREATER EDMONTON TAX|
SERVICE

10135 31 AVE Nw
EDMONTON AB

4

."!’ill'*iit

CARD
CARD TYPE

DATE 2019/01/25
T IME 1433 00:56:33
INVOICE # 71518
RECEIPT NUMBER
685054742-001-001-232-0

---------------

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $55.00
TiP $9.25
TOTAL

JEI cre0 i+
A0000000031019
SF87CB3448E22729
#040008000-6800
07DEF526E5A764 11
8080008000-7800

APPROVED

AUTH# 09004
THANK vou

01-027

CARDHOLDER Copy

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YQUR RECORDS

YELLOW CAB
BARREL TAX]
EDMTAX | ,com
GST 1004030
g =
== [ 7]
25 =
- B oo
m
E;gg §§
8
- '__-..__,_.___

SOCIAL
537 SUSSEX DR

CARD  +:ieceviiy,

CARD TYPE -
DATE 2019/01/23
TiME 5507 14:21:24

RECEIPT NumBER
085026QB4-001-1!0-003-0

PURCHASE
ANOUNT

TOTAL - ”*hﬂMﬁghg&ﬂm

B creoi v

ADD00D00003 1010

EDO1069F354017E2
8080008000-6800
S9EDFEC1D24DA43C
8080008000-7300

APPRUVEw
AUTH® 037341
THANK YoQu

0t-n27

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THiS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
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PLUE LINE TAXT
w13 25 114

JLRniHAL 1% Yo 363 Ao
FERCHAN! 10 QiR
VERIGLE 1D ¢ 1918
WevLR 10 Bog1159
{RII' RROER: 11243
PRSSLHIERS: 1
whoui 208

T B LI ] Lhly 8
A ANOURD ! L ]
I AN 4 b

TOUM. F L qy. 19
-Sﬂl.i H nu-

APPRUVAL WONBER < el

wmwPASSENGER COP Y WRR

CUSTONER SERVICE 1-6-443-2612
[T AL AR COR
g

BLUELINE

ZONE 1

‘abin/Cabine
Y

| ight/Vel

AC 8160
EDMONTON-YEG
-aat/0lace

02D AISLE/COULOIR

lﬂe rvations

#® AIR CANADA

e S T S
A BTAR AL, SNCE WEMAEFR S

ASMBRE D ALUIEALS RTAR & LANGE b

CUSTURER SERVILE 1-BN-8A3- 212
hI!UIRVH\M“HLCm
Ky LAl
CARIRA DER oy

RETAIN THIS ooy PR STATENENT

%fy VERTF ICATION
pLUE LINE TaXI
L 236 - ull
. 320 301087
}:‘i‘““‘i“ﬁ St 43751650
vEMICLE 10 ¢ s
RIVER 10 §
TRIP MBER: nats
PRSSENGERS: '
/20209 e gR:
ciRT: 0851 B 98138
FRRE AOUHLE v B
e O (] 7.1%
tota =¥ az.92
-‘JN_E . II‘-
SR pusgsl
P ASSENGER copYRRs

-gUp-a43-2812
JSIGER STRVICL 1-5U0 443-28
CUS T N TRET ART1A8. €0R
o

15553!Ef§5?

BLUE

ZONE 1

abin/Cabine
J

‘Yight/vol

AC 447
TORONTO

‘eat/Place
01D AISLE/COULOIR

{e“emtinns

#® AIR CANADA

£ OSTAR Al ANGT MSMBES dp
MEE Tid RESEAL $TAT A1 AR .b.

A

INE

i 5.19(1)

DIAROND SEDAN ARD TAXI
) 2628 43 ST
EDHONTON. #8 TEL 961

Herchant 10: QUBYDUORABIEES:
Terw D: 08128485 ?
g2380180917 |

L
Lo

U
_ g5 81-80
Batchh: 0635 |

8172218 §6:53:48
e HERIS8254 |
lnu 1: 08513 Apor Code: 828111
fount: $ 5000
Tip: H 9.0
Total: Y

ZONE 1 ¥ ¥

CabiniCabine

J
t
Flighl Vol ‘

AC 145
CALGARY |

Seat/Piace 1%

01D AISLEIC(;
L
Rmrks!ﬂl;snrvauong%" OIR

‘ |
X ' i
i t
@ AIR CANADA

A HTAR ALLIANGE MEMBE
H
MEMERE DU RESEAL STAR ALLIANGE ":3

qo§ Y.0*
qaga 1%
.00 fﬂ?



EXCEPTION TO HOSPITALITY —~ APPROVAL FORM

3. 2l ﬂt‘:fﬂ ),

TO ~enmifeFCamMelsh, CFO & VP Finance Administration
DATE January 31, 2019

SUBJECT Hospitality Business Lunch

FROM Anne-Marie Murka

HOSPITALITY LOCATION: Social Restaurant, Ottawa ON

HOSPITALITY DATE(S): January 23, 2019

DESCRIPTICN OF HOSPITALITY EXTENDED Business lunch

TOTAL COST OF HOSPITALITY: $80.00

COST CENTER: 121

N ACCORDANCE WITH THE RCM CORPORATE TRAVEL, HOSPITALITY, CONFERENCE AND EVENT POLICY # 51, SECTION 2, 3 AND 4, ALL HOSPITALITY,
CONFERENCE AND EVENT EXPENDITURES MUST BE PRE-APPROVED, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER TRAVEL IS REQUIRED OR NOT. PLEASE PROVIDE A
RATIONALE AS TO WHY PRE-APPROVAL WAS NOT COMPLETED:

The Chair of the Board travelled to Ottawa (Jan 22-24) under her Blanket Authority (TABCC82518) to meet with RCM
Management. During this time, Ms. Clark had an introductory business lunch on January 23, 2019 at the Social

Restaurant with Marie Lemay, incoming RCM CEO.

We are seeking an exception to the Hospitality Policy as this expense was not pre-approved.

o g

3
SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYEE: ﬂMMg’_\

REVIEWED & ACKNOWLEDGED BY DEPT VP: Simon Kamel, Vice President, Corporate and Legal Affairs, and Corporate

‘ ) Ve Secretary

SIGNATURE OF VP: . \
oate: 7.0(3- oz&f&(ﬁ
Ly

EXCEPTION APPROVED BWIFO & VP Finance & Administration:

f
SIGNATURE ORCFO & VP Finance & Administration: v

DATE: d}/a of 20 ,7 B.2anTed

Please complete this form, and send to your Dept V.P. for review and acknowledgement, prior to forwarding to the President/CEQ. Once the
form has been signed please send a signed copy, attached with the claim form to Accounts Payable.
000010




TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised October 1, 2018

Claimant: Phyllis Clark 1 Departure Date:| 22-Jan Return Date:| 24-lan
Location: Edmonton - Ottawa - Edmonton
Purpose:

To attend meetings with RCM Management.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $4,297.97 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.

VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 940.16 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) ) - Breakfast $20.25 0 S -
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 S -
Taxis $ 215.36 Dinners $50.00 1 $ 50.00
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 3 S 5190
Gasoline $ 101.90
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other S 80.00 Note:

Total Travel Expenses $5,533.49 Other Expenses: Hospitality lunch, January 23

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 101.90 Social Restaurant, $80, introductory meeting with

TOTAL S 5,635.39 Marie Lemay.
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 22-Jan 23-Jan 24-lan
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Tetal
Breakfast | 0
Lunch I 0
Dinner 1 ! 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 [ 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date 22-Jan 23-Jan 24-Jan
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 1 3 |

Claimant Signature: ,._4 l’/ . Date:

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000011



s.19(1)

Lﬂl'lrka, 'Anne-Marie

e = == 1
From: Phyllis Clark <
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:57 AM
To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Re: Approval Req'd: Travel Report B19-001

Yes this is fine
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 30, 2019, at 1:40 PM, Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> wrote:

Hi Ms. Clark,

| have reviewed the expenses that you submitted yesterday and prepared a report for your review and
approval. The total for reimbursement is $5,635.39 and details are as follows:

Airfare - $4,297.97

Hotel - $940.16

Taxis - $215.36

Incidentals - $51.90 ($17.30 for each day)

Meals - $50 (I added a dinner on Jan 22 based on your airfare as you arrived at 2:00 p.m.)
Hospitality - $80 (note for hospitality expense RCM policy requires the name of restaurant, date,
name of person you had lunch with and the reason) Following is the note that |
added: Hospitality lunch, January 23, Social Restauran i i
Lemay.

Please let me know if you are in agreement and if yes, | will send for approval and processing. Attached
is the report.

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT .
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE (A SOCIETE

<image002.jpg>

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716

Fax:/Téléc. : 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca
mint.ca [ monnaie.ca

<B19-001 - Clark - Ottawa Jan 22-24, 2019.pdf>
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From: Victor Young

To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Re: Approval Req"d: B19-001 Phyllis Clark
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 2:29:30 PM

Hi Anne Marie.

I approve.

Vic

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca>
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Victor Young

Cc: Vivier, Mélanie

Subject: Approval Reqg'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark

Hi Mr. Young,

Please find attached for your review and approval an expense claim for Phyllis Clark. Details as

follows:

- B19-001 - $5,635.39: travel to Ottawa to attend various meetings with RCM Management

(January 24-26, 2019).

With your approval we will forward to Finance for payment.

Best regards

ANNE-MARIE MURKA

SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716
Fax:/Téléc. : 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TACC82518 B19-001 07/02/2019 CAD 5,635.39 0.00
CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 14/02/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 15/02/2019
Reference No. PV141124

Payment Remarks

amount

5,635.39 THEMIS # 2922 OTTAWA BLANKET TA

5,635.39

000014

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



LCAN,
grwne, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
wZ >y
, oads® ‘ TA#| TACC82518
Claimant Phyllis Clark | EAHCE #
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00
Departure Date 24-Jan-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 26-Jan-19
THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 2922
Currency Conversion Table
B19-001 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD 1.25000 CAD
Attend meetings with RCM Management. CAD
CAD
Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmenton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 5,635.39
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT)

l

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )

b

Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00

[ Amount Owing to: Emblovee 5.635.39 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | 341.15
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ] v 47.62
741200 - Meals (foreign) - v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) }ﬂ\\ [es al S,ewf\ﬂl’ oS Q gu(;:ﬂ,) v 72.20
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) \J v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) i 4,091.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) s T, T e S 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 201.74
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) i 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ¥ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) b..d 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 832.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) - 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) L 4 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) v 0.00
v

v 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,964.61)

Variance % 00601%

oI Upaatey January

18



Updated 07/01/18

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #: TACC82518|

e
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Jraveller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #¥51.
Yes No OO If you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial)
0O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
K Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcohalic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person [Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28}
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

Yo ooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEOQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel -~ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel ~ Hotel ~ upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

]

ooo DOooo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense cloim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate ond actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (s applicable), that all required supporting documentation is contained in this expense cloim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

1.Traveller Name (PRINT NAME) 2.E se claim prepared by 3.Approved by Traveller’s Director with signing authority
? { ( K {PRINTAIAME) (PRINT NAME)

Slgni.lr,w of travelier i Signature Signature of Traveller’s Director

Date Date Date

The Traveller’s Manager confirms thot she/he hos reviewed this expense claim including oll the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby graats it.

4.Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) Audit Committee (as required)

ﬁ@ﬂ Z Mt -

Signature of VP Signature of CEO/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit

Committee
Date Date
7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) l Date
Form u;%ggllguaw 2018



Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 4,297.97 206.72
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940.16 108.16
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 215.36 13.62
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage (50.57km) |
Business Telephone
Parking
Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality 80.00 7.80
Others (code manually)
Others (total)
Total Expenses 5,533.49 336.30
Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance [ GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25
Lunches $19.85 $19.85
Dinners $50.00 1 50.00 2.38 $50.00
Total Meals 50.00 2.38
Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30
Total Expenses 101.90 4.85

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

5,635.39

341.15

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

I

1. Variance in Estimate due to 1 day meeting versus 3 day meeting S0 less costs; 2. Hospitality Expense $80 of;T?'B, 2019 exception form attached.
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

Departure Date:

Revised October 1, 2018

22-Jan Return Date: 24-Jan

Edmonton - Ottawa - Edmonton

To attend meetings with RCM Management.

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Phyllis Clark
Location:

Purpose:

TRAVEL EXPENSE

Airfare

Baggage Fees

Change Fees
VIA Rail

Hotel Accommodations
Mileage ($.0585/km)

Parking
Taxis
Car Rental

Gasoline

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt)

Other

Insert Date —

Breakfast
Lunch
Dinner

Incidentals

Total Travel Expenses
Total Meal/Incidentals

Amount
$4,297.97 |
$ 9406
S _

S 2_15.36
S 80.00
$5,533.49
S 101.90

Meals & Incidentals
Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
below to determine the exact number of

meal allowances and incidentals.

Rate # Meals Total
Breakfast $2025 | 0 I3 = |
Lunches $19.85 0 S -
Dinners $50.00| 1 $ 50.00
Incidentals $17.30 3 $ 51.90
S 101.90

Total Travel Expenses

Note:
Other Expenses: Hospitality lunch, January 23
Social Restaurant, $80, introductory meeting with

Per Diem Calculator

Insert Date —

TOTAL §5,635.39 Marie Lemay.
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
22-Jan 23-Jan 24-Jan
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
0
0
. 1 1
1 1 1 3
22-Jan 23-Jan 24-Jan
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
i A 1 el NN ik T
Date:

clsimant signature; ¢l p ko 2med

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM'’s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Murka, Anne-Marie
H

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:57 AM s.19(1) .
To: Murka, Anne-Marie '
Subject: Re: Approval Req'd: Travel Report B19-001

Yes this is fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2019, at 1:40 PM, Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> wrote:
Hi Ms. Clark,

I have reviewed the expenses that you submitted yesterday and prepared a report for your review and
approval. The total for reimbursement is $5,635.39 and details are as follows:

e Airfare - $4,297.97

Hotel - $940.16

Taxis - $215.36

Incidentals - $51.90 ($17.30 for each day)

Meals - $50 (I added a dinner on Jan 22 based on your airfare as you arrived at 2:00 p.m.)
Hospitality - S80 (note for hospitality expense RCM policy requires the name of resta urant, date,
name of person you had lunch with and the reason) Following is the note that |

added: Hospitality lunch, January 23, Social Restaurant, $80, introductory meeting with Marie
Lemay.

Please let me know if you are in agreement and if yes, | will send for approval and processing. Attached
is the report.

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENIOR COORDPINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT b
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image002.jpg>

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8 -

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716

Fax:/Téléc. : 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-001 - Clark - Ottawa Jan 22-24, 2019.pdf>
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p Room/Chambre : 0466 s.19(1)
@%JOUW Follo #

~ Involce # :
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassler # : 418
1 Rideau Street Page # -10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
Ms Phyllis Clark ArrivalArrivée 1 01-22-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 01-24-19

Rescription Additional [nformation/Supplémentaire Credits
91-22-19  Room Charge 400,00 E
01-22-18  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 1t|'i 00
J1-22-19 Room HST (13%) 54,08 ;
91-23-19  Room Charge 400(00 ;
J1-23-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( : 16100
21-23-19 Room HST (13%) 54/08 |
012419 [ xx00000000C XX/XX 940.16
Total 940}16 940.16
Balance Due/Solde 0.00 :
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire 1
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16 ‘
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00 [ |
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00 '
Total 0.00 Total 108.16

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauvp@fairmont.com.,
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

uve@fain'nont‘cbm.

esanorigina!.oom:.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, & Claude.S

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. ’}a
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - wWww.everyo

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agres (hat ity liabilty for this billis not walved and | Jo me porta pery du rbgk

i 1o bo held Hiable In th t that the do cotta nole 1a cor )
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Inicated Porson, company Of SLCHN B 1o Py 0f 0 S eerbbree e o ar et FegRclson
Jnited States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 s s et i levd g O AT R S bt s e
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after ane merth gai:w &m : J"llmm::“;.h u': I::n u:“ Joumal a2t The Gaabe and Mail. 1

. Ih Had i A
S Amen o nt o o ErEmrnee, SRS
- = & my 3 B
hatels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisli les Hotels Fairmont

000022
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PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7

Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARKIPHYLUS MARIE MS
S eesraen 70
INVOICE NUMBER ]
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 16 Jan 2019
RECORD LOCATOR ]
CUSTOMER NUMBER ]
ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK |
DATE: Tue, Jan 22
Flight: AIR CANADA 358 {
From ~ EDMONTONINTL " Departs ‘8:10am T
AB, CANADA :
To OTTAWA ON, Arrives 154pm ‘{
CANADA : i
Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast ;
INDUSTRIE A320
JET : i
Stop(s) Naon Stop |
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seal(s) - 04C AC - XXXXXXX '
B MARIE MS
DATE: Thu, Jan 24
Flight: AIR CANADA 447
From " OTTAWAON, ‘DAé'parts 10:00am || R
CANADA ‘ .
To TORONTO ON, Arrives 11:12am | |
i CANADA ; i
: Arrival Terminal 1 '
Duration 1hr(s) 12min(s) Class Business
Type EMBRAER EMB Meal Continental ‘ E
E90 JET Breakfast | ; \
Stop(s) Non Stop '
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 01D AC - XXXXUXX * |
MARIE MS |

Fllght AIR CANADA

From

iTo

| Nenarture Terminal

DATE: Thu, Jan 24

143
TORONTO ON,
CANADA

CALGARY INTL AB,
CANADA
1

* Departs

Arrives

- 12:05pm

2:30pm

000023



INDUSTRIE A320

i
1
z JET s.19(1)
JStop(s) Non Stop \
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D BC = xxxxxxx-
} MARIE MS
DATE- Thu, Jan 24
Flight: AIR CANADA 8160 Operat ed hy !AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
'From 7 CALGARYINTLAB, ~ " Depars - 830pm T
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:26pm
AB, CANADA
Duration Ohr(s) 56 min(s) Class Economy '
i Type DEHAVILLAND Meal :
DASH 8 - i
TURBOPROP ’ ;
Stop(s) Non Stop i '
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - xxxxxxx- ‘ F
MARIE MS - 1 |
DATE: Thu, Jan 24 |
{Ot hers
EDMONTON INTL o o | T
AB
BOOKING
: MANAGEMENT |
FEE - 50.00 \
PFE i
Billed to: Il ocooooxoooooill CAD* 54 00
VATI/G.STMH.ST. ) CAD * 2,50
DATE: Mon Jul 15
!Others i
; - ~ EDMONTONAB S N i T |
. HAVE A SAFE AND i
| PLEASANT TRIP ) o '\ ‘
Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC|l rassenger  cLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billed to: OO CAD *404125
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. CAD *204 .22
I
Total base fare amount CAD 3990.00
Total Taxe CAD 101.25
Total V.A.TJG.S.TJH.S.T3 CAD 206.72
Net Credit Card Billin *CAD 4297.97
S
Total Amount Due CAD 0.00
[ ITINERARY NOTES: |
' -----------------------------------------------
I AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON '
| .EACH CHANGE REQUESTED
| [PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER l
" ..AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
~INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 000024
" .THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL




EXCEPTION TO HOSPITALITY — APPROVAL FORM

B2l Aedimy,

TO -ennifer Camelon, CFO & VP Finance Administration
DATE January 31, 2019

SUBJECT Hospitality Business Lunch

FROM Anne-Marie Murka

HOSPITALITY LOCATION: Social Restaurant, Ottawa ON

HOSPITALITY DATE(S): January 23, 2019

DESCRIPTION OF HOSPITALITY EXTENDED Business lunch

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

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RCM CORPORATE TRAVEL, HOSPITALITY, CONFERENCE AND EVENT POLICY # 51, SECTION 2, 3 AND 4, ALL HOSPITALITY,
ICONFERENCE AND EVENT EXPENDITURES MUST BE PRE-APPROVED, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER TRAVEL IS REQUIRED OR NOT. PLEASE PROVIDE A

>
SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYEE: ﬂ M/ﬁ/f(g'—\

REVIEWED & ACKNOWLEDGED BY DEPT VP: Simon Kamel, Vice President, Corporate and Legal Affairs, and Corporate
/-) - Secretary
SIGNATURE OF VP: /" — /\

pATE: 7.0(3- 02+ f‘(

Wity
EXCEPTION APPROVED BY/ACFO & VP Finance & Administration: %r
. et/

@
SIGNATURE ORCFO & VP Finance & Administration:

DATE: j /l!/f w{/‘? # ’7 62?.»\1:4@ 5

Please complete this form, and send to your Dept V.P. for review and acknowledgement, prior to forwarding to the President/CEO. Once the
form has been signed please send a signed copy, attached with the claim form to Accounts Payable. 000025



s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark <

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Expenses for Ottawa 17th trip - doing the form

Attachments: Manual invoice - Phyllis Clark.xlIsx; 190226 expenses 17&18.pdf

[s this to you or to Anne Marie Murka? Ifto her, could you please forward it to her. Thanks.

My expenses were: airfare 3218.21; cabs to airport and back in Edmonton (69.00x2); to and from airport in
Ottawa - (41.32 and 37.82). I had dinner on Sunday and Monday; lunch on Monday and Tuesday.

I will forward the boarding passes which were electronic.

The flights to Ottawa comprised one to Toronto and then, to Ottawa. I did get the invoice for the direct flight to
seperate out that stop since it increased the ticket costs. I think that is the right way to do it. Let me know if
not.

Again, thanks.

Phyllis Clark

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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Simons, Deborah s.19(1)

From: Victor Young <M

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, :

To: Simons, Deborah

Subiect: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 . Phyllis Clark - B19-003

Hi Deborah. i approve the travel expense claim. Please attach a copy of my e-rriail to the claim. Thanks.

Vic

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: March 12, 2019 12:44 PM

To: 'Victor Young'

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-003

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense Plreaase claim for approval. This claim represents the expe nses related to Phyllis’ travel to
Ottawa for meetings with Management when our new CEO joined RCM. There is only one exception, the hotel rate
which Is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the supporting
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, [ will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-
mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

et
ol 7%
e

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/T&l. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

1 000027



Royal Canadian #vint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada
s.19(1)
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
PHYLLIS CLARK ;:)'(eﬂh"“e 613-093-3500
Date 019
Vendor account
Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142342
Fax
E-mall simons@mint.ca
Involce Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82518 B19-003 13/03/2019 CAD 4,567.11 0,00 4,567.11 THEMIS # 2933 TORONTO
TABCC82518 B19-005 18/03/2015 CAD 5,551.37 0.00 555137  THEMIS # 2938 EAHCE12134
TABBAS2611 B19-011 19/03/2019 CAD 2,616.25 0.00 2,616.25  THEMIS # 2943 EAHCE12029 PREPAID
_— MIAMI FLIGHT
CAD 12,734.73 '

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferved to your account within the next 48 hours, 000028



Travel Expense Form 2019

% ﬁ!,’f"}i OTJ #:
Yool TA #:{ TABCCS2518
Claimant Phyilis Clark | ' EAHCE #
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) hd Cost estimate pa-ovided on TA $9,600.00
Dreparture Date 16-Feb-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 19-Feb-19
THEMIS # (% and Bosrd claims orly) 2033
B19-003 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend meetings with RCM Management, USD 1.25000 CAD
CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Toronto/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,567.11
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previounsly claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)

1

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 | 1.00000 0.08
| Amount Owine to: __ Emnlovee __ 456731 _ RCM__g.00)
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | o 289.12
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) e o N 133.05
741200 - Meais (foreign) .4 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) s 4 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) % 0,00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 2 3,060.00
741010 - Airfare {foreign) v 0,00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) > 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) e 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 I.egal Services (Board) g2 203.51
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ) . 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ) % 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) A 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v. 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) “ 7 _0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) hd 832.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) L 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) v .60
741000 - Travel (foreign) * ) 0.00
-
il 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 1 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded .00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfaverable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,032.89)
Variance %|  UC-4752%

"y



Updated 0751718

g 25, Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| _TABCC82518

“IMPORTANT - Travel axpensa claims must be prepared znd comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confi & Evwrent Policy #51, {us applicable) and
approved inaccordanca with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of ss&gning. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form,

As The T ler, please Indicate if this claim contains eny exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hosplts iy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yas No D If you indicated “ves”, picase uvheck which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial)
Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference 8 Event Pollcy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQIMRED: {Please initlal)
0O Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospltaty Policy #52 {Anrex 28)
3  Hospitality - No pre-approval pbtained for the folfowing:
Hospitality - External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28]
Hozpitality - External or internal hogpitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitslity — Aleoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & baverage cost exceeded Maximium Cost Per Person {Poficy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Entertainment provided {Polley Section 44,1}
Hesphtality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event particpant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality pald by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board mamber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46,4}
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospltality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

o0 oooooan

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP): [Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3}

Teavel - Atrfare — Higher lavel than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer aliowance in excess of the equivalent lvwest practicsl commertial £arrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Poficy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel ~Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23,1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1}

Hosphtality - External or intemad hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Perscm {Annex 28}

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Parson (Policy Section 44.1)

gpaoooonoo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQIMRED: (Please Initial)

Travel - Airfare — upgrade 10 a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by poficy, a1t no additional cost 10 REM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel - Car renta) - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permittad by policy, 8t n0 additional cost to RCM {Policy section
233)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade 1o a larger vehicie than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommaedate 3 or more employees (p.',ﬁw section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional tost 1o RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver {$200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
[$145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Pollcy section 25.2)

Missing originel itemized recalpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

O  Otherexceptions (traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document)

O  Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

nqu:m I |

By signing below, the Troveller confirms thot this expense claim contains only eligible alowonces and legmm and actml expenses incurred in aceordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as amhcable), that alf required supportit Is¢ ined In this expense daim, that the

exteptions mpigie ond andthottﬁe ‘ n o in /Z
H%_JLQW‘C, 1 iy L B ke 1o

M} §mcm _l 2

The Travelier's Manager tonfirms thot she/he hos reviewed this expense claim induding oif ? sSupporiing dacumenr;mm ﬁ;ﬂ“ appe j ?‘Zﬁ ‘5/ / ﬁ

reasonable, exteptions as noted above are opproved {os required), and the deim hos been completed in accordante with the Corporate Travel, Hespitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Plecse note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to trovel, the Trovel's Director con proteed in sigring the expense clgim. By
signing helow, the VP or CEG confirms thot sha/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approvol and herety granis it.

4.Approved by VP {as required) smmhycmlceod-km;lurdchlm;dﬂm wwma&rmummrdemmf

{PRINT NAME) : 1 o Aulit Gommnitzes {28 required)

= TRt B '“sunum'—"— re of CEO/Chalr Afm“'mdm'ig"—"
“7.Reviewed fry Firmce (PRINTNAME) _—— ) | oate

000030
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. 2

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Actual Cale
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | BST/GST

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

321821  158.21

940.16 108.16

217.14 13.63

.

Mileage ($0.57km)

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

4,375.51 280.00

Per Diem Couniry

Meal ailowance rates

Canada

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

USA - (Ex cept Alaskn)

USD
Expens es

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.25

$20.25

Lunches

$19.85

2 39.70 1.89

§19.85

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.00

$17.30

2 100.00 4.76

$50.00

139.70 6.65

3| 5190 247

$17.30

Total Expenses

191.60 5.12

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

4,567.11

289.12

Grand Total USD Expeases

. of meal allowances and incidentals

1

The Chair added travel to Toronto before coming to Ottawa (16 February): 1) Since this resulted in increased airfare, she is claiming only what the cost would have
been if she had travelled directly to Ottawa from Edmonton, and bas provided two invoices, one showing the cost inchuding Toronto, and one showing the cost
without Toronto (less expensive of the two invoices). 2) Travel to Ottawa began on 17 February, therefore incidentals are not being claimed for the first day of
travel, 16 February, since that day was actually travel to Toronto, not Ottawa. No expenses are being claimed for 16 February other than a cab from the residence to
the sirport, which the Chair would have been reimbursed if she had flown directly to Ottawa. All expenses are therefore Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your fravel dates here

{:_’_“ 117 Feb]18 Feb. 9Fe
un Mon

-.":‘11__-::] ey e e ' ~___[Total meal allowances

—_@_hﬂ-lﬂﬁ-ﬂm-

- ;\:‘—‘f—- T

Breakfast
Lunch
Dinner

Inecidentals

— ‘It 'w-—-j_j_ql_w—““f‘t ;r“""r'“'"' _]Total meal allowances

Hi

o= ....__.. ——

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

Please enter the total meal and Breakfast
incidental allowances indicated here Lunch

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab Dinner
Incidentals

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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Simons, Deborah

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2010 8:17 AM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation €¥e pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March. 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full awathority to act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 11 au 15 2019,
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financi ére par intérim et, & ce titre, aura
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQO/Présidente

000033



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised October 1, 2018

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 16 Feb.19 Return Date:| 19 Feb.19
Location: Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton
Purpose: T
To attend meetings with Management.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $3,218.21 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 940.16 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 0 4 ;
Parking Lunches $19.85 2 $ 3970
Taxis S 217.14 Dinners $50.00 2 $ 100.00
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 3 $ 51,90
Gasoline $ 191.60
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
QOther
Total Travel Expenses $ 4,375.51
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 191.60
TOTAL $4,567.11
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — . 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 19 Feb.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | 0
Lunch 1. 1 2
Dinner 1 2
Incidentals ‘ 1 1 1 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 19 Feb. ,
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 1 ‘ 3 |

1
Claimant Signature: @&fcg "”z

owe 0710319

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)

L T L S S

e T e e vt e

‘prutt (%) Tnue... e
10175 - 100 A Street St |

Edmorton AB T5J0R7
{780) 428-6031 fax {780) 425-5193
Emait: info@paulitravel.com

Customer
Name  PhyllisClark
Address

City Province [ FC TN

FPhone

Qty Description
Travel for Phyllis Clark )

17-Feb |Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada
GSTHST on ticket

Pauli Trave! Fae
GST/HST on fee

Expires _______“

Payment Details
( a Cush
& Check
& Credtt Card I
Hame
CC#

fiicial Recei

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond™

f/ﬂé&ca WMWW _f() TQW-@O%




s.19(1)

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

m @ m 121%75 2100A Street, Fdmonton,AB T5J
0

780-4=3-6031
RESERVATION cope [ CRYSTZAL @PAULLTRAVEL COM
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE )

Travel Arranger Priority Comments
ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO LD, AT CHECKIN
FILE NUMBER -

AIR CANADA

Duration
3hr{s) 44min(s)

Class _
Business

Status
Confirmed

Passenger Name ’ ‘Seais ‘Frequent Flyer # . " ‘aTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 102D / Confirmed I/ AR CANADA i

SUNDAY 17 FEB priease verify flightimes prior to departure

Duration
ihKs) lmin(s)
Class .
Business

Status .
Counfirmed

Passenger-l‘il-am-e ' ;1Se,au; ' *Freqt_:ent Ayer# EeTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 202D ! Confirmed {AIR CANADA, _

000036



s.19(1)

w DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 19 FEB riease verify flight imes prior to depa rtyre

Alrcraft:
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE
A319 JET

Distance (in Miles): 1776
Stop(s): 0

Meals:
Meals

* eTicket Receipi(s):

AIR CANADA YOW YEG
AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, » EDMONTON INTL AB,
WY AL CANADA CANADA
Duration: -
4hr{s). 27mn(s) Departing At; Arriving At
Class . 6:55pm 9:22pm
Bus;:r\ess Terminal: Terminal;
Status’ NotAvailable NotAvailable
Confirned
Passenger Name _ ;Seat.s =, 'Fﬁequent Fyer #:
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 102D / Confirmed _IAIR CANADA
O0THER: TUESDAY 19 FEB
OTHER YEG
MONTON B N
Status ED NT! INTL AB, CANADA
Confirmed .

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

QOTHER: MONDAY 05 AUG

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Status
SO IR Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE

~AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
~INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

~THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
BAGGAGEALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY

CLASS OF SERVICE.

NORTH AMERICA BAG FEES 30.00 TC 60.00

INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00

FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT
WWW.AIRCANADA.COM/BAGGAGE

-------------------- CHANGE RULES----mmmm e
--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
CHECKED BAGGAGEALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES / MAX 32 KG EACH
----------------- PENALTY/CHANGE RULES --—-

YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE,

ANY CHANGE WILL INCUR A50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS

ANY FARE DIFFERENCE AND TAXES.

DAY OF DEPARTURE CHANGES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST,

DAY OF DEPARTURE STAND BY FREE ON SELECT ROUTES.

AIR CANADA OFFERS ONLINE CHECKIN 24 HRS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
GO TO WWWAIRCANADA.CCM OR MOBILE.AIRCANADA.COM

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton, AR T5.) OR7
780-428-6031 _
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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s.19(1)

PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB3 T5J pR7
Phone: 780-428-6031

CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

[ SALES PERSON

INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATOR

| CUSTOMER NUMBER

o e e e e BT 1 1

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

Notes

FILE NUMBER

DATE Sat Feb 16

Frem

To

Duration

Type AIRBUS

JET
Stop(s)
Sealt(s) Details

DATE: Sun, Feb 17

ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO |.D, AT CHECKIN

Fllght AIR CANADA 160

EDMONTON iNTL ™~
AB, CANADA

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

3hr{s) 44min(s)
J INDUSTRIE A31¢9
Non Stop

CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

T ol e = (ot sk o 4 Pt e, ke ermrrs o s ot

.

06 Feb 2019

Departs -
Arrives

Arrival Terminal i
Class Business
Meal Breakfast

Seal(s) - 02D ac - xxxxxx Il

Flight: AIR CANADA 474

DATE: Tue, Feb 19

From TORONTO ON, T Departs 4:40pm =
CANADA

To OTTAWAON, Arrives 5:41pm
CANADA

Departure Terminal 1

Duration 1hr(s) 1min(s) Class Business

Type EMBRAER EMB Meal Snack
E90 JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - X0C0xx xR
MARIE MS

Flight: AIR CANADA 363

T OTTAWAON;,”

From Departs 6:55pm
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:22pm 000038



l AB, CANADA
| Duration 4hr(s) 27min(s) Class
1 Type AIRBUS Meal P
i INDUSTRIE A319
JET
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seal(s) - 02D
[ MARIE MS

DATE: Tue, Feb 19

s.19(1)

Busines=s
Meals

AC - XXXxxxx.

Others
" EDMONTONINTL ™
AB
BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
. FEE-50.00
PFE
Billed to: Wl o0coc00cox CAD * 50 00
VAT/G.STHST. CAD * 2.50
DATE: Mon, Aug 05
: Others “
| E "EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP
Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC|J  reassenger  cLARK PHYLUIS MARIE Ms
Billedto:  HEXCOOOCCOCX TR CAD *3977.95
V.A.T.IG.S.T.JH.S.T. CAD *202.70
Total base fare amount CAD 3935.00
Total Taxes CAD 92.25
Total V.A.T.JG.S .T.H.S.T. CAD 205.20
Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 4232.45
Total Amount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADP\n;i-l‘l.\.IISTRAT[ON FI.E-EWILL BE APPLIED ON
+EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

{

..PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE
+AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
AINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
-THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL
~INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-
BAGGAGEALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY
CLASS OF SERVICE.
NORTH AMERICA BAG FEES 30.00 TO 60.00
INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00
FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT
WWWAIRCANADA.COM/BAGGAGE
CHANGE RULES

~INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
CHECKED BAGGAGEALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES / MAX 32 KG EACH

PENALTY/CHANGE RULES——————
YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE,
ANY CHANGE WALL INCUR A50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS
ANY FARE DIFFERENCE AND TAXES.
DAY OF DEPARTURE CHANGES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.
DAY OF DEPARTURE STAND BY FREE ON SELECT ROUTES.
AIR CANADA OFFERS ONLINE CHECKIN 24 HRS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
GO TO WWW.AIRCANADA.COM OR MOBILE.AIRCANADA.COM

Indoie Wl
fradua 4 Townto

o .000039. i




PAULL TRAVEL

pecit () v

CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

CLARKIPHYLL!S MARIEMS

RESERVATION Cco DE
ISSUE DATE

TICKET NUMBER

INVOICE NUMBER

ISSUING AIRLINE

ISSUING AGENT

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION
IATANUMBER

CUSTOMER NUMBER
FREQUENT FLY.EF\:.I‘\H{MBER

Itinerary Details

. TRAVEL
DATE LAIRI_INE
16Feb18 :AIR CANADA

¢ AC 160

'? i

17Feb18 ' AIR CANADA

I AC 474
L

_ E

; J

t 3

§ b

i 19Feb19 [AIR CANADA

i ! AC 363

! |

i i

t f

| |
i

Allowances

.
Baggage Aliowance

. DEPARTURE

T ]

" EDMONTON INTL AB,
 CANADA

i

Time
7:00am

" TORONTO ON,
CANADA

. Time

§ 4:40pm
Terminal

* TERMINAL 1

L e TR
[

t OTTAWA ON, CANADA

E Time
6:55pm

= e

N R 1 e

06Feb19

AIR CANADA
PAULL TRAVEL/AST
EDMONTON AB

—

"ARRIVAL

' TORONTO ON,
| CANADA

: Time

3
C12:44pm
r Terminal

i TERMINAL 1
i

O'I_I'AWA ON, CANADA

Tlme
¢ 5:41lpm

EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA

Time
9:22pm

s.19(1)

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AE® T5J] 0R7
Phone: 780-428-6031

' OTHER NOTES

Airline Reservation

Code

Class BUSINESS

Seat Number 02D
Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis P10ZCEL
Not Valid Before 16FEB
Not Valid Afier 16FEB

Airline Reservation
Code
Class BUSINESS
Seat Number 02D
Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status

; CONFIRMED

; Fare Basis DOAEF

¥ NotVahd After 16FEB

i Ajrllne Reservatmn

. Code

¢ Class BUSINESS

* Seat Number 02D

E Baggage Allowance 2PC

{ Booking Status

g CONFIRMED
Fare Basis P10ZCEL
Not Valid Before 19FEBR

| Not vald Ater 35res

-

i " YEG to YOW - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158

000040
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s.19(1)

i linear centimeters

§ YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms ancd up to 62 linear inches/158
 linear centimeters

E ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FL~ ER-SPECIFIC FACTORS

]
. fEG. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EAR L_Y PURCHASE OVER

 INTERNETETC
E Carry On Allowances
' YEG to YYZ , YYZ to YOW , YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece cany on hand baggage

Lk e e e Coan w e o AT ama e v A kAP A 1, S g G i 2 M

Payment/Fare Details

_Form of Payment crepiT cARD - [ x><000000000 JII
Endorsement/Restrictions AC ONLY
 Fare Calculation Line : YEAAC YTO Q3.00Q20.00 1460.00AC YOW
1 Q3.00Q9.00 720.00AC YEA Q3.00020.00
' 1647.00CAD3885.00END
‘ Fare CAD 3885.00
. TaxeslFees/Carrier-lmposed Charges . CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRAN SPORTATION TAX)

3
: CAD 78.00 SQ (AIF - CANADA EXCEPT
! ON/NSIQCINB/NF/PE)

‘ ,
| CAD 202.70 XT (COMBINED
. TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IMPOSED CHARGES)

r Total Fare CAD 4179.95

Positive identification required for airport check in

Notice:

CARRIAGE AND OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY
BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY INVOLVING AN
ULTIMAT E DESTINATION OR A STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF
DEPARTURE ARE ADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS THE MONT REAL
CONVENTION, OR ms PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENT ION, INCLUDING TS
AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENT ION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY,
INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY, FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE
APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY
APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WITH
YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Disclosure: DATA PROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA WILL BE PROCESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING ]§000 41

L T

B i AR S

+ et b i s e T -

m e e——

L T ——



——s

e D Voa——

MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER (“GDS"), WITH ITS PRVACY  POLICY. THESE ARE
AVAILABLE AT http/iwwwiatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIERR OR GDS DIRECTLY.
YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTAT ION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BC OKING AND SPECIFIES
FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USEZD, DISCLOSED AND

TRANSFERRED.
Important Legal Notices

000042
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* :’g;nnndﬁ SEDAN AND TRXZ
2620 43 £T
EDNONTON. AB TGL GE1
Herchant ID: GO6GOAVISEINEES

Tern ID: 0812688838
82380199017

Purchase

I CreplT
xxxnsx i
AID: A0000600631610
Entry Hethod: Chip
Batché: 060816

B:02:2

Ref1:006065057563

Inv 8: 881290 Apwr Code: 621681
Ascunt: § 66.00
Tio: $ 8,480
Total: 4 69.00

(29 Lrom Maz@m‘
H Qurpet ... ...,

~

Q DIAHOND BEDAN AND TaAX!
2628 43 BY
EQNCHNTON, &3 TeL 381

Nerchant ID: QO0RAPO04B30663
Tere ID: 081206893
62360190017

Purchase

W]

~ i N
A10: A0RIRE0BIS1010
. Entry Nethod: Chip

Batcht: 088492

2:40:15

Refd: 04086131555
Inv &: 000990 Apor Code: 025761

Raount: § 60,86
To: § 5.0

Total: . § §9.98
ifzzé? 9&L¢4az»1 tﬁ%,thtﬁft?’
Ghaidlrt

us t-?

BLUE LINE TAXI

(613) 23 - 1111

224-301-5T0
YENCHANT 10: ‘“ﬁfﬁg
VEHICLE 10 : EOESETSL
DRIVER 1D :
THIP MNBER: e
PASSENGERS:
w21 T/2009 o
STaRT: 18:13 BD: 1e:14
FARE AYONT: + k.8
TIP ANOUNT: .
TOTAL = ®  3¢.829
PPV WREER sl

PRwPASSENGER COPYMWE

1ONMER SERVICE |-geu-443-2812
o IRODIRYETAKI THE.COR
TAXITAB

0 hotet

/II 5.19(1)

BLUE L 1ve Taxs
13 23 - 111

ILRINAL Ip:
NCRDWAAT ji

0N SERVICE 1-uub443—$nz
ENGULRYQIAKI TAY. Con |
. A% (18

000043



Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) | HelpSME.com Page 1 of 2

e e

fﬁ?/ww}mls‘#/
o H g

Leq in (fuser/ogin?destination=node%2F22} egister {fuserfregister?destination=node%2F;
GO PREMIUM (/premium-membership)
Home () Free Tools (/tools)  Web Products (finternet- Services Articles _(/articles) Contact
products) (fbusiness- (https:/heipsme.com/cor
services

Home () » Sales Tax Calculators {(focls/free-software/calculators/sales—

) ~calculators) » Sales Tax -
Free Email Newsletter Canada

Get informed about new free .
software tools, business tips & Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST)
special offers|
Email: * This free calculator is handy for determining sales taxes in Canada. Prowincial, federal and harmonized
[ o ) taxes are automatically calculated for the province selected. Calculates in both directions - get totals

. from sublotals and reverss caiculates subtotals from totals. Scrolf dowry 1o yse it online or watch the
i‘%l video demonsiration (/sftes/helpsme.com/files/tml/cad-sales-tx-video— popup. tmi).

Please contact us {icontacl) if you have questions about using this softweare or if you have suggestions

Free Tools about how we can improve it.

Inveoice Clients & Get Pajd Features:

(ftoois/invoicing) = Calculates hst, gst, and pst for all provinces.
Accounting System (fools/accounting- + Calculates in both directfons - get totals from subtotals & subtotals fram totals
L!!steml * Ideal for calculating taxes and subtotals from credit card bills and bank statements, or if you sell
products with "tax included”.
Project Time Tracker {fiools/project: - Free for personal and commiercial use
lime tracker)
To-Do List Planner (Agolsftodo- Sales Tax Calculator - Canada
planner)
Sales Tax Calculate olsfree- i Find Invoice Total ;ﬁind Subtotal (before tax) l
N L) T
re: 'sales-tax-calculato Provinge of Sale Albe
in : na
B sffres-gsi-hst-pst- R
sales-tax-cajcyjstor-canada) invoice Total {with taxes $): | 60.00
s Tax- s/zales-tax-calculator-
Calculate l
usa)

Lease or Buy Caleulators (Agalsfiree- GST @):

refcal orsflease-or-phu

leulators PST (3 | 0.00 0%

Profit & Break-Even Calculator Invoice Subtolal (without taxes §). | 57,14
(Anols/break-even-profit-calculator) O

48
alculal nanciak —

s
HELPISME.COM
[culatol

iness Valuatio \culator

oois/business-valyation-caleulator)
Currency Col ools/simple-
rency-co
Monit e The calculator has two tabs. The first lets you get the sales tax on
nikar 5|
a subtotal, and gives you the total including tax. The second teb You might also like:

imoriitoring-service) lets you caleulzte the taxas from a grand total including tax, and *  Boost Your Biz - Web Tools
L ) {fintemet-products)

000044

http://helpsme.com/tools/free-gst-hst-pst-sales-tax-calculator-canada 271010



Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) | HelpSME.com

o Page 1 of 2
i \\\ )
L . .
4__—--""—"
Lon In {fuser/login?destination=node%2F22 Renister (/user/register?destination=node%2F22
SO PREMI /premiym-membershi
Home (h Free Tools (ftools)  Web Products (finternet- Services Articles ¢/sriicles) Contact
products) {fbusiness- (htips:/fhelpsme.com/cor
services)
Home (/) » Sales Tax Calculators (fhools!ﬁe&sgmmmlcuiat_o@sales-tax.g culators) » Sales Tax -
Free Email Newsletter Canada

Get informed about new free
software tools, business tips &
special offers!

Email: *

!
Subscribe |

AU

Free Tools

Inyoice Cllents & Get Paid
l(#tools/involcin)

Accounting System (fools/accounting-

Project Time Tracker {ftogls/project-
Iglme—trsckerl

To-Po List Planner (ftools/todo-
fplannen)

s Tax lators lsffree-

oftwal lculators/aales-tax-calculato

Tax- Canada Toe- (181 -

sales tax-calculator-tanada)

les Tax- LIS ales- lculator-

usa)

Leass or Buy Calculators (ftoolsAree-
leoftware/calculatorg/lease-or-buv-

caleulators)

Profit & Breal-Even Calcuiator
Is/bre: M-

Lealoula

cial ator nancigl-

calculator)
iness, ion lator
{/tools/business-valuation-caiculator)
Currency Converter {Rools/simple-

urrency-converter)

ite Monitor (/tor site-
monitoring-service)

http://helpsme.com/tools/free-gst-hst-pst-sales-tax-calculator-canada

Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST)

This fres calculator is handy for determining sales taxes in Canada. Frowvincial, federal and harmonized
taxes are automatically calculated for the province selected. Calculates in both directions - get {otals
from subtotals and reverse calculates sublotals from totals. Scroff dowr? 1o use it ondine or watch the

video demonstration [Isiteg_lhelgme.com.'ﬂIeslhtn!icad-sales—lax—video-gggug_Mm[).

Please contact us (/contact) if you have questions about using this software or if you have suggestions
about how we can improve it

Features:

» Calculates hst, gst, and pst for all provinces.
* Calculates In both directions - get totals from subtotals & subtotals frormn totals

* ldeal for calculating taxes and sublotals from credit card bills and bank
products with "tax included”,

= Free for personal and cormmerclal use

statements, or if you sell

Sales Tax Calculator - Canada

i

![ Find Invoice Total ;I_Finu Subtotal (before lax)—!

T

Province of Sale: | Ontario =

Invoice Total (with taxes $): ' 35.93 .
Calculate I

HST ($): |4.13 13%
Invoice Subtotal (without taxes $): I 21.80 !

HEL;YS%E.COM

FLASH =

S4ALE

The caiculator has two tabs. The first lets you get the sales tax on
a subtotal, and gives you the total including tax. The sacond tab

You might aiso like:
lets you calculate the taxes from a grand total Including fax, and

" Bogst Your Biz - Web Tools
{fintemet-producis)

000045
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Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) | HelpSME.com

Page 1 of 2
(‘ﬂp ellipé 3 =
Log in (fuserlogin?destination=node%2F22} Regster {/userfregfster?destination=node%2F22
GO PREMIUM {/premium-membership)
Home (N Free Tools (fools)  Web Products (fintemet- Services Attides _¢/articles) Contact
products) (business- https://helpsme. cot
services

Home (/} » Sales Tax Calculators (fhool'sffree—suﬂwarelcalculatnrsfsales—;ﬂ.caicujafgrsl » Sales Tax -
Free Email Newsletter

Canada

Get informed about new free

software tools, business tips & Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HS T - PST)

special offers!

Email: *

This free calculator is handy for determining sales taxes in Canada. Prowincial, federal and harmonized
[ o ; taxes are automatically calculated for the province selected. Calculates in poth directions - get totals

. from subtotals and reverse calculates subtotals from totals. Scrolf dow.ra 1o use it onfine or watch the
M.’ video demonstration (Isiteslhelgme.conﬂﬁlesfhtmlicaﬁ-salas—lax—video-.goEug.html).

Please contact us (/contact) if you have questions about using this softwware or if you have suggestions

Free Tools about how we can improve it.
rvoice Clients & Get Paid ! Features:
Aools/invoicin » Calculates hst, gst, and pst for all provinces.
Acsounting System (Aools/accounting- + Calculates in both directions - get totals from subtotals & subtotals from totals
stem) * Ideal for calculating taxes and subtotals from credit card bills and ban i statements, or If you sell

products with "tax included”.

oject Time Tracker {fools/broject- + Free for personal and commercial use

ftime-trecker)
To-Do ListPlaer Glooistod: | Sales Tax Calculator - Canada
{planner)
Sales Tax Galeulators (finolsfires- = Find Invoice Total f Find Subtotal {before tax) -|
[eoftware/calculators/sales-tax-calculatorg) Province of Sale: I Py
- a (fo st-pst- } L
sales-tax-caloulator-cangda) Invoice Total (with taxes $): I 32,80 :
as - U8, (Aools/saj ~calculator-
usg)
Lease or Buy Calculators {Aoois/firee- HST {$): IT\“FS%
oftware/calculators/e r-bu : o ‘
el Invoice Subtotal (without taxes $): W
Profit & Break-Even Calculator o % ‘.:?
(Roolsforeak-even-profit-calculaton) HELPYSME COM
Financiat Cal |sAfing
icula
Business Valuation Calculator

{toolsbusiness-valuation-calculator)

urren on r {ftools/simple-

e rt
The calculator has two fabs. The first lets you get the sales tax on
Website Monitor (AgolsAwebsite- R i
a subtotal, and gives you the total including tax. The second tab You might alsp like:
monitoring-service lets you calculate the teaxes from a grand tatal Including tax, and + Boost Your Biz - Weh Tools
A [ntemet-products)

000046
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Room/Chambre  : 0483 |
fairmon) Folio # :

invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashiet/Cassier # : 226475

1 Rideau Street Page # ‘1of 1
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (6813) 241-1414 F {613) 562-7030 3
G.8.T. / H.8.T Registration #843511775 ;

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée 1 0217-19 | “;
Canada Departure/Départ : 02-19-19 !

i):_e_s';;rjptipn ﬁdagix;ic;‘ng].['pigrtnalioyj{SQ‘ppién1_g_ﬁ'1_'§!},f¢ nges. Credits

02-17-19 Rocom Charge

02-17-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
02-17-19 Room HST (13%)

02-18-19 Room Charge

02-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
02-18-19 Room HST (13%)

Total 940.16 ' 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 940.16
GST Summary i Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire ‘
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16 :
&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00 l |
Other/Autres 0.06 Other/Autres 0.00 1 i
Total 0.00 Total 108.16 '» |
Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. '
To provide feadback about your stay, pleasa contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude. S uve@fainnont oo\'n
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community farum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal. com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. |
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sgjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, & c|aude Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonésanoriginal. cbm

i

For informetion or reservations, visit us at g thal my fabiky ot tls b8 palwaived end | Jw me e ¢ i chlemey
10 ba heid Hablo in (hw event ihat the Iolat e :

www.faimont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Rasorts from: inden ol g:ﬁo::mwz t;rﬂnmn h\ﬁ:ﬁ: ol T e S0k 4 oS A
&

ot e o v e el e
zmmu Mol‘lmc:b’qmdutl Mad) j'wr l‘m'mﬁw;ﬂ‘m

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Feirmont de: refusea, ) would have been eRglble form $1.00 (MonFr)  de 1,003 mr(w Lundi su v..mm; o9 2.005 i

Blais-Unis ou Cenada 1 80O 441 1414 mdsuo (smmm&wmw paricipating Gameti, {86 hilais paniciaants.)

|
Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resérts
Merci d'avoir cholsi les Hotels Fairmont

l
‘ 000050
‘ |



OPTIONS DE DEPART SIMPLIFIE

Afin de misux vous servir, Fairmont vous offre des options de déparl
simplifid.

Départ express

St vous souhaitez profiter de
notre option Déparl express,
veuillez remplir tous les
champs & drofte et déposer le
formuiaire dans la boite située
au comploir de la réception.

Antres options de départ
Communiquez avec le service
Royal pour obtenir les options
suivantes :

+ départ par 1éléphone;

+ yérification de la facture 3
I"avance

© services par courriel.

EASY DEPARTURE OPTIONS
For your convenlence, Fairmont offers you easy departure options.

Express chechkout

To take advantage of

our Express Checkout

option, please complete

all information in the form

at right and return 1o the
drop-off box located &t the Frony
Desk.

Other departure options
Contact Royal Service for:

- telephone checkout

+ advance follo review

© e-mail services

SEERTRMON T MOMENTS

4873

Nom {&n caractéres d'imprimerie) | Name (ol ease print) Chambre | Room

© Jautorise |ytilisation de ma carte de cré&a pour payer le montant total de¢ mon
compte. | | authorize my entire account be: processed through my eredit card,

Signature | Signature Date | Date

Veuillgz gnvoyer un exemplaire de mon releve de comple A I'adresse de courriel
ci-dessous-{-Piease send a copy of my BCGOuUNt Lo the e-meil address below:

Adresse de courriel | E-mall address

000051



s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-003

Hi Deborah. | approve the travel expense claim. Please attach a copy of my e-mail to the claim. Thanks.

Vic

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: March 12, 2019 12:44 PM

To: 'Victor Young'

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-003

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense Plreaase claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis’ travel to
Ottawa for meetings with Management when our new CEO joined RCM. There is only one exception, the hotel rate
which is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the supporting
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-
mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000052
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

Attachments: Manual invoice - Phyllis Clark.xisx; 190226 expenses 178183 pdf

Is this to you or to Anne Marie Murka? If'to her, could you please forward it to Iher, Thanks.

My expenses were: airfare 3218.21; cabs to airport and back in Edmonton (69.00%2); to and from airport in
Ottawa - (41.32 and 37.82). Ihad dinner on Sunday and Monday; lunch on Monday and Tuesday.

I will forward the boarding passes which were electronic.

The flights to Ottawa comprised one to Toronto and then, to Ottawa. I did get thee invoice for the direct flight to
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

1 000053



s.19(1)

Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
Blankel - TA #:| TABCC8251816/7-(03
Claimant |Phyllis Clark | EAHCE #
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate provided on TA $9.600.00
7 Departure Date 16-Feb-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 19-Feb-19
THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 2933
B19-003 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend meetings with RCM Management. USD 1.25000 CAD
CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Toronto/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
e CAD
e ———TtVI=la M CAD
[ RECEIVEY 11 CAD
|
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,567.11 |/
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's A X,Ca-__l_l_di‘_'_'_"_’_:;::—— 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) l
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
| Amount Owine to: Emplovee /456711 v/ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 I 2891271y
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 133.05
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) | v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 3,060.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ¥ 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) . v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 203.5¢ ‘_}Jf
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) i I =] v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) el ! v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) i l L A AR ! v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 3 . MAK £ 4 ZUIY ? - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) | | e : : v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) }m,vf_l_"ﬁﬂigff il = - 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) R e v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) :121 Legal Services (Board) v 832.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) | v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 5121 Legal Services (Board) v 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) | L4 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) IR - 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) v 0.00
-
| v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares | 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,032.89)

Variance %

0 o
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Updated 0710118

- Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABCC82518

hl!“ﬁe"

l'll'

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Trayéller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes No O If youindicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Haspitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

gobopooo

oo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel ~ Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy

section 20.6)
O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
233)

O  Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)

O Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

O  Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by palicy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel = rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary (5180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. lustification provided (Policy section 25.2)

O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

O Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

0O  Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

8y signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (os applicable), that oll required supporting documentation is conteined in this expense claim, thot the

above poted exceptions ar comp re andaccur te, and that the claim has begn completed in acc dance with mesepom
udiéz 5’01, Uty AT imaE put Dl 1T/
Guid [ingg JOX " Doud ;mm/zaé

1.Traveller Name (PRINT NAME) 2.Expense claim prepared by 3.Approved by 'rr l‘s D&en sliningal.ltjjmritv
NAME) (PRINT NAME) ?

4/77 S imons

(s C/ '[’?/7 / %ﬂw}«/’ ?w,t A/J ApymAaviic
O’ g, H A — Youi |20y

The Traveller’s Manager conffrms that she/he hos reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting documenmrion, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted obove are opproved (as required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference

& Event Policy #51 (os applicable). Pleose note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

Signature'of traveller

4. Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) for re ior to CEO approval; other as required) Audit Committee {as required)

Signature of CEO/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit
Committee

Signature of VP

Date

l Date

ny /UL n ~/fu [ tahod

1.
Vi —

»lG

HJ QDC)A’ 9 by ”nggqg\usag 2018



Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Calce
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

4 3,218.21

158.21

L4

108.16 |~

94016 |

/ 21714
L4 i

136349

Mileage ($0.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

4,375.51

280.00

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

39.70

1.89

$19.85

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.00

§17.30

~

100.00

4.76

7

/" 139.70

6.65

/5190

2.47

$50.00

$17.30

Total Expenses

191.60

9.12

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

4,567.11

289.127

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

o)

L 1

The Chair added travel to Toronto before coming to Ottawa (16 February): 1) Since this resulted in increased airfare, she is claiming only what the cost would have
been if she had travelled directly to Ottawa from Edmonton, and has provided two invoices, one showing the cost including Toronto, and one showing the cost
without Toronto (less expensive of the two invoices). 2) Travel to Otlawa began on 17 February, therefore incidentals are not being claimed for the first day of
travel, 16 February, since that day was actually travel to Toronto, not Ottawa. No expenses are being claimed for 16 February other than a cab from the residence to
the airport, which the Chair would have been reimbursed if she had flown directly to Ottawa. All expenses are therefore Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your travel dates here
17 Feb.[18 Feb.|19 Feb. Total meal allowances
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri

nter our fravel dates ere

PR DR e | T | [T | ) _ | (|| | |Total meal allowances
Sat_JSun_[Mon [Tue [Wed [thu__[rm_ [Sat_ [Sun  [Won [Tue [Wed [Thu [ ]

Breakfast ' ' . | % o]

T Lliest i)l . .

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

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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Simons, Deborah

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation de pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 11 au 15 2019,
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiére par intérim e, 4 ce titre, aura
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQO/Présidente
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT . _ Revised October 1, 2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:[ 16 Feb.19 Return Date:| 19 Feb.19
Location: Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton
Purpose:

To attend meetings with Management.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare i3£8_21 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees . below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees 2 e ~ meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail sl
Hotel Accommodations 5_947();167 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S B Breakfast $20.25 ... 8 |5 & ]
Parking s Lunches S18B5 | 2 |5 39.70
Taxis 'S 21714 Dinners $50.00 2 ~|$ 100.00 |
Car Rental hagt 5 2= Incidentals $17.30 3 S 5190
Gasoline et = S 191.60
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 1 2 gt bkl Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses S 4,375.51
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 191.60
TOTAL S 4,567.11
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 19 Feb.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast For g e ‘__ B N el R 0
Lunch O b i B S T D T f___l i |__ A S e PR i 2
Dinner By B sl Bt N I R R TR Tl L L) e g 2
Incidentals 1 | 1 J 1 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 19 Feb.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
SR NG e A RS R AL e ) SRR TR AR BT I T

¥ . S
Claimant Signature: \Wf{&&“é“ Date: C\fi ( ‘{:731 {C)

J

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000059



- pau ) ThaveL..

10175 - 100 A Street

Edmonton,

AB T5J OR7

(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193
Email: info@paulltravel.com

Receipt No.
.

Customize |

329115

Receipt —

Customer
Name Phyllis Clark Date 2/6/2019
Address i Order No. o
City Provinc. — Rep Crystal
Phone FOB N
Qty Description UnitPrice |  TOTAL
Travel for Phyllis Clark i S |
17-Feb (Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada $3.010.00 | 53,’010.Q0f
GST/HST on ticket $155.71 818511 1
Paull Travel Fee $50.00 85000
GST/HST on fee §2.50 8250
|
i
]
" SubTotal
Payment Details GSTIE 158 21 |
QO Cash Lesspad | $3.21821
® Check i G50 |
€5 iCredit Card I (] TOTAL $0.00
Name o
cC# B ‘
Expires NI ;‘
Official Receipt

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond”

s.19(1)

Ihidow  wdidligut Lol 10 7T &1 10
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16 FEB 2019 » 19 FEB 2019 twrir70 OTTAWA ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARKIPHY LL|S MARIE MS m @ m 321775 100A Street, Edmonton, AB T5J
780-428-6031

RESERVATION coDE [ CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE [l ~c)

Travel Arranger Priority Comments
ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO 1.D. AT CHECKIN
FILE NUMBER -

# DEPARTURE: SATURDAY 16 FEB ricase verify flight imes prior to departure

AIR CANADA YEG YYZ ﬁifcéﬂ“s
AC 0160 EDMONTON INTL AB, » TORONTO ON, | iire ¢ NOUBIRE
CANADA CANADA ‘
Duration: — s —— Distance (in Miles): 1875
3hr(s) 44min(s) Departing At: Arriving At:
. J Stop(s): O
class: 7:00am 12:44pm e
Business Terminal: _ Meals:
ol e lerminak Breakfast
Status NotAvailable TERMINAL 1
Confirmed
Passenger Name: Seats: Frequent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 02D /Confirmed I - cANADA s

# DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 17 FEB riease verify flight imes prior to departure

| Alrcraft:

AIR CANADA TrZ p YOW | EMBRAER ENE.ESE
AC 0474 TORONTO ON, CANADA OTTAWA ON, CANADA ‘ JET
Duration: Departing At: | Arriving At; 3 Distance (in Miles): 226
1hr(s) 1min(s) . | B- iL
4:40pm | S:41lpm | Stop(s): 0
Class Terminal: | Terminal: | :
Business " ; L i Meals:
TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable | Snack
Status: | ‘
Confirmed ‘
Passenger Name: Seats: Frequent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS ozn/confirmed [ AR canaoA [
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1 DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 19 FEB Fricase verify flight imes prior to departure

AIR CANADA YOW YEG
AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, » EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA CANADA
Duration P
4hr(s) 27min(s) Departing At: i Arriving At:
CO-

Clge o 6:55pm 1 9:22pm

Business Terminal: 1 Terminal:

Status: NotAvailable NotAvailable |

Confirmed
Passenger Name: Seats: Frequent Flyer #
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 102D / Confirmed I - R canaDA

Aircraft:

AIRBUS INDUSTRIE
A319 JET

Distance (in Miles): 1776
Stop(s): O

Meals:
Meals

eTicket Receipi(s)

OOTHER: TUESDAY 19 FEB

OTHER YEG |

EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA |
Status: { 1
Confimed . T

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

0OTHER: MONDAY 05 AUG ,,
YEA

OTHER
EDMONTON AB, CANADA
Status N
Coniirmed Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes

AN A-D.i‘\/-IINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

..PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE

AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
LINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE ISA 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL
--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
BAGGAGEALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY
CLASS OF SERVICE.

NORTHAMERICABAG FEES 30.00 TO 60.00

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

YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE.

ANY CHANGE WILL INCURA50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS

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

10175 100A Street, Edmonton AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

000062



PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031

CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

PAULL (%) TRAVEL

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
SALES PERSON 57
INVOICE NUMBER [ ]
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 06 Feh 2019

RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

Notes

ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHCTO |.D. AT CHECKIN

FILE NUMBER -

DATE: Sat, Feb 16

Flight: AIR CANADA 160

From EDMONTON INTL Departs 7:00am
AB, CANADA

To TORONTO ON, Arrives 12:44pm
CANADA

Arrival Terminal 1

Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) Class Business

Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
INDUSTRIE A319
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seal(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D Ac - xx0xx x|}
MARIE MS

DATE: Sun, Feb 17

Flight: AIR CANADA 474

From TORONTO ON, Departs 4:40pm
CANADA

To OTTAWAON, Arrives 5:41pm
CANADA

Departure Terminal 1

Duration 1hr(s) 1min(s) Class Business

Type EMBRAER EMB Meal Snack
E90 JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seal(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - xxxxxxx.
MARIE MS

DATE: Tue, Febh 19

Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From OTTAWAON, Departs 6:55pm
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:22pm
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AB, CANADA
Duration 4hr(s) 27min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
INDUSTRIE A319
JET.
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 02D AC - XXXXXXX-
MARIE MS

DATE: Tue, Feb 19

Others

EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

Billed (o: B xxxxxxxxxxxx- CAD *50.00

VATI/GST/MH.ST CAD *2.50

DATE: Mon, Aug 05

Others

EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number  ACI BB Passenger  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  [looccccccoo ] CAD *3977.25
V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T. CAD *202.70

Total base fare amount CAD 3935.00
Total Taxes CAD92.25

Total V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. CAD 205.20
Net Credit Card Billing *CAD 423245

Total Amount Due CAD0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

EACH CHANGE REQUESTED e -
................................................ = [ & - | ¢

PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE ,_M/, L[mf./l e {‘/u\[/\_, |
.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA ' :

SANTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
.THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

~INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES- j

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY — 7 \ \ ‘fZC
CLASS OF SERVICE. R {,LL( ) éﬂ@]’{ i
NORTH AMERICA BAG FEES 30.00 TO 60.00 ‘

INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00

FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT

WWW.AIRCANADA.COM/BAG GAG E

e GHANGE RULES ——roeomers—

~INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--

CHECKED BAG GAGE ALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES / MAX 32 KG EACH

————PENALTY/CHANGE RULES——

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

GO TO WWWAIRCANADA.COM OR MOBILE AIRCANADA.COM

000064



PAULL TRAVEL

pauLL (%) TRAUEL

CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031

eTicket Receipt

Prepared For

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

RESERVATION CODE
ISSUE DATE

TICKET NUMBER

INVOICE NUMBER

ISSUING AIRLINE

ISSUING AGENT

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION
IATANUMBER

CUSTOMER NUMBER
FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER

Itinerary Details

TRAVEL
DATE AIRLINE
16Feb19 AIR CANADA
AC 160
17Feb19 AIR CANADA
AC 474
19Feb19 AIR CANADA
AC 363
Allowances

Baggage Allowance

DEPARTURE

EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA

Time
7:00am

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

Time
4:40pm
Terminal
TERMINAL 1

OTTAWA ON, CANADA

Time
6:55pm

06Feb19
I
AIR CANADA

PAULL TRAVEL/AS7
EDMONT ON AB

ARRIVAL

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

Time
12:44pm
Terminal
TERMINAL 1

OTTAWAON, CANADA

Time

541pm

EDMONTON INTL AB,

CANADA

Time
9:22pm

OTHER NOTES

Airlin tion
Codeswl

Class BUSINESS

Seat Number 02D
Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis P10ZCEL
Not Valid Before 16FEB
Not Valid After 16 FEB

Airline Reservation

Code

Class BUSINESS

Seat Numbher 02D
Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis DOAEF

Not Valid After 16 FEB

Airline Reservation

Code

Class BUSINESS

Seat Number 02D
Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis P10ZCEL
Not Valid Before 19FEB
Not Valid After 19FEB

YEG to YOW - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158
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linear centimeters

YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158
linear centimeters

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNETETC

Carry On Allowances

YEG to YYZ ,YYZ to YOW , YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carny on hand baggage

Payment/Fare Detalils

Form of Payment crepit carp - [l xooooooooxx [
Endorsement/Restrictions AC ONLY
Fare Calculation Line YEAAC YTO Q3.00Q20.00 1460.00AC YOW

Q3.00Q9.00 720.00AC YEA Q3.00Q20.00
1647.00CAD3885.00END

Fare CAD 3885.00
Taxesl/Fees/Carrier-lmposed Charges CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRANSPORTATION TAX)

CAD 78.00 SQ (AIF - CANADA EXCEPT
ON/NS/QCINBINF/PE)

CAD 202,70 XT (COMBINED
TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IMPOSED CHARGES)

Total Fare CAD 4179.95

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
ULTIMATE DESTINATION OR ASTOP IN ACOUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF
DEPARTURE ARE ADVISED THAT INT ERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS THE MONT REAL
CONVENTION, OR ITS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING ITS
AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY,
INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE
APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY
APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WITH
YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMAT ION.

Disclosure: DATAPROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA WILL BE PROCESSED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING 1S
000066



MADE VIA A RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER (“GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE
AVAILABLE AT http://imww.iatatravelcentercom/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY.
YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES,
FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND

TRANSFERRED.

Important Legal Notices
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& Room/Chambre : 0483 |
WZW Folio # :

= Invoice # : a
C TEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # @ 226475 |
1 Rideau Street Page # 1 of 1 ‘

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée © 02-17-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 02-19-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges
02-17-19  Room Charge 400.00
02-17-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
02-17-19  Room HST (13%) 54.08
02-18-19 Room Charge 400.00
02-18-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
|
02-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
Total 940.16 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 940.16
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire :
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00 ‘
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00 {
Total 0.00 Total 108.16 3

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir chaisi les Hotels Fairmont. .
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agree thal my liablity for this bill ls nol waived and | Je ma perta personnellement rasponsable gu raglement
o agree o be held personally kabie in the evenl thal the total de cetln nole au cas ou la compagnie, fassociation
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, y or fon faila to payfor  ou son roprf désigné en rof Ie paiemant
any part of or the full amounl of these charges. Ovardug Les complas en soulirance sont sujels 8 un interél de
Unll&d_ Stales Oi.' Canada 1 BDO 441 1‘41_4 balance subject lo a surcharge al the rale of 1.5% per 1.5% pat mois aprés un mois (18.00% par annde)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month aftet one month. (16.00% per annum.) Jal sccentd la Ivraison au jourmal The Glabe and Mal. Si
214 . . | have accepled deilvery of The Globe and Mail. Had | Javais refusé, [aurais pu obtenir un erédit & mon complo
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: refused, | would have bean elgibio for a $1.00 (Man-Frij  ca 1.008 par jour (du Lundi au Vendred) st do 2.00§ ls
Elats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 {Sal.) credit lo my account. (At participating Somedi. (Dans les hdlels participants.)
hotels.) !

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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#FAIRMONTMOMENTS

OPTIONS DE DEPART SIMPLIFIE
Afin de mieux vous servir, Fairmont vous offre des options de départ
simplifié.

Départ express Autres options de départ
Si vous souhaitez profiter de Communiquez avec le service
notre option Départ express, Royal pour obtenir les options

suivantes :

- départ par téléphane;
vérification de la facture 3
I'avance
services par courriel.

veuillez remplir tous les
champs a droite et déposer le
formulaire dans la boite située
au comptoir de la réception.

EASY DEPARTURE OPTIONS

For your convenience, Fairmont offers you easy departure options.

Express checkout Other departure options
To take advantage of Contact Royal Service for:
our Express Checkout + telephone checkout

option, please complete + advance folio review

all information in the form + e-mail services

at right and return 1o the
drop-off box located at the Front
Desk.

48735

Nom (en caractéres d'imprimerie) | Name (please print) Chambre | Room

O J'autorise I'utilisation de ma carte de crédit pour payer le montant total de mon
compte. | | authorize my entire account be processed through my credit card.

Signature | Signature Date | Date

Veuillez envoyer un exemplaire de mon relevé de compte a I'adresse de courriel
ci-dessous j-Please send a copy of my account to the e-mail address below:

Adresse de courriel | E-mail address
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- .;: ; m Royal Canadian Miint / Monnaie royale canadienne
. 320 Sussex Drive

) OTTAWA, ON
: %IGN‘,{; K1A 0GB

Canada s.19(1)

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK iI;.‘Lf-ephone 613-993-3500
Date 14/03/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 15/03/2019
Reference No. PV142048
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABB082646 B19-004 13/03/2019 CAD 4,880.59 0.00 4,880.59 THEMIS # 2937 TORONTO MINISTER OF
FINANCE MEETING
CAD 4,880.59

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000074
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Travel Expense Form 2019

% o) OTJ #:
Yinailf TA #| TABBO082646
Claimant Phyllis Clark I EAHCE #
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) 'E‘ Cost estimate pm-gvided on TA $5,878.91
Dy eparture Date 28-Feb-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date + 1-Mar-19
THEMIS # 9 a0 Board ctsims oaty) 2937
B19-004 Currency Conv-ersion Table
i Unit of is Worth of
Attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance USD 1.25000 CAD
(CEQ also attended) CAD
CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Torento/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,880.59
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMIOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT ) )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
| Amount Owine to: Employee 4.880.59 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop dowmn box ) In Canadizn §
HST - Registration # 10793 5658 RT0001 | e 268.31
740200 - Moals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) jw 104.71
741200 - Meals (foreign) e . 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) 3,785.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 0.00
740020 - Rail fare {domestic) 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board} 149.60
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) _ 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 0.00
741700 - Pm_-gmlgl“gﬁ_l__r_ Ei_leage (foreign) 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) o e 0.00
741030 - Car rental (forcign) o o _ 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) _ e 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) S 0,00 |-
7740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 539.76
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ) 0.00
740900 - Incidentals {domestic) 121 Legat Services (Board) 32,95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) 0.00
0.00
154260 - Prepuid Fares { 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded {0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actua] expense claim 0%38585.32)

Variance %

-17%



Updated 07/01/18

@ Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABB082646
S[MPORTANT - Traval axpense clsims must be prapared and comply with the Carporate Traval, Hospitallty, Conferance & Exront Pollcy #51, [as applicabls) and

approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Pollcy #31. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of Signing. Al travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authoriiy to Travel and Advance form.

Yes No 01 i you indicated *Yes”, please check which exception]s) were not pre-app d and require approval:

As tTIler, pleasa indicate H this claim contains any exteptions requiring approval per the Corporste Travel, Hospitaliny, Conference & Event Policy #51.

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial}
O  Trevel —Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltial)
0  Hosphality — Exceptions to Hospitality Poliey #51 (Annex 2B}
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval abtained for the following:
Hospltality = External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximurs Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
Hospitatity ~ External or interna! hosphaiity tosts exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Haospitality - Aleohalic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphality— Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Haspitality — Hospltality or entertalnment provided to spouse o person accompanying an event partheipant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality pald by the RCM taking place st the residence of an RCM employee, 8oard member or other private residente
{Paolicy Sectlons 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitalky - Spedial forms of hospitality (Annex 28}
Hosphality — No pre-approvel prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

o0 ooOooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP): {Please jnitial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowanze in excess of the eguivaient lowest practicel commerdial carrier fere {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in extess of spectfied or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25,2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehicles {Palicy Section 23.1)

Travel —Expense recelved over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospltality - External or internal haspitality up 10 $1,500 but Jess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maxirmum Cost Per Pergon (Policy Section 44.1)

apooapao

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR AFPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

Travel — Alrfave — upgrade te a fare class higher than tha Standard Allowsble Airfare Class permitted by policy, ar no additional cost ta RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Trave) ~ Car rental - upgrade to & larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Stendard size permitted by policy, 8t no adiditional cost to RCM (Folicy section
233}

Travel — Car rentsl —upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ormore employees {Policy section 23.3)
Travel - Mlssing ariginal temized raceipts. Explanation provided {Pdlicy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy saction 25.1)
Travel— Hotel —rata in scass of Cttoves ($200), Winnlipeg {$155), Toronto ($200), Montresl {$150), Vancouver {8200}, and Celgery 15180), Los Veges
{$145), or published City Rete Umit. VP pre-approval not cbtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing origina! itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has isted and explained on a seperate document}

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to 51,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person [Annex 2B}

oon Wooo o O

By signing below, the Travelier confirms thut this expense claim contalns only elgible allowancas and leghimote and actucl expenses incurred In ocoordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {es applicable), that @it required supporting d tation is contained in this claim, that the

T T Sy AT TATIE B Le thin 2ty
Adilingo \ Aot [20014 T Y

/¢

o ey — e -
The Troveller’s Manoger confirms that she/hk has reviewed this expense claim ncluding afl the supparting documentation, b o //7
reasonable, exceptions s noted above are opproved (as required), ond the cinlm has heen compieted in accordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference

& Event Pality #51 {as opplicabie). Pleuse note, If exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, IMVPorCEOann,ﬂmHmshy'heMsmvlmdthempﬂmﬁsmmmwmuwngmmswpmvdmdhmbymmm

TR d By Fnancs PRGTWANE), - o e T e

7000076
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% @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Cak UsD Actual Credit Card] Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenseas CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares {Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreigm)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) ] 3,976.51 191.26
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 609.93 70.17
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 148,60
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manuslly)

Others (total)
Total Expenses 4,736.04 261.43
Per Diem Country ) Canada USA

No. of meal |Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.25 1 20.25 0.96 $20.25
Lunches $19.85 2 39.70 1.89 $19.85
Dinners $50.00 3 50.00 2.38 $50.00
Total Meals 109.95 524
Incidentals $17.30 2 34,60 1.65 $17.30
Total Expenses 144.55 6.88

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 4,880.59 Grand Total USD Expenses :
Grand Total HST/GST 268.31

Notes

Breakfast is being claimed for 1 March even though breakfast was included with the cost of the hotel room. This is dus to the fact that the Chair neaded 1o have a
breakfast meeting with the CEO prior to the meeting with the Minister, and the CEQ was not permitted to access the Gold floor of the hotel, even if paying for her
own breakfast. Therefore the hreakfast meeting took place elsewhere at the Chair's own expense (CEO paid for her own, breakfast).
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Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved.

Victor Young

Monday, March 11, 2019 10:59 AM

Simons, Deborah

Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABBO82646 - Phyllis Clark - B19-004

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: March 11, 2019 12:15 PM

To: Victor Young'

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABBO82646 - Phyllis Clark - B19-004

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis’ travel to Toronto
to meet with the Minister of Finance. There is only one exception, the hotel rate which is above city rate limit but within
RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the supporting documentatio n. if you approve via e-mail, | will
add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. ’

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Teél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | mennaie.ca
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your fravel dates here
r—“’j L

@.Eﬂ.hﬁﬁ.ﬁ!ﬁ--

Breakfast
Lunch
Binner
Incidentals

Breakfast
Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals

Please enter the total meal and Breakfast
incidental allowances indicated here Luneh

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
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised October 1, 2018

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 28/02/19 Return Date: 3-Jan
Location: Edmonten/Toronto/Edmonton
Purpose:
To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $3,976.51 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 609.93 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 1 $ 2025
Parking Lunches $19 .85 2 $ 3970
Taxis S 149.60 Dinners $50.00 1 S 50.00
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 $  34.60
Gasoline $ 14455
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses S 4,736;04
Total Meal/Incidentals & 144.55
TOTAL $ 4,880.59
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 28Feb.19 | 1 Maf.lg
Sat ~ Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast ' 1
Lunch ' i 2
Dinner 5 1 1
Incidentals 1 1 2
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — . , o0 :
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
; - 5 |
Claimant Signature: Date:

Phod,

Trovel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 1 Revised Ocrober 1,2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS % '
Claimant: [Phyttis Clark i Departure Date: | Return Date:
Location: I Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton
Purpose:
To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amopunt Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $2,976.51 Mote: Pleaseuse the meal aliowance cal
Baggage Fees below to determi ne the xact number oI
Change Fees meal allowances and mci entais f
VIA Rail :
Hotel Accommodations $ 609.93 Rate #Meals
Mileage ($.0585/km) i s - Breakfast $20.2 % 1
Parking Lunches $19.8 .
Taxis $ 149,60 Dinners 550,d; 1
Car Rental ' Incidentals 517_3,@ 2
Gasoline [
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expervses |
Other [ |
Total Trave| Expenses $ 4,736.04
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 144.55
TOTAL § 4,880.59
Meal allowance and incidental calculator ;
Insert Date — _ Tl 28 Feb.19 1 Mar.19
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu | Fri
Breakfast | . L THERE
Lunch 1 i1l 1
Dinner : 1.}
Incidentals ; 1 1 :
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — : B o | |
Sat San . Mon Tue Wed Thu Frl

Claimant Signature: g}w ( ?M

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference dnd Event Pojicy (po

Date: M ’o | ?’7

#51),
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s.19(1)

28 FEB 2019 * 01 MAR 2019 TRrPTo TORONTO ON, CANAD A

PREPARED FOR PAULL W RAVEL
1

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS m m 0%%!75 1. Q0AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J
780-4283-6031

reserVATION copE IR DONNA @PAULLTRAVEL.COM

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE _ [ (~C)

ﬁ DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 28 FEB rlease verify flight imes prior to dep arture

AIR CANADA YEG YYZ Aircraft:
AC 0162 EDMONTON INTL AB, » TORONTO ON, ol
CANADA CANADA Distance (in Mites): 1675

Duraton _

3hit(s) 44min(s) Departing At: Arriving At: Stop(s): 0

Bugiiess Terminal: Terminal; PreakhEt

Status NotAvailable TERMINAL 1

Cenfirmed
Passenger Name ‘Sea._ts d ‘ Frequent Flyer #. ieTicket Recelpt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS loac/confirmed NN AR CANADA
w DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Priease verify flight times prior to departute

AIR CANADA Yyz YEG Aircratt

AC 0171 TORONTO ON, » EDMONTON INTL AB, AIRBLS INDUSTRIE

: = CANADA CANADA

Duration : : = Distance (it Miles): 1675

4hr(s) 17mm (s) Departing At Arriving At: s 0

T - 4:20pm 6:37pm 1op(s):

Byginess o o Terminal: Terminal: mee::::

Status - 1Py TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable

Confumed ..

| 1

Passenger Name: ;Seats T EFrequent Flyer # - .eTicket Receipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARJE MS 103A/ Confirmed | Y AIR CANADA

QOTHER: FRIDAY 01 MAR

EEHERAL L R | YEG
. : e v EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA .
Status = \ e

Cunftrm é@i

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

QOTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG

OTHER - YEA
: EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Stmus
Confirmed Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes
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AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER -

LAFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
JINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

PALILL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL
m m Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7
Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
Electronic Invoice
Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
| SALES PERSON 70
i INVOICE NUMBER I
l INVOICE ISSUE DATE 25 Feb 2019
| RECORD LOCATOR [
i CUSTOMER NUMBER e
Client Address N i
PHYLLIS CLARK i
i
—t
DATE: Thu, Feb 28
rFlight: AIR CANADA 16 e
i'iiﬁ'm" - EDMONTON INTL “Depars "7 T 800am T TR
! AB, CANADA
To TORONTO ON, Arrives 1:44pm
CANADA
Arrival Terminal 1
Duration 3hr{s) 44min(s) Class Business
Type M8 Meal Breakfast
Siop(s) MNon Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 04C AC - xxxXxxX [}

MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

Flight: AIR CANADA 171 !
From TORONTOON, 77 Depars T 420pm T TT T '""“”"“1
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 6:37pm
AB, CANADA }
Departure Terminal 1 i
Duration 4hr(s) 17min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
INDUSTRIE A320
JET
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03A ac - 000 [Jf
MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

Others

EDMONTON INTL |
AB

BOOKING

MANAGEMENT

FEE - 50.00

PFE

Billed to: Il oo i} CADOBGB400



s.19(1)

| VAT/G.STMH.ST. _ CAD *250 |

DATE: Sat, Aug 24

Others

EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC|JJJJBB  Passenger  CLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS

Billedto:  [ooccococoox i} CAD *3735.25
V.A.T.G.S.T.H.S.T. CAD *188.76

Total base fare amount CAD 3716.00

Total Taxes CAD 69.25

Total VA.T.JG.S . TUH.S.T.  CAD191.26

Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 3976.51

Total Amount Due CAD0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BEAPPLIED ON

..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY DCNNAKRUEGER

..AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 iIN NORTH AMERICA
.INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

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

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

Yaur travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any guestions ab out the content, please contact
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTlcket receipt for total charges.
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&W Room 16104
ROYAL YORK FO“O # _
Cashier # 8663
Page # 1of 1
100 Front Street W
Toronto, ON, Canada M5J 1E3
T (416) 368-2511 F (416) 368-2884
H.S.T. Registration # 825739584
Invoice No.
Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival 02-28-19
Canada Departure 03-01-19

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-28-19 Room Charge 519.00
02-28-19 HST - Rooms 67.47
02-28-19 Municipal Accommeodation Tax - 20.76
02-28-19 HST 13% on MAT 2.70

-01-19

roomttotos L w0
XXX

f orsone. |

030119 >oooooooo<xxxc- 645.93

Total 645.93 645.93
Balance Due 0.00

GST Summa HST Summa

Room: 000 Room: 67.47 X

F&B: 0.00 F&B: ‘ @ 00 /

Other : 0.00 Other : 270 .

Total : 0.00 Total: 175 g 437 — 410 .11

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay please contact Edwin Frizzell General Manager, af Edwin. FrizzeliGM@Fairmont.com.
We aliso invite you to share your experience on Tripadvisor.com,

-

ﬁeéomaf = 2b.00
Cerm = (b09.97

-

loLss -9

For information or reservations, visit us at
www faltmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from :
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

| ngree that my Ity for Siie bl 1s not walvad &7 | ngrog 1o ba hul pessonally labis In-tha svant

paruon,
falln Lo pay for any part of or the full amount of han it
[8,00% ) otarges. Ovardun balancs subjoct to @ surcharge ai tha rake of 1.6% par menth afeT one manth.

* Dortination Markeing Pragram Fee

000088
Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 §T DIAMON ED SEDAN AND TAXI

EDMONTON, AB TEL 5Gt S2628 43 ST
EDHON ~WoN, AB TGL 561

Herchant ID: 0PGPOBEPIB3IB663
Ters ID: 02033138 Herchant ID = pePREPRRAB3EEES
82380190017 Tern ID: 0By pggsg

' ) 82380198017

Purchase | Parchase |
ooty | oo |
IRTI | T |
AID: AG060600031810

e AlD: 939993530031318
Entry Nethod: Chip Entry Nethocd: Chip

Batchit: 000129 : '
o ~ Batcht: 000466
022818 B6:45:14 03701119 19:11:56

Ref4: 000896772251 | Refi:

' , ! efH: 000005 39579

. i .
?:;?"t' : Bg'gg ; Anount! { 60,09

' Tip: $ $.00
Total: § 69,00 Total: B g;TEE
Merchant Cony
NO SIGNATURE REGUIRED Customer Copy

(a9 Shgm fupidon (oo Romn bolpg o
B Cipontor Miypnt A
Anlpoct Aedidey (o

000089



CUSTOMER i

RECEIPT
RECU
DU CLIENT
Trx Lecation: UP Peaison
Device I1): 122AC7
Device TSN, N
Sales Period 1D. 13
38441381 31
Trx Date 021282019
Trx Titne: 13:54:00
Farecard ESN:
Farecard Valid il 08/28/20232
Farecard TSN

oad Card / Charger la cart

Load Value 11.60
Valeur du chargement
Total Card Amount 11.80 |

monitani total de la caile

Total Amount 11.60
Montant Tofal

& METROLINX

Mﬁ(g/\cp«m W@m%dxi&%f’
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28 FEB 2019 * 01 MAR 2019 1rrTo TORONTO ON, CANAIDA

PREPARED FOR PAULL. TRAVEL

CLARKIPHYLLIS MARIE MS pouns @) g, Gr;° 100ASTeet Edmonion.Ag TS3
780 -4 2286031

RESERVATION CODE DONN _A@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE [ <<)

ﬁ DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 28 FEB picase verify flight times prior to des pyartyre

' A‘ﬁ? CANA’DA 1 YEG YYZ A! reraft:
: AG 0 152 EDMONTON INTL AB, » TORONTO ON, Alr
CANADA CANADA S
_ Dista :
Buratmm =) nce (in Miles): 1675
3«ht{s§ 44mms(s) Departing At: Arriving At: Stop(s). 0
Class’ 8:00am 1:44pm Meals:
‘B_u‘s",qrress Terminal; Terminal: Breaidast
Status NotAvailable TERMINAL 1
Coifirmed
Passenger Name _ \Seats: - Frequent Alyer # T [eTicket Recemt(s).’
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS |oac/confirmed _IAIR CANADA i '
<t
.ﬂ DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Picase verify flight times priot to departure
AIR‘CANADA 1 YYZ R YEG Altrat
TORONTO ON, EDMONTON INTL AB, US INDUSTRIE
AC 917,1 CANADA CANADA A320 JET
Duranﬂn e g Distance (in Miles): 1
441!(9) i?mm(sj Departing At: Arriving At: (In Miles): 1675
Class: | . 1 4:20pm 6:37pm Stop(s): 0
Busmess % - Flr R Terminal: Terminal: R:z::g:
.@tanes R g TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable
Ceﬂﬁrmed v
Passenger Name:’ ‘Seats: - E :’Ff-equent' Flyer# - . 'eTicket Receipi(s}:
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS josasConfimed NS AIR CANADA ﬂ
ﬂOTHER FRIDAY 01 MAR
YEG

EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

QOTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG
OTHER gopes 3 YEA
3(&1115 A i ' EDMONTON AB, CANADA

(_:amnned Wi (1)

Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP

Notes 000091




AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

w PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER -

LAFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
JNTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY,

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

FAULLFRAVEL '
10175 100A Street, Edmonton AB TSIOR7
780-428-6031 :

DONNA@PAU LLTRAVEL COM

000092
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PAULL TRAVEL
m m Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AES T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM
Electronic invoice
Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
SALES PERSON 70 -
INVOICE NUMBER ]
~ INVOICE ISSUE DATE 25 Feb 2019
RECORD LOCATOR [
CUSTOMER NUMBER [
ClientAddress . h o )
PHYLLIS CLARK
|
DATE: Thu, Feb 28
Flight: AIR CANADA 162 T e ey
From EDMONTON INTL " Deparis 8:00am - -
AB, CANADA
To TORONTO ON, Arrives 1:44pm
CANADA
Arrival Terminal 1
Duration 3hr(s) 44 min(s) Class Business
Type M8 Meal Breakfast
Stop(s) Non Stop
 Seat(s) Details CLARKPHYLLIS Seat(s) - 04C AC - xxxxxx>.
MARIE MS
DATE: Fri, Mar 01
Flight: AIR CANADA 171 o B T
From TORONTC ON, Departs 4:20pm -
CANADA
To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 6:37pm
. AB, CANADA
Departure Terminal 1
Duration 4hr(s) 17min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
INDUSTRIE A320
JET
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03A AC - 000X I
MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

Others

EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00
F
PFE 000093
CAD *50.00

Billed to:



s.19(1)

| VAT/GSTMST CAD*250 |
DATE: Sat, Aug 24
Others )
EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP
Ticket Information
Ticket Number AC- Passenger CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billed to: .(xxxxxxxxxx>- CAD * 373505
V.A.T.IG.S.T.H.S.T. CAD *188.76
Total base fa.me amount CAD 3716.00
T e tal Taxes CAD 69.25
Total VA T./G. =, T.H.5.T. CAD 191,26

Net Credit C ard Billing

Total Anmount Due

ITINERARY NOT ES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

-AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

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

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the ajreraft is forbid den.

not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airllne.

| Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have an
| your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.

*CAD 3976.51

CAD 0.00

fyoudo

y questions ab out the content, please contact

000094



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah :

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:29 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: FW: Confirmation for Ms Phyllis Clark
From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <RYH@hotelstay.fairmont.com>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca>
Subject: Confirmation for Ms Phyllis Clark

HOVAL YOI,

Dear Ms Phyllis Clark,

Thank you for choosing The Fairmont Royal York. While you are here, we
hope you will be able to experience all that Toronto has to offer. Below,
please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

Please Note: The hotel lobby and front desk is currently under renovation
until Summer 2019. During this time, Guest Reception has been
relocated to the Avenues Level on the floor below, accessible from the
main, east and west entrances. Construction on the Lobby Level will be
between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., Monday to Friday. As the transformation
unfelds, it’s our promise to ensure you continue te have an exceptional
stay. Please do not hesitate to contact us directly should you have any
guestions in advance to your visit.

1

000095
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Best Regards,
The Fairmont Royal York

Confirmation #

First Name

Last Name

Arrival Date

Departure Date

Number Of Nights
Number Of Aduits

Room Type to Charge
Rate Per Room Per Night
Cancellation Policy

Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penaity
Cancellation Amount

Fairmont Royal York
100 Front Street W
Toronto, Ontario
Canada

M5J 1E3

Toll Free 1 866 540 4489

Tel +1 416 368 2511

Fax +1 416 368 9040

E-mail royalyorkhotel@fairmont.com

Phydlis

Clark

Thursday, 28 Feb, 2019
Friday, 01 Mar, 2019

i

1

Fairmont Gold King NS
CAD 510.00

24 hours prior to arrival before 4PM local hote!
time

Wednesday, 27 Feb, 2019

CAD 609.93

Local Currency

The amount may be subject fo taxes, gratuities, resort fevyor
other fees

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.

www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy

000096



Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 1 of 3

Fairmont.com Home About Us Le Club AccorHotels ¥ Find a Hotel = Explore Interests ¥ Wiew Offers ¥ Search ’_0.@ w English

Introduction I Activities & Services | Accommodations i Destination | Offers I Dining [ Meetings & Weddings | Photos | Reviews l Directions | Contact Us ]

o R ,i. R AN mAA - M < EAS (ML A Wrmims el L LAk A" T B AL o, POy o ST 0 s ‘--._T,_._.._J_-um i e T o
} | CHECK AVAILABILITY
ACCOMMODATIONS ©  FAIRMONT GOLD
| DESTINATION
Qverview i True Boutique Experlence. Essentlal Downtown Grandeur. N
i {Toranto
I : We are pleased to debut the soft opening of our new Fairmont Gold Reception ;-IDTEL T

Sultes And Specialty

and Lobby Lounge. Ensconced on the elghteenth floor, the recently reimagined
Rogms

space features a design aesthetic commissioned by Champalimaud and ‘Fairmonit Royal York E:
features breathtaking views of cityscapes, the lake, or Toronto's South Core. e e i

Falrmont Gold -
ARRIVAL DATE DEPARTURE DATE

The new Fairmont Gold is unlike anything Toronto has seen before. It's :
Toronto’s newest boutique experience, right at the heart of Its most celebrated i 26Feb-2019 27-Feb2039
H landmark. :

Compare Rooms

l Floors 13-18 have been completely reimagined, with interiors from a global . L Check Avaliabitly & Rates |
PHOTOS & VIDEOS | design tastemaker, and a residential polish rarely seen in the city. - L . "
View or Modify Reservation J

I
The Fairmont Gold team, led by Clefs d'0r conclerges, will deliver highly i
personalized and impeccable service that reflects the heart and soul of this i Expand
storied destination.

All crowned by a stunning 18th floor Residents Lounge that will change the

luxury skyling in Toronto. This is a tasteful sanctuary, high above the city. FAIRMONT ROYAL YORK
i Tell Free (Reom Reservations only}:

: 1 BGB 540 4489
View All { ryh.reservations@falrmont.com

i

i 2,00 Front Street W
e rarr e ! Toronta
TRAVEL TOOLS i Ontario, Canada

M5J 1E3

Factsheet : Maps & Pirections
Hotel E-Mall Slgn-Up :
Weather TEL +1 416 368 2511
E-Postcards : FAX + 416 368 2040
Social Feeds 5 International Numbers
Destinatlon Guide :

; Fairmont Gold Room

i FEATURED OFFERS

: Qur newly renovated Fairmont Gold rooms are chgracterized by a high-end

E resldence-style aesthetic. From the sumptuous furnishings to the art-deco Click here to view all of our

i accents, every detall of these rooms reveal a story that is timeless, tasteful, offers

§ and unforgettable. Features include a home theatre with SoniCast for online

i streaming; marble bathrooms with luxury walk-in shower; a full range of Le Labo

i bath amenities; and a plllow menu for a customized sleep experience.

! Room Slze: 230 sg.fi. / 21 sg.m

i Bod Type:  King or Queen bed

Location: Foors 13 through 18

i View: Vartous cityscapes

|

i Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual

i rooms may vary from what is shown.

{

l

i

i

%

i

1

i

i

!

i

i

I

i

000097
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York

| 2 o e

LF8

flvrewmar

Folemanet oo b

Fairmont Gold Studio Suite

Fairmont Gold Studic Suites feature an open concept living and sleeping area
and are characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetlc. From the
sumptuous fumishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites
teveal a story that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Studio suites
include a home theatre and SoniCast for onling streaming; marble bathrooms
with lwxury walk-n showes; a full range of Le Labo bath amenlties; and a pillow
menu for a customized sleep experience.

Room Slze: 417 sq.ft. / 39 sam
Bed Type: King bed

Location: Floors 13 through 17
View: Various cityscapes

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual
rooms may vary from what is shown.

Fairmont Gold Suite

Fairmont Gold Suites are larger in size, feature a separate |ving area and are
shawacterized by a high-and resldence-style aesthetic. From the sumptucus
furnishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites reveal a story
that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgetiable. Suites include a home theatre and
SoniCast for cnline streaming; marble bathrooms with luxury walk-in shower;
separate soaker tub in select rooms; a full range of Le Laho bath amenities;
and a pillow menu for a customized sleep experience.

Room Size: 540 sa.ft. / 50 sq.m

Bed Type: One King or two Double beds
Locatlon: Floors 13 through 18

View: Various cliyscapes

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actusl
rooms may vary from what is shown.

Common Amenities
All Falrmoni Gold rooms and suites at Fairmont Royal York offer the foilowing
amenities and services:

+ Private check-in/check-out on the 18th floor

» Exclusive access to the Fairmont Gold Residents Lounge, offering
complimentary breakfast, evening canapes and dessert presentations

- Complimentary WiFi

Home theatre featuring 55 inch LCD HDTV with StayCast for online

streaming

- Aromatherapy experience with Skinjay essentlal ol shower capsules

+ Fuil range of Le Labo bath amenltles, shaving and dentals kits

~ Extra plush bath towels and robes

+ Hair dryer

+ Refreshment center

+ ‘Nespresso machine and kettle

+ lroning board and iron

- Windows that open to the outsitic

- Intoom safe

+ Inroom business amenitles:

mndastinnaefairmnntoonld/

Page 2 of 3
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 3 of 3

< Computer dataport
= Telephone with voicemail

Amenities on Request

The following amenitles may be available in selected Fairmont Geld rooms and
suites, Please indicate the request In your online hotel reservation, or ask one
of our reservation agents.

= Personal bar ares fully stockad upon reguest

- City Concierge: Design your itinerary with an insider's knowledge and
access to the city's best luxury experiences.

+ Speclal Occasion Amenity: We live for bithdeys, anniversaries,
honeyrmoons, and special moments — and we will do everything in our
power to make it a lifetime memory.

TOLL FREE ROOM RESERVATIONS RECEIVE NEWSLETTERS & OFFERS A CONCIERGE IN YOUR POCKET

1-800-257-75644 (CANADA & U.S.)

More Numbers

Best Rate
Guarantee

Travel Agents
Affiliate Program
Press Room

Site Index

et e e Unlimii
f enter emaE adcreee Subscribe mMited access to the world of Fairmont
e e e e _i wherever you go.

5 Learn

Help vFENG Mote

Contact Us
Share your stories on FalrmentMoments.com R N T A

Ovatlon Rewards o AppStare

Careers

Web

Accessibility

»-
ACCORHOTELS
Toad Ystanuns

© Copyright 2019 AccorHatels, All rights reserved.
Privacy Pelicy | Terms & Conditions | News

000099
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
RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will
add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIFTE

"*1?%«5

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

L 000100



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
; TA #:| TABB082646|fi/ 7 -Coy-
Claimant Phyllis Clark | EAHCE #
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) ::‘ Cost estimate provided on TA $5,878.91
Departure Date 28-Feb-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents); Return Date o 1-Mar-19
THEMIS # (vP and Board claims oaly) 2937
B19-004 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance USD 1.25000 CAD
(CEQ also attended) CAD
CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,880,59
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) I
Cash Advanced / Returned { ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
[Amount Owing to: Emplovee 4.880.59 /RCM J.!l.(lj
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 ] o , 26831 | S Flo
740200 - Meals {(domestic) 121 Ifegal Services (Board) o “ 104.71
741200 - Meals (foreign) > 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) [ 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 |Legal Services {Board) B : 3,785.25
741010 - Adrfare (foreign) S 0,00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) » 24960 | 14305
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o B 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) I ENTERED 17 = 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) Wl 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - . 0.00
741030 - Car rental {foreign) e .00
740800 - Parking {(domestic) (w 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ' p"p ""3' 9% 1w 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . 539.76
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) 4B 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Servites (Board) = 32.95
741900 - Incidentals (forcign) x4 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) A 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) - 0.00
., 4
B 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares | 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($998.32)
Variance %| :‘92().’101:’/2 -




B M Updated 07:01/18

255 Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABB082646

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporata Travel, Hospitality, Confarance & Evant Policy #51, {25 applicable) and
approved in d with the Delegation of Authority Policy 851, Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Afl travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As i veller, please indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes No O ifyouindicatad "ves”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-appraved and require approval:

CEOQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Pality #51 {Annex 28)

CFQ or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial}
0O  Hospitality — Excepticns to Hospitality Policy #51 [Annex 28)
O  Hospitality — Mo pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitatity exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annax 28}
Hospltality — External or internal hospitslity costs exceeding 55,000 (Annex 2B and 44,1)
Haspitallty — Alcoholic beverages provided (Poiicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & baverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertalnment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hespitality ~ Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or persan accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Hospitatity paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplayee, Board member or ather private residence
{Policy Sectlons 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approvai prior to expenditure [Section 44.7)

O oopoooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER S A VP): (Please initial]

Travel - Combining personel and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy {Pollcy Section 20.5)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kllometer allowanca in axcess of the squivalent lowest practical commaercisl carrier fare [Policy Section 22.1)
Travel- Hotel— Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25,2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vahides (Policy Sectlon 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hosplality - External or internal hospitality up 1o $1,500 but bess than $5,000 and within Meximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exteeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

apooaooon

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)

Trevel — Alrfare ~ upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.8)

Teavel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicte than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to sccommodate 3 or more employees {Palicy section 23.3)
Travel - Missing original ltemized recelpts. £xplanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa (5200}, Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal (S190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary {5180], Las Vegas
[$145}, or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitality - External or intemal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Parson (Annex 28)

coo Mooo o o

By signing befow, the Traveller confirms thot this expense claim contoins only eliglble allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred In occordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {us applicable), that ol required supporting documentation Is contained in this expense claim, thot the

0Ll [0 AOR. Uy AREE APIC Dol L fhin 1Zes
- { il eis

(5004 ¢l

e e T, 5ty e O CE
WW’/’};’ ncn_ gl £
Lo gl | o5i5l17 o mud appiict R

The Trovetler’s Manager coi srhm‘sbe‘h has reviewed this expense claim hdudingm'lﬂwsupmnﬁudmmnlmewem—ﬂ‘amew I E

reasonable, exceptions os noted above ore approved (as required), and the daim has been compieted in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {as appliceble). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director con proceed in sighing the experse clgim, By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approvol and hereby gronts it,

- A.Approved by VP {as required) 5 Reviewad by CFO {CEQ claims, Board claims; daims | 6.Approved by CEQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
. (PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEQ approval; other a3 required) Audit Comunitten {as required) -

Signature of VP Sigratuce of CEO/Chalr of Buard/Chalrof Audit
el Committes = = = =
(Duta <= [L IR i T

@&‘)‘ u La{d/ /5 //9 Form Updgeod?:ngarzy 2018

/!



LAY

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Actual Cale
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Demestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic})
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

191.26

/397651 |-

60993/ 7007}

(55

 /149.60
v /

Mileage (0.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

4,736.04 261.43

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

Total CAD
allowance

Caleulated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

USA - (Except Alaska)

Usb Actual Credit Card
Expenses CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

0.96

Breakfasts

$20.25

1 20.25

$20.25

Lunches

$19.85

2 39.70

1.89

$19.85

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.00

$17.30

50.00

238

v 109.95

5.24

2|,/ 34.60

1.65

$50.00

$17.30

Total Expenses

144.55

6.88

Note - Please use the meai allowance caiculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses

Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

4,880.59

268.31

Grand Total USD Expenses

IY-Yo

. of meal allowances and incidentals

L 1

Breakfast is being claimed for 1 March even though breakfast was included with the cost of the hotel room. This is due to the fact that the Chair needed 1o have a
breakfast meeting with the CEO prior to the meeting with the Minister, and the CEO was not permitted to access the Gold floor of the hotel, even if paying for her
own breakfast. Therefore the breakfast meeting took place elsewhere at the Chair's own expense (CEO paid for her own breakfast).
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Meal afllowance and incidental calculator

Enter your travel dates here

| Total meal allowances

N DR RN O 28 Feb. [1 Mar. N SR
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri
1
1
1
Enter your travel dates here
Sat Sun' l\-n'on. Tue “Wed Thﬂ Fri Sat- Sun .Mon' qu-' Wed [1hu Fri

if your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in tha calcutator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Plzase enter the total meal and

incidental allowancas indicated here

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab

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
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT Revised October 1, 2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 28/02/19 Return Date: 3-Jan
Location: Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton
Purpose:

To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance.

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare | $3,976.51 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees r il meal allowances and incidentals.

VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 609.93 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 1 S 20.25
Parking Lunches $19.85 2 $ 3970
Taxis $ 149.60 Dinners $50.00 1 $ 50.00
Car Rentai B Incidentals $17.30 2 $ 3460
Gasoline $ 144.55
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) : Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses $4,736.04

Total Meal/Incidentals §$ 144.55

TOTAL §$4,880.59
Meal aflowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 28 Feb.19 | 1 Mar.19
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | i 0 N | 1
Lunch L - ] | — T Dt | 1 2
Dinner | _‘__ B [ | e o 1
Incidentals | ' 1 1 2
Per Diem Caiculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
| L il o |
‘ Date: 06//04)//6

Ul

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 51).
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT : | Revised October 1 ;2018
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS § I l

Claimant: @yllls Clark j Departure Date: ! Return Date:
Locatien: lﬂmontonﬁ oronto/Edmonton 5 i
Purpose: ! |
To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance. I
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $3,976.51 Note: Please use the mqé[ allowance cahi:
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and indihentals. |
VIARail
Hotel Accommodations $ 609.93 Rate #Meals |
Mileage ($.0585/km) [ $ - Breakfast $20.25 1
Parking Lunches $19.85 2
Taxis S 149,60 Dinners $50.00 1
Car Rental Incidentals $17.3tEB 2
Gasoline i
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses $4,736.04
Total Meal/Incidentals S 144.55 i
TOTAL § 4,880.59

Meal allowance and incidental calculator I

Insert Date — 28Feb.19] | 1Mar 19
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thy Fri
Breakfast ! 1
T i e e = T i Py
Lunch 4 1 1
s g o s ‘ :
Dinner i 1
. K 3 Ry
Incidentals i ; 1 1
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — !
Sat Sonh . Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
H L ey J L ]

Claimant Signature; %&_@L Date: Aated fﬁ' T?a;7

Travel expense reports must compiy with the RCM s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Po.i'fcy# 51).

i

| 000106



PAULL T RAVEL
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-£28-6031

pauL (3 Thave,

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

'SALESPERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

i
!
i

| ClientAddress

i LLIS CLARK
! _
t

DATE: Thu, Feb 28
éFlight: AIR CANADA 162

,From : EDMONTON INTL
'i AB, CANADA

iTo TORONTO ON,
CANADA
!Duration 3hr{s) 44min{s)
Mype M8

‘Stop(s) Non Stop

: Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS

MARIE M3

DATE: Fri, Mar 01
[Flight: AIR CANADA 171

From TORONTO ON,

: CANADA

‘To EDMONTON INTL
' AB, CANADA

; Departure Terminal 1

: Duration 4hr(s) 17min(s)
i Type AIRBUS

g INDUSTRIE A320
! JET

 Stop(s) Non Stop

, Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS

MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

iOthers
EDMONTON INTL
AB
BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

s e i e o

Billed to:

=~
IO

25 Feb 2019
I
Departs 8:00am
Arrives l:44pm
Arrival Terminal 1
Class Business
Meal Breakfast

Seat(s) - 04C

Ac - 304

Departs 4:20pm
Arrives 6:37pm
Class Business
Meal Meals

Sea(s) - 03A AC - xxxxxxx-

.xxxxxxxxxxxx-

CAD *50.00
000107



s.19(1)
VAT/GSTMST

DATE: Sat, Aug 24
gOthers

| EDMONTON AB
I , HAVE A SAFE AND

PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number  AC|JJl]l  Passenger  CLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billed to: [ Peereeseees | CAD
V.A.T.IG.S.T.JH.5.T. CAD

Total base fare amount
Total Taxes

Total V.A.T./G.S.T.H.5.T.
Net Credit Card Billing

Total Amount Due

: ITINERARY NOTES:
! .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
| ..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED
..PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER
..AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
; INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
i ..THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL
: TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.
* ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
i IFTHE TICKET |5 CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
¢ DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

CAD * 2,50

*3735.25
*188.76

CAD 3716.00
CAD 69.25
CAD 191.26
*CAD 3876.51

CADO0.00

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraftis forbidden. If you do

notunderstand these rastrictions, further infarmation may be obtained frem yaur airfine.

! Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact

I your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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s.19(1)

28 FEB 2019 * 01 MAR 2019 wrTo TORONTO ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARK’PHY LLlS MARIE MS m@m 321%75 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J)
780-428-6031

RESERVATION CODE - DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE |~ c)

# DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 28 FEB Please veriy fight times prior to departure

: _ i : :
AIR CANADA | YEG RAL 1 Aircra
AC 0162 EDMOCNTOMN INTL AB, -I.-.DR,GNTD OM,
CANADA CANADA | Distance (in Miles): 1675
Durailon | — -
3hr(s) 44min{s) Departing At: Arriving At: | Stop(s): 0
Clans" 8:00am 1:44pm I Meals;
Busliess Terminal: Terminal: ! Bregifast
Status | NotAvailable TERMINAL 1 |
Zonfirmed |

Passenger Naime sedls :Freguent Flyer # :eTlcket Receipt(s)’
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE M3 [04C / Confirmed ;:ﬁmn CANADA ]

1 DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Piease verify fight times prior to departure

- .
s e RAC yEs ARSI
AC 0171 ! TORONTO ON, » EDMONTON INTL AB, o
| CANADA CANADA
Duraiion i Distance (in Miles): 1675
Ahr(s) 17min(s) ; Deparnting At: Arriving At s
. . to 10
by | 4:20pm 6:37pm P()
H Meals:
I il Terminal: Terminal: Meals
Status TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable
Conarmed ;
i
Passenger Name fSeats .Frequent Flyer # . .eTicket Recelpt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS i03A/ Confirmed i-AIR CANADA

aOTHER: FRIDAY 01 MAR

OTHER YEG

EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Status

Confirmed

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

a0OTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA

Status
Confirmed Information:
l HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes
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AN ADMINISTRATICN FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON '
+«EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

.PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER -

+AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

+THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY,

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street. Edmonten,AB T5) OR7
780-428-6031

DONNA@PALILLTRAVEL COM
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BYYZ » YEGH

e
FLIGHT DATE BOARDING ZONE

AC171 1T MAR 19:4% 1

s.19(1)

CABIN

PHYLLISMARIE CLARK Business

. TORONTO EDMONTON-YEG |




s.19(1)

. Room - 16104

ROYAL YORK Folio # - I

Cashier # . 8663
Page # - 1of1
100 Front Street W
Toronto, ON, Canada M5J 1E3
T (416) 368-2511 F (416) 368-2884
H.S.T. Registration # 825739584
Invoice No.
. Arrival © 02-28-19
Ms Phyllis Clark
s Departure - 03-01-19

Canada

m 2 Description Additional Information Charges Credits
02-28-19 Room Charge 519.00
02-28-19 HST - Rooms 67.47
02-28-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax - 20.76
02-28-19 HST 13% on MAT 2.70
o301-19  |EGEN Room# 16104 : 36.00 F orstne |
0301-15 | XOO00OO0OKX] XXIXX 645.93
Total 645.93 645.93
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 0.00 Room : 67.47
F&B : 0.00 F&B: 358 — ﬁé Sovicf
Other : 0.00 Other : 2.70 ) .
Total : 0.00 Total: 375 [ 457 — #70 M

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your sta y please contact Edwin Frizzell General Manager, at Edwin.FrizzeliGM@Fairmont.com.,
We also invite you fo share your experience on Tripadvisor.com.

J@H%ma/ - 2,00
IZCM’I - bo[? Q’é Hsr $70 1%

loLrs- 4

For information or reservations, visit us at }-‘;\’“ m‘-:,y Ihhﬂli:!:n'r Ii;bi\'lu\.l nMwiIvl;!":ﬂ lx— to nmu p:n:r-lly n-hua It tho event thal the Indicaled person, company or asaaciation

N . 8t ‘or the full smounl of tese . Overdus Lo 1 of 1.8 3
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from : CH0.GD%, por amvamd i AP TRl hrge atthe i of 5% ar mants fe e menth
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 * Dantination Merkebing Program Fas

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 000113



DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 8T
EDMONTON. AB T6L 5G1
Herchant ID: 008800084838B663

Terwm ID: 92033196
82380190017

Purchase

P
s R

AD: A0606060631010
Entry Nethod: Chip

- Batch#: 00012
82,2819 86:45:14

Refh:000095772251

Tnv b 000462 #por Code: 04231
Anount: $ 60.00
Tip: § 9,00
Total: 4 6900

Merchant f~--
ML

s.19(1)

DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 ST
EDMONTON, AB TEL S5G1
Merchant ID: 0008880383838663

Term 1D: 08128893
823680190017

Purchase

CREDIT

XRXXXXKXXX
AID: ABG06AGAA31A10
Entry Nethod: Chip

_ Batcht: 000406
- (0 19:11:56

RefH:00000643067
Inv %: 001005 Aepr Code: 067271

Anount: $ 56,00
Tip: $ 9,00
Total: s 69,00

Customer Copy

v faam fuaidon@ (4b Areny, %ﬁn
4> Chsonon Mipot AT
Ol port Ny Co
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CUSTOMER

RECEIPT
RECU
DU CLIENT

Trx Location LR Peaiton
Device I 120A07
Device TSH

Sales Period 10 13
3844361 3
Trx Date 242842019
Trx Time 17554 00
Farecard ESN: [
Farecard Vald till OB/O8022

Farecaid TSN

oad Card / Charger la cart

Load Value 11 60
Valeur du chargement
Total Card Amount 11 60

montanl total de la carle

Total Amount, 11.60
Montant Total

> METROLINX

V4 Cpram S Donsor il pat
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s.19(1)

28 FEB 2019 * 01 MAR 2019 trTo TORONTO ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARKIPHY LLIS MARIE MS m@ m ;%3%75 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J
780-428-6031

ReseRVATION cope [ DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARLINE RESERVATION copE IR ~c)

# DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 28 FEB piease verity flightimes priorto de parture

AH?CANADA | YEG YYZ Aircratt;
AC O 16 2 EDMONTON INTL AB, » TORONTO ON, Alr
CANADA CANADA, Distance (in Miles): 1675

Duiaﬂon

shr(s) 44min{s) Departing At: Arriving At Stop(s): 0

oy I8 8:00am 1:44pm Meals:

LS Terminal: Terminal: Breakfast

Status NotAvailable TERMINAL 1

Confirmed
Passenger Name Seats Frequent Flyer # feTlcket. Recept(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS |04C / Confirmed _IAIR CANADA i

w DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Please verify flight times prior to departure

Information:

AIR CANADA YYZ » YEG ﬁ;:'\?éal.fits INDUSTRIE
Ys P&l TORONTO ON, EDMONTON INTL AB,

AC 0171 CANADA CANADA A320 JET

Duraten Distance (in Miles): 1675

4hr(s) 17min(s) Departing At: Arriving At.

S 4:20pm 6:37pm Stop(s): 0

‘BF""“.‘"-.S#" Terminal: Terminal: I\Mﬁ:::::

Status' TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable

Confimed:
PassengerName: ESeais_ . fFre_quent Flyer# ‘eTicket Recaipt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS {03A/ Confirmed ]-AIR CANADA s
QOTHER: FRIDAY 01 MAR

OTHER . . | YEG

o g 3 .| EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Slatus, et
Confimed

BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

00THER: SATURDAY 24 AUG

OTHER YEA
EDMONTCN AB, CANADA

Status:
Confirmed Information:
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes

000116




AN ADMINISTRATICN FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
~EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

-AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

+THERE ISA 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY,

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

PAULL TRAVEL :

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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Pt () ove

PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 6R7?
Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
i SALES PERSON - 70 o '
| INVOICE NUMBER ]

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 25 Feb 2019

RECCRD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Thu, Feb 28

. -
Flight: AIR CANADA 162

From

i
iTo
i
i

Duration

: Type

i Stop(s)

| Seat(s) Details

EDMONTON INTL ™
AB, CANADA

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

3hr(s) 44min(s)
M8
Non Stop

CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

Departure Terminal
Duration
Type

Stop(s)
, Seat(s) Details

Flight: AIR CANADA 171

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

1

4hr(s) 17min(s)
AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A320
JET

Non Stop

CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

“Departs 8:00am
Arrives 1:44pm
Arrival Terminal 1
Class Business
Meal Breakfast

Seat(s) - 04C

Departs

Arrives 6:37pm
Class Business
Meal Meals

Seal{s) - 03A

DATE: Fri, Mar 01

[ e et e ke s

Others

AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE
Billed to:

B xxxxxxxxxxx>.

ac - 0000 |

qzopm

Ac - xxx00x [

CAD *50.00
000118




s.19(1)

CAD * 2,50
DATE: Sat, Aug 24
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP
Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC|l] FPassenger  CLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  [foocococccoo]iili] CAD * 3735.25
V.A.T.IG.S.T.HH.S.T. CAD *188.76
Total base fare amount CAD 3716.00
Total Taxes CAD 69.25
Total V.A.T.IG.S.T.H.S.T. CAD 191.26

Net Credit Card Billing
Total Amount Due

ITINERARY NOTES:

AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

..PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
LINTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

-THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE QRIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

*CAD 3976.51

CAD 0.00

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft Is forbidden. Ifyou do

not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your aitline,

Your travel arranger provides the infermation contained in this document. If you have any questiens about the co ntent, please contact

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
between 8 a.m. and S p.m., Monday to Friday. As the transformation
unfolds, it’s our promise to ensure youn continue to have an exceptional
stay. Please do not hesitate to contact us directly should you have any
questions in advance to your visit.

1
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Best Regards,

The Fairmont Royal York
Confirmation # -
First Name Phyllis
Last Name Clark
Arrival Date Thursday, 28 Feb, 2019
Departure Date Friday, 01 Mar, 2019
Number Of Nights 1
Number Of Aduits 1
Room Type to Charge Fairmont Gold King NS
Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 519.00
Cancellation Policy 24 hours prior to arrival before 4PM local hotel
time
Cancellation Date to Avoid Wednesday, 27 Feb, 2019
Penalty
Cancellation Amount CAD 609.93
Local Currency
The amount may be subject fo taxes, gratuities, resort fevy or
other fess
Fairmont Royal York
100 Front Street W
Toronto, Ontario
Canada
MS5J 1E3

Toll Free 1 866 540 4489

Tel +1 416 368 2511

Fax +1 416 368 9040

E-mail royalyorkhotel@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www. farmont.com | Privacy Policy

s.19(1)
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 2 of 3

- v

IRy i

b
i
|
Fairmont Gold Studio Sulte [

Fairmont Gold Studio Suites feature an open concept living and sleeping area

and are characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the

sumptuous furnishings to the art<deco accents, every detail of these suites

reveal a story that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Studio suites i
include a home theatre and SoniCast for online streaming; marble bathrooms H
with luxury walkin shower; a full range of Le Labho bath amenities; and a pillow

menu for a customized sleep experience.

Room Slze: 417 sq.ft. / 39 sq.m H
Bed Type: King bed

Location: Floors 13 through 17 .
View: Various cityscapes

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual
rooms may vary from what is shown.

Fairmont Gold Suite

Fairmont Gold Suites are larger in size, feature a separate living area and are
characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the sumptuous
furnishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites reveal a story
that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Suites include a home theatre and
SoniCast for online streaming; marhle bathrooms with luxury walk-in shower;
separate soaker tub in select rooms; a full range of Le Labo bath amenities;
and a pillow menu for a custemized sleep experience.

Room Slze: 5480 sq.ft. / 5C sq.m

Bed Type: One King or two Double beds
Locatlon: Floors 13 through 18

View: Various cityscapes

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual
reems may vary from what is shown.

Common Amenlties
All Fairmont Gold rooms and suites at Fairmont Royal York offer the following
amenities and services:

Private check-in/check-out ¢n the 18th floor

1 Exclusive access to the Fairmont Geld Residents Lounge, offering
complimentary breakfast, evening canapes and dessert presentations

- Cornplimentary WiF

Home theatre featuring 55 inch LCD HOTV with StayCast for online

streaming

Aromatherapy experience with Skinjay essential ofl shower capsules

Full range of Le Labo kath amenities, shaving and dentals kits

Extra plush hath towels and robes

Hair dryer

Refreshment center

‘Nespresso machine and kettle

Ironing board and iron

Windows that open to the outside

Inroom safe

Inroom business amenities:

000122
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 3 of 3

-

» Computer dataport !
> Telephone with voicemail

Amenlties an Request

The following amenities may be available in selected Fairmeont Gold roormns and
suites. Please indicate the request in your online hotel reservation, or ask one 3
of our reservation agents.

Personal bar area fully stocked upon request H
City Concierge: Design your itingrary with an insider's knowledge and

access 10 the city's best luxury experiences.

Special Occasion Amenity: We live far birthdays, anniversaries,

honeymoons, and special moments — and we will do everything in our

power to make it a lifetime memory.

TOLL FREE ROOM RESERVATIONS RECEIVE NEWSLETTERS & OFFERS A CONCIERGE IN YOUR POCKET

1-800-257-7544 (CANADA & U.S.) ey Uniimited access to the world of Fairmont

More Numbers iff‘_te‘:ema" ad.cte‘s.sm —— l Subscribe wherever you go.
R Hel o Learn More

Quaranine contact s fENO

Travel Agents Ovatlon Rewards Share your steries on FalrmontMoments.com

Afflliate Program Careers

Press Room Weab

Site index Accessibllity

»-
ACCO.‘E'EETELS

® Copyright 2018 AccorHotels. Al rights reserved.
Privacy Policy | Terms & Conditions | News
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

PHYLLIS CLARK
Fax
E-mail simons@mint,ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice

TABCCB2518 B19-003
TABCC82518 B19-005
TABBAS2611 B15-011

date currency

13/03/2019 CAD
18/03/2019 CAD
15/03/2019 CAD

CAD

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours,

Amount in
transaction
currency

4,567.11
5,551.37
2,616.25

Cash
discount

0.00
0.00
0.00

12,734.73

Royal Canadian EMint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0GB
Canada

s.19(1)
Telephone 613-293-3500
Fax
Date 21/03/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 22/03/2019
Reference No. PV142342

Payment Remarks
amount

4,567.11 THEMIS # 2933 TORONTO
5,551.37 THEMIS # 2938 EAHCE12134

261625  THEMIS # 2943 EAHCE12029 PREPAID
MYAMI FLIGHT
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P Travel Expense Form 2019 OT3J #:

é@ Yowdd TA #{ TABCC82518
Claimant Phyllis Clark i EAHCE # EAHCE12134
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate pwovided on TA $9,600.00

‘ Ddeparture Date 3-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-19
THEMIS # (%P aud Bosrd cluims only) 2938
B19-005 Currency Convrersion Table
1 Unit of ir Worth af
Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board USD 1.25000 CAD
Business dinners. CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Cttawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 5,551.37
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMIOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )]
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 | 1.00000 0.00
| Amount Owine to: Emplovee S.35L.37  RCM .40
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center { Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 [ I 366.89
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) ) 133.05
741200 - Meals (foreign) R -..: I 0.00
740100 - Hospitality {domestic) 24 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) o 0.00
740010 ~ Airfare {domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) > 3,227.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ha 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - - v .00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121iegalSenvicesBoar) W’ 257.72
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) B i . . 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - . 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) K V_'_‘ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domeéstic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) b .00
740800 - Parking (domestic) w 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) o 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) S A 1,484.08
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) 4 82.38
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) .. 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) > . 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) A 0.00
R . w.
> 0.00
154200 - Prepeid Fares | 0,00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0,00

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense dmL BRLR63)

Variance %

-42%



Tipdated 4701718
@. @ ~ Travel Expease Form 2018 TA #| TABCCS2518
G g/

FIMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be preparad and comply with the Corporate Travel, Haspltality, fonference & Ewwrent Policy #51, {as applicable} and
approvad in accordance with the Qalegation of Authority Policy #31. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of =E&gning. Al travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authorlty to Travel and Advance form,

As the Fraveller, please indicate if this claim contains any prions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hespitality, Conforence & Event Policy #51.
Yes No O tfyouindicated "Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltlal)
O Yeavel - Exceptions 1o Corjmorate Traved, Hospitality, Conference & Event #oiicy #51 {Annex Z8)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inftial)
D Haospitality - Exceptions 1o Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
3 Hospitality — No pre-approva! abtainad for the following:
Hospitality ~ External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or Irternal hospitality costs ding $5,000 {A 28 and 44.1)
Hosphtality — Alcaholic beverages provided (Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & b 8ge cost ded M Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Saction 44.1}
Hospitality - Hospitality or ent 1t provided to spouse or person accompanying an event partics pant {Palicy Section 44.1)
Haspitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place #t the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other privete residence
{Palicy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospltality - Special forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Haspitality — No pre-spproval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

OO ooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEOQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP}: {Pléase initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business trave! [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vehlcles - Kil ik ee in of the equivelent lowsst practical commercial ca rrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides [Policy Sectlon 23.1)

Travel— Expense recelved over 30 deys {Policy Section 32,1}

Hospitality - Bxternal orinternal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maxirmum Cost Per Person {Annex 28}

Hospitsilty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

nooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please iitial)
Travel — Alrfare — upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitied by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Paliey

section 20.5)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by poilcy, 2t no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to date 3 or more ployees {Policy section 23,3)

Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel - Hotel — upgrade to 2 level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost. tp RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel ~rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver (S 200), arwi Calgary (5180), Las Vegas
{5145), or published City Rate Umit. VP nre-approval not obtsined, Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Othar exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on @ seperate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

ooo Mooo o o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense tigim cuntains only eligible aflowances ond legitimate and octugl expenses incurred In accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os appiicalie), thot oif required supporting documentation is contBined in this expense daim, thot the

TS el T 4 mGC YT Ul (U p

I A"

or

The Traveller's Manoger confinms th ¢ has reviewed this expense claim induding ol the supporting docu
reasonable, exceptions as nated Ghove are approved fos required), and the doim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate T , Hospitality, Conferance
& Event Policy #51 (s applicoble). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-spproved prior to trovel, the Trovel's Directur con proceed in signing the expense cigim, By
signing below, mg VP or CEO confirms thot she/he hos reviewed the exceptions os noted ebove reguiring her/his approved and hereby gronts it.

4 Approved by VP {as segquired) S.Eeviewnd by CFO

SApproved by CEO & President/ Chialr of BODJCivair of
| Audit Commintes fes required) = - - ‘

Sipaiin | s g

e e e —

Form updaied January 2018
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amonnt
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
BST/GST

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

3,390.45

163.20

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

1,677.00

192.92

257.72

Mileage ($0.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

5,325.17

356.12

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of mesl
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

usD
Expene oy

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowancesg

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.25

$20.25

Lunches

$19.85

39.70

1.89

§19.85

"

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentaly

§50.00

$17.30

100.00

4.76

§50.00

139.70

6.65

86.50

4.12

§17.30

Total Expenses

226.20

10.77

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exsct No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

5,551,37

366.89

Grand Total USD Expenses

March.

Breakfast was included with the cost of the accommodations;

. of meal allowances and incidentals

]

Board business dinners were provied on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were providedon 5, 6 & 7
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young ~F

Sent; Friday, March 15, 2:15 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - fravel expense claim - TABCCB82518 - Phyilis Clark - B19-005

Hi Deborah. Sorry...missed this one. Approved without hesitation.

Vic

Sent fram my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Simons, Debarah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

lust following up to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim? | sent two claims on the same day
and have only received one approval.

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Ciark - 819-005
Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis’
attendance at last week’s Board and Committee meetings. There is only one exception, the hotel rate
which is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your sighature line, and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-005 - Clark - Ottawa Mar. 3-7, 2019.pdf>
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

En our travel athere
' —'E__,:Je = (e ) 4 Mar 19]5 Mar.196 Mar 1¢

R L_..._-f -..-n-r—ﬂ;.!

7Mar19 ~ {Total meal allowances

Breakfast
Lunch
Binner
Incidentals

Enter your travel l.‘IHtES here
premmmr— g - g e T P r—
it e 35 ] j;h__ﬂ{:.w —odeo I 1Total meal allowances

f_.‘__yr_..ﬁ_, ! = r_ ,.i---n._._..f

1..-—'-; -—w-«la——-' - —if-—-.-—--r‘---\r—- --—-‘QH-L -
_i

Breakfast
Lurich

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
RCM BOARD CF DIRECTORS

Revised October 1, 2018

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:{ 3 Mar.19 Return Date:| 7 Mar.19
Location: Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton
Purpose: ' :
Attend Board and Commitiee meetings, and Board husiness dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 3,390.45 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $1,677.00 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage {$.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 0 $ -
Parking Lunches $19.85 2 $  39.70
Taxis S 257.72 Dinners $50.00 2 $  100.00
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 5 $ 86.50
Gasoline S 226.20
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt} Total Travel Expenses
Other _
Total Travel Expenses $5,325.17
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 226.20
TOTAL §$5,551.37
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 3Mar.19 | 4Mar.19 | 5Mar.19 | 6Mar19 | 7 Mar.19
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | 0
Lunch 1 1 ' 2
Dinner Al _ ik 2
incidentals 1 1 1 1 oo 1 5
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
‘ | 0 |

Date: | " lo™] /?
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Simons, Deborah

— ~
From: Smith, Cindy
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 8:17 AM
To: Delegation of Authority
Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de déiégation cie pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March. 1 1-

15, 2019 inclusively. During
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de 1a direction financi
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Monnaie du 11 au 15 2019,
€re par intérim et, 3 ce titre, aura

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEO/Présidente
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Simons, Deborah_

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Board meetings

Correct on the listing and I will send the cab receipts on another email.

Phyllis Cj
Phone: hEmail: ]

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication Is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi dential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do rot copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 7:12 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca™> wrote:

Dear Phyillis,

I hope you had a good trip back to Edmonton. I am close to finalizing your trave] expense claim for this week’s
visit, and wanted to confirm the per diems, in case any changes need to be made:

Sunday, 3 March: Lunch, dinner & incidentals
Monday, 4 March: Lunch & incidentals
Tuesday, 5 March: Incidentals

Wednesday, 6 March: Dinner & incidentals

Thursday, 7 March: Incidentals (dinner provided on flight?)

I will await two more cab receipts (hotel to airport in Ottawa; airport in Edmonton to residence).

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
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03 MAR 2019 * 07 MAR 2019 TrirTo OTTAWA ON, CANADA,

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS mw m éORT_-!?E L 00A Street, Edmontan, AB T5.J

780-42 86031
RESERVATION CODE DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE

# DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 03 MAR please verify flight times prior to departis re

AIR CANADA YEG N YOW Qi:ggté INDUSTRIE
C 35 EDMONTON INTL AB, ¥ OTTAWA ON,
AC 0358 CANADA CANADA A319 JET
Duration Distance (in Miles): 1776
3hi{s) 44min(s) Departing At: Arriving Atz
8:10am 1:54pm Stop(s): 0
Class
Sl Terminal: Terminal: gria:lffast
Status NotAvailable NotAvailable
Confirmed

Passenger Name ‘Seats §Fre uent Flyer # ‘eTicket Receipi(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 103C / Confirmed _{AlR CANADA

:‘“ﬁ’ DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 07 MAR Please verity flight times prior to de Darture

ARCEA ’ = Yow | 3 YEG :Ilg:éalt.lfts INDUSTRIE
0- . OTTAWA ON, EDMONTON INTL AB,
AC 0363 CANADA CANADA 4350 IE]
Duration ' Distance (in Miles): 1776
4hr{s) 27min(s) Departing At Arriving At:
Clamss- * 6:55pm 9:22pm Stop(s): 0
B Terminal: Terminal: m::;::
Status NotAvailable NotAvailable
Confirmed
Passenger Name, ‘ Seats '!Frequent Flyer# ‘e Ticket Receipt{s):

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS §O3C /Confirmed

/I /R CANADA

QOTHER: THURSDAY 07 MAR

] EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Stahis.
- Confirmed

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

Q0THER: SATURDAY 24 AUG

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

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA
NTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247

.THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

TIGKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE,

IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

- PAULL TRAVEL
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T53 OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.CCM
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PAULL TRAVEL
m@ TRAURL Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AE: T53 gR7
’ ‘ Phone: 780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 25 Feb 2019
RECORD LOCATOR

CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress

|
1
: %
i
i

DATE: Sun, Mar 03

‘Flight: AIR CANADA 358
Fom ' EDMONTONINTL ~ 'Depars B:10&m
AB, CANADA
To OTTAWAON, Arrives 1:54pm
CANADA
Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) Class Business
i Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
M INDUSTRIE A319
' JET
iStop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seal(s) - 03C AC - xxxxxxx-
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu, Mar 07

Flight: AIR CANADA 363

;From OTTAWAON, _ Departs 655pm .
CANADA
To EDPMONTON INTL Arrives 9:2Z2pm
AB, CANADA
Duration 4hr(s) 27min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
INDUSTRIE A319
, JET
Stopls) Non Stop
Seal(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seal(s) - 03C AC - X000 I
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu, Mar 07

Others

EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE
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Billed to: .XXXXXXXXXXXX- CAD *50.00
VATI/GSTMHS.T CAD * 250
DATE: Sat, Aug 24
Others ST T ---_|
EDMONTON AB e i
HAVE A SAFE AND

|

PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC| Pacsenser  CLARKPHYLLIS MARIE MS

Billed to: -xxxxxxxxxxx_ CAD *3177.25

V.A.T.IG.5.T.H.5.7. CAD *160.70

Total base fare amount CAD 3160.00
To tal Taxes CAD 67.25

Total V.A.T./G.S T./H.5.T. CAD 163.20
Net Credit Caurd Billing  * CAD 339045

Totat Am ount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:

.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEG ER
-.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-76 76 IN NORTH AMERICA
~INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
. THERE 1S A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY.
ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE CRIGINAL FLIGHT DATE.
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT.

i
i
I AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BEAPPLIED ON

|
The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liguids, aboard the aireraft is forbidden. If youdo
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline,

Your travel arranger prevides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions abg ut the content, please contact
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.

L S
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PAULL TRAVEL

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AES T5J OR7
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

'TRAVEL |
? DATE gAIRLIN.E )
03Marl9® | AIR CANADA
| AC 358

;

t
]
[
|
07Marl9 - AIR CANADA
¢ AC 363

: ;

k

]

5

|
L

'
)
R o

Allowances

A A M A A R e T

;
i Baggage Allowance

: DEPARTURE

. EDMONTON INTL AB,
- CANADA
§

Time

8:10am

!

| OTTAWA ON, CANADA

: Time
: 6:55pm

25Febl9

AR CANADA
PAULL TRAVEL/ATO
EDMONTON AB

I
[
I
! ARRIVAL

t OTTAWA ON, CANADA

| EDMONTON INTL AB,
| CANADA

b
Time
F 9:22pm

'OTHER NOTES

Airlin ion

Class S ¢

Seat Number 03C

Baggage Allowance 2PC

Booking Status :
CONFIRMED :

Fare Basis D3ZCEF g
Not Vald Afler_03MAR

Airline ion
Code
" Class NESS

Seat Number 03C
: Baggage Allowance 2PC
¢ Booking Status '
! CONFIRMED
| Fare Basis P7CEL _
t Not valid Before 07MAR |
- Notyalid After O7MAR |

. YEG to YOW - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158

f linear centtmeters

; YOW o YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilegrams and up to 62 linear inchas/158

- linear centimeters
!

+ ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTO RS

f
E /E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER

; INTERNET,ETC
' Carry On Allowances
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P EYEG to YOW YOWto YEG - 2 Pleces (AC - AIR CANADA) each plece cary on hand baggage i

WL T | T e TN 7L s B M P AR, XA SR B A4 7 T S 3 TR L i 42 e ey

TR TUMS TAMFTE G e ki Meer e Mar amy A

PaymentlFare Detalls

ET R I E T 3 TR S W W S Rk LA e W E O e A e e o T e

§ Fo m of Payment CREDIT CARD - X)(xxxxxxxxxx-

R e e L SR EE ST L Ve AN L cimanr EE o

¥
{ Endorsement/ Restrictions j AC ONLY

[

MG T O W A L B o CMCAAIIES G A A 3 LR BT 11 gt s AL o s . 4 P, S oot PO g

E Fare Calculation Line ! YEAAC YOW Q3.00Q20.00 1947.00AC YEA

; Q3 00Q20 00 1117, OOCADSJJ.O OOEND

_----m-s T AT WY e L% W el R G s A B e

. Fare i CAD 3110.00

jo——- B T ST -

' TaxesiFees/Carrier-Imposed Charges : CAD 14 25 CA {AIR TRANSPORTATION TAX) i

RN .........= -

‘ CAD 53.00 SQ {AIF - CANLADA EXCEPT
ONINSIQCINBINFIPE) 7
CAD 160.70 XT {COMBIN &D
E TAXES!FEESICARRIER -IMPOSED CHARGES)

E
3
‘ Total Fare E CAD 3337 95

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
ULTIMAT E DESTINATION ORA STOP INA COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF ’
DEPARTURE ARE ADVISED THAT INT ERNAT IONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS T HE MONTREAL ‘
CONVENTICN, OR ITS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING ITS
AMENDMENT S (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY,
INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE
APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACT S OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY
APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WITH
YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMAT ION.
' Disclosure: DATAPROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA WILL BE PROCESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS
MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER (*GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY, THESE ARE

AVAILABLE AT http/iwwwiatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY.,
YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTAT ION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES,
FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND
TRANSFERRED.

Important Legal Notices

L R e ERETE i~ e, e a1 WL Mg+ b

N b i
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R Room/Chambre : 0478
alrmory Folio # :

= Invoice # :
T TE
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of 2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T. / H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée - 03-03-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-Q7-19

r

batﬁ Bescription Additional Infermation/Supplementaire: Cha_rgs_,-'s' Credits
03-03-19 Room Charge 249.00
03-03-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 9,96
03-03-19 Room HST (13%) 33.66
03-04-19 Room Charge 379.00
03-04-19 Municipal Accommeodation Tax ( 15.16
03-04-19 Room HST (13%) 51.24
03-05-19 Room Charge 400.00
03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
03-06-19 Room Charge 399.00
03-06-1¢ Municipa! Accommodation Tax { 15.96
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 53.94

03-07-19 | X000 XXIXX 1,677.00

For information or reservations, visit us at | agroe that my llabillty for this bill s not walvad and | Je me patte p Wement b

Vo dured
- A gree to be held parsonally liable in tha evant that the P
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Iandlculnd person, company of assocktion falls to pay for m:.e pette neta auﬂ::ls D: I: Sl Ieafnclnﬂon
any part of or the full amount of thess charges. Overdus L ¥ el lop
Uniteq States or Canada 1 800_ 441 1ft1_4 balance subjacl to @ surcharge at the rata of 1.6% per 1,;13';'::’ ::agm.;;iw;;ﬂ;ﬂ:?%a;: L’;‘ﬁ?é"'
Pour infermation et réservations visitez notre web au menth afiar one rdnn"mh. fff?,wé ."’.;‘"":'.“n"u Had Fai accepté Ia livraison du journal The Gloks and Mad, Si
, . 1ha d 3 -
www fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: e vt elgltes for.a 1.00 [Mon-Fr) L‘l'?.‘%&fjih‘l‘{ﬁﬂﬂ?‘.ﬁf#ﬁ.’ﬁ?.? mon sompts
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 80O 441 1414 amd §2.00 (Sat) omdit to my account. (Al participating Semedi. {Dans les hite)s participants,)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 000139



o Room/Chambhre 0478
alrmory Folio # :

N Invoice # :
EALT TRTE
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # -20of 2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
(G.5.7. / H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée ! 03-03-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-07-19

*Dat«{; Description Additional Infermation/Supplémentaire: Charges

Total ' 1,677.00  1,677.00
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommalre

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 192.92

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration . 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Aufres 0.00

Total 0.00 Total 192.92

Thank you for cheosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude. Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at L;gav:p th;; my J‘:‘;‘,’f{:ﬁ.’ ';r:: :Igl i: mﬂ:mghla Js me ports ponasble dir

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Indicatad person, sompany ar assoclation faksta pay for aar, oot Aliideghva-bar o Lo o M

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any pari of or tha full ameunt of thesa charges. Cverdus Lea camptes en soufirense skt wulets & un intérét de

P inf ti iré ti isit ire b balance sublect to & surcharge atthe rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par moks apréa un mols. (18.00% par apnke}
our intformation & servalions visitez notre web au Imr:r:: :“n;;:: Lﬂ:nf"’.l?'r-ygfa_i_ﬁ%srb:‘:::':‘-g" Hed Fal accapté la livralson du Joumal The Globe and Mall, 8i

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatsls Fairmont de: rafused, | would hve bean eiigibis for a 1,00 fMor-Fri 5:":}%'::3 g:f{;f:lf:“m"{;::dgj‘)ﬂ o e e

Etats-Unls ou Canada 1 500 441 1414 :1 22:;00 (8at.} credil to my account, (At partisipating Samed, {Dane les hotels participants.) i

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 000140
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DIAMOND SEDAN AND TAXI
2628 43 ST i
EDHMONTON. AB TBL 5G1 !
H CAPITAL Wraxr
Merchant ID: BOVOUORA4BI8EE3 ! (613} T44

Tern ID: 008128888 2933
823808198017 |
ERMIH 1
TERMINAL 10: 224-304-189 |
Purchase . TERTNL 10 s
! VEHIGLE 10 : Sgaz |
-CREDIT ' DRIVER 10 : oL |
pexoooiil | AP e |

PASSENGERS:

ALD: ABEBEAORGS1EL0 o i
Entry Hethod: Chip END: 14:26

Batchd: 000310

g 15439 R e

TIP AMOUNT: $  4.89 '
Ref : 006868487514 ToTeL : % gr.as
Inv 8: 001258 feer Code: 826421 P wofff] !
nﬂount: ‘ sala APPROVAL NUMBER 1 85581
Tin: i 968 mamPASSENGER  COPYwww i
S==z=zsssssssza= CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-E3gp-443-2812
Total: ¢ 69,00 e Thg 8. co

Customer Copy

@b%ﬂm Nepidomce (95 o ety

A @/WMWM QA 4o
Qg et hofal
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e e vy e

BLUE LINE TaAXI

613) 238 - 1111
\—/ TERMINAL ID: 20-30-161 |
MERCHANT ID: 4220 |
VENICLE ID : 2m
DRIVER ID BoesLLe |
TRIP MUMBER: 539
PASSENGERS: 1.

3042619

START: 13:08 END: 19:68
FARE. AMOUNT: $ 1765
TIP AMOUNT: Y-
ToTAL : $  19.81
- ool |
APPROVAL NUFBER  : asaT1]

#ERPASSENGER COPY mux i

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-80€-443-2812
INQUIRYGTAXITAB. COM
TAXITAB

(GY D hotd 42 A M chne
boand A /‘/@U:@ Aot ant)

# Mo (o Yorns et actzin.
//ZOM = it Wit Sorreae slse
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o~
PR I (Q el

) ERUE JEAN-PROULX
41/ G'\TILN-:m. ac Jaz7 174
(EZ19)777-5231

TERMINAL ID; 324-361-821
MERCHANT ID- 4325594

VEHICLE 4D : 1341 i TERM o{'EE BIJTIB'E'T gmf 557 \
DRIVER 1D : oa52194 | CLERK NPIE 7 : om i
! |

TRIP NUMBER: 6523
PASSENGERS: , 1 .- E_Sale |

oy H : Ompopooes i
s ’ 1P
; SEQN: 67001001683 |
END: 17:59 Application Lab

W e cassonrnes L Il ‘
TUR:80 80 0a 82 g ]
FARE AMOUNT: $  9.5% ;“72 - '
i
Amount: & T.-05 |
Tip: % i1.12 |
TiP AOUNT: $  4.06 S==========
TOTAL - + 13.53 Total: CRD$ 8.18
[ BT - ARE R&EEDEEZBSSI 1
: - |
APPROVAL NUMBER - wTTTsI - -19 20003 |
#HPASSENGER COP Yo ) CUST OMER COPY |

|

i

CUSTONER SERVICE 1-808-443-2812 E

INGUTRYS TAXITAB. COM !
TAXITAB

BLOELINE

(4 uam. Mot (4l uam Lol
X 5 g~ a’w@ hage
Coand danron Mot (5 tpeut

((. a8 Musepm
) Hist G)
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BLUE LIMNE TAXT
(613 238 - 12

RRPASSEMGER COPYMwK

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-820-443-2812
INGUIRYETAKITAB. CON
TAXITAB

s.19(1)

@)

DIARSOND SEDAN AND TaX?
2629 43 87
EDBYONTON. 4B TBL BG)
Herchant 1D: BPAROBLASIEEES

Tern ID: pe120808
8230919 @ 17

Purchase

I CRED 1T
il
AID: A96@GA00R31010
Entry Nethod: Chip
Batché: 008311

148 2:00:57

Ref8:000027103663

Inv B: 081265 Asor Code; 03224]
Aaount: § 69.06
Tie: § 9.00
Total: $ 69,86

Customer Cony

goota4 |



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:

: 20 @B1ankets - TA #| TABCC82518|B1F-C05
Claimant |Phyllis Clark | EAHCE #| EAHCE12134
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00

- - Departure Date 3-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-19
THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 2938
B19-005 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board USD 1.25000 CAD
Business dinners. CAD
CAD
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
| CAD
[]
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 5,551.37 |/
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) S 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
[Amount Owine to: Emplovee 555137 ,~ RCM____ 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | 36689 | 335 ©O2
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 133.05
741200 - Meals (foreign) > 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 3,227.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00 -
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 25977 D_%CT . S\T
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) I I v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) E | v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ‘{ MAD 10 N v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) | MAR /1] LUlJ ‘ v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ? ) | v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) ‘ 1»1? 23O == I v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,484.08
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 82.38
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 1 v 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) ../ 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) v 0.00
v
- 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,048.63)
Variance %| 90914452?/2 ”




Updated 070118

oo Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABCC82518

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

Yes No O if you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval;

As :%rave!ler‘ please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Haspitality - Alcohalic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality -~ Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
O Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

0OoDoDooDOoo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

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

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel = upgrade to 2 level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)

Travel - Hotel —rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver {S200), and Calgary (5180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal haspitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28B)

Y

ooo Mooo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances ond legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that all required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the

a%ﬁﬁjﬂ!mions g;:’elff'?zpmund cﬂaj;[z:]d m%hzkz'm '&E beer:%ft;;’{:‘;?n & “’(’j" rg’e"'zmm ' u - ﬁ)(/%

NV PR ¥ 2y 817721 e
&Wﬁy)"/f%':(”a/kl e D000 S IV0AS (WMWB?“’V“&@ =
ngg)’? umm..m'éw /&Zﬁ‘ib 7 YA, ﬁ%&féﬂy S mf 0 4 (//[ﬂ

fap Mhaller daalce 111021 4 zmad appvipd aap
The Traveller’s Manag,e: ro/n,gm?rhi ihq/]he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supparrin;:k'c/-u‘(m(?%mmakri &Qm@med opp!msl /0#5/ / 67

Date
reasonoble, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director can proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
slgning below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approvol and hereby grants it.

{ﬁ‘ (l }i)

4. Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board clgims; claims | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) for review prior t sired) Audit Committee (as required)

Signature of VP signat CFO  / Signature of CEQ/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit
Committee
o5
Date Date Date
7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) | Date

b ™ ¥ j
(-;‘—/g_(.j,i;fé’)‘_) "’(‘Af ‘b //? Form updgeodqgnig 2018



Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Total Amount Actual Cale UsD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) /339045 [, 163.20

174

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) /. 1,677.00 192.92
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) i V] V]
Taxis (Domestic) 25772 LR -3
Taxis (Foreign) 2 v

Mileage ($0.57km) |
Business Telephone

Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 5,325.17 356.12

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

Dinners $50.00 2 100.00 4.76 $50.00

Total Meals Vv v 139.70 6.65

Incidentals $17.30 51 ./ 86.50 4.12 $17.30

Total Expenses 226.20 10.77

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 5,551.37 Grand Total USD Expenses [ ]
Grand Total HST/GST 36689 | 20 5.09.
Notes

Breakfast was included with the cost of the accommodations; Board business dinners were provied on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7
March.
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young W

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 12:15

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-005

Hi Deborah. Sorry...missed this one. Approved without hesitation.

Vic

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

Just following up to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim? | sent two claims on the same day
and have only received one approval.

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:46 AM

To: 'Victor Young'

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-005

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyilis’
attendance at last week’s Board and Committee meetings. There is only one exception, the hotel rate
which is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. | have attached all of the
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line, and will
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

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4432

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

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 3 Mar.19 Return Date:[ 7 Mar.19
Location: Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton
Purpose:
Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $3,390.45 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees | meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $1,677.00 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 0 S -
Parking e et 3 el Lunches $19.85 2 _S 139.70
Taxis S 257.72 Dinners $50.00 2 |$ 100.00
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 5 S  86.50
Gasoline S 226.20
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) . s e Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 5,325.17
Total Meal/Incidentals S 226.20
TOTAL §$5,551.37
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Iinsert Date — 3Mar.19 | 4Mar.19 | 5Mar.19 | 6Mar.19 | 7 Mar.19
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 1 1 2
Dinner 1 1 2
Incidentals 1 1 1 1 1 5
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
& | 0

Claimant Signature: int/)}/)\r Jr)\( [rl’fﬂ"j\ i L(/(\

hy e

y Ul

Date:

[ /('7)//(/

Travel expense reports must cg'mf).'y with the RCM’s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par intérim et, a ce titre, aura
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEO/Présidente
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark —
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Simons, Deborah s 19(1)
Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Board meetings ’

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

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 7:12 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

I hope you had a good trip back to Edmonton. I am close to finalizing your travel expense claim for this week’s
visit, and wanted to confirm the per diems, in case any changes need to be made:

Sunday, 3 March: Lunch, dinner & incidentals
. Monday, 4 March: Lunch & incidentals
Tuesday, 5 March: Incidentals
- Wednesday, 6 March: Dinner & incidentals

- Thursday, 7 March: Incidentals (dinner provided on flight?)

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

K & 3 Mar.19|4 Mar.19 2_Mar.1£6 Mar.197 Mar.19
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri
1
1
1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here
Sat Sun Mon |Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri

(e cl

Please enter the total meal and

incidental allowances indicated here

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
03 MAR 2019 * 07 MAR 2019 TtriPTo OTTAWA ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR PAULL TRAVEL

CLARKIPHYLL'S MAR'E MS m@m 321775 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J
780-428-6031

RESERVATION cODE [ DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

ARRLINE RESERVATION CODE [

x DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 03 MAR riease verify flight imes prior to departure

Aircraft:

AIR CANADA YEG

YOW
AC 0358 EDMONTON INTL AB, P oTTAWA ON, e e
CANADA CANADA
Duration: S - | Distance (in Miles): 1776
3hr(s) 44min(s) Departing At: | Arriving At. &
. b oa. i Stop(s): 0
cig 8:10am  1:54pm Pls)
: | Meals:
EUsiaess Terminal: : Terminal: Breakfast
Status: NotAvailable | NotAvailable
Confirmed *
Passenger Name: Seats: Frequent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS .03C/ Confirmed B /'R CANADA

X DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 07 MAR Priease verify flight times prior to departure

AIR CANADA YOW YEG | —
AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, P EDMONTON INTL AB, ey
CANADA CANADA 3
Duraton: - —— Distance (in Miles): 1776
4hr(s) 27min(s) Departing At: Arriving At: .
. . top(s): 0
Class 6:55pm 0 9:22pm P(s)
e \ Meals:
S ENEE | Terminal: . Terminal: | ettesis
Status NotAvailable | NotAvailable 5
Confirmed '
Passenger Name: Seats: Frequent Flyer #: eTicket Receipt(s):
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS :03C/ Confirmed _iA!R CANADA

QOTHER: THURSDAY 07 MAR

OTHER ' YEG
| EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

Status:
Confirmed

QOTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG
OTHER | YEA

EDMONTON AB, CANADA !

Status: ) - |
Confirmed ' Information: '
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
Notes
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AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED

PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER

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

10175 100A Street, Edmonton, AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL

Phone: 780-428-6031

s.19(1)

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
pRULL (%) TRAvRL  AoencY

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

SALES PERSON
INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE ISSUE DATE
RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Sun, Mar 03
Flight: AIR CANADA 358

From EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

To OTTAWA ON,
CANADA

Duration 3hr(s) 44 min(s)

Type AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A319
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu, Mar 07
Flight: AIR CANADA 363

From OTTAWA ON,
CANADA

To EDMONTON INTL
AB, CANADA

Duration 4hr(s) 27min(s)

Type AIRBUS
INDUSTRIE A319
JET

Stop(s) Non Stop

Seal(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS
MARIE MS

DATE: Thu, Mar 07

Others
EDMONTON INTL
AB

BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00

PFE

70
25 Feb 2019

Departs

Arrives

Class
Meal

Seat(s) - 03C

Departs

Arrives

Class
Meal

Seat(s) - 03C

8:10am

1:54pm

Business
Breakfast

AC - xxxxxxx.

6:55pm

9:22pm

Business
Meals

AC - xxxxxxx-
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s.19(1)

Billed to: .XXXXXXXXXXXX- CAD *50.00

VAT/GSTM.ST CAD * 250

DATE: Sat, Aug 24

Others

EDMONTON AB

HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket Number AC Il rassenger  cLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto: [l CAD *3177.25
V.A.T.IG.5.T.JH.S.T. CAD *160.70

Total base fare amount CAD 3160.00
Total Taxes CAD 67.25

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. CAD 163.20
Net Credit Card Billing *CAD 3390.45

Total Amount Due CADO0.00

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

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact
your travel arranger, For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre : 0478
alrmory Hailosh ;

CHATEAU LAURIER el a6

Cashier/Cassier #
1 Rideau Street Page # “10f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée : 03-03-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-07-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
03-03-19 Room Charge 249.00
03-03-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 9.96
03-03-19 Room HST (13%) 33.66
03-04-19 Room Charge 379.00
03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 15.16
03-04-19 Room HST (13%) 51.24
03-05-19 Room Charge 400.00
03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
03-06-19 Room Charge 399.00
03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 15.96
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 53.94

03-07-19 00000000 XXIXX 1,677.00

FOI’ information or reservations, ViSil us at | agres that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement respensable du réglement
B : . agree 10 be held personally liable in the avent that the total de cetle note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association
www .fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indiceted person, company or association fails to pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement.

i 414 any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
Ummd. States 0'.' Canad:? 1 800. 4411 e balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprés un maois, {18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) Jai accepté la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si

. s a = R | have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | javais refusé, j'aurais pu obtenir un crédit 8 mon compte
www fairmont.com ou téléphener au Hétels Fairmont de: refusad, | would have been sligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri)  de 1.00§ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2.008 lo
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 {Sal.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. {Dans les hétels participants.)

hotels.}

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre : 0478
alrmory e ;

~ ; Invoice #
C HATEAU LAU RIER Cashier/Cassier # : 836

1 Rideau Street Page # . 20of 2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivée : 03-03-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-07-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits

Total 1,677.00 1,677.00
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 192.92

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

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

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanaoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement

& = agree to be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, l'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association fails to pay for ou son représentant désigné en refuserait le paiement,
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en scuffrance sont sujets & un intérét de

. = 5 i S balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprés un mois. (18,00% par année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% perannum.) J'ai accepté la fivraison du journal The Globe and Mail, Si

. s1 a . . | have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | Javais refusé, J'aurais pu obtenir un crédit 3 mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de refused, | would have been aligibla for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri)  de 1.008 par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2,005 le
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hotels participants.)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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W DIAHOND SEDAN AND TAXI
\ 2628 43 §T
EDMONTON, AB TsL 5G1
Merchant I0: GOGBO0GE4B3REES

Tern ID: 08128888
B238@198017

Purchase
[

xR
AID: A0G0G0R0A31010
Entry Method: Chip
Batcht: 000310

0378319 65:43:08

RefH:000060487614

Inv B: 001258 fwor Code: 02641
fnount: § 69,60
Tip: § 9.00
Total ¥ 59,00

Customer Copy

/- /

L&J%aﬁm ALidlpwr e
o @M?M@?

Ailpo &

s.19(1)

Cab>iTal TaAxT
W613) 44 3433

TERMINA T 324-3u4-184
ALRCHANT L. 43269684
VEHICEL 16 6852
DRIVER 1D - Yuig51138
IRIP NUMBER 2983
PASSENGERS 1

bi-us 2did

SIART: 14:24 END: 14:25
HAkE ANMOUNT . $ 32,57
HIP ANGUNT - $ 4.89
Toral - E 3 37.496
-:RLI-_ : nx-
APPROVAL NUMBER youhBl

X XPASSENGER COPY*xxx

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-6Bu-443-2812
INOUTRYWIAXL TAB. LOM
1AX1TAB

(32 Srom CH G i
[i/{/“/ﬁm F4o b O&Z
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s.19(1)

BLUE LINE TAXIT
(613) 236 - 1111

JERMINAL [D: 324 581 161
MERCHANT 1D: 432522 (A
VEHICIE 1D : 1278
DRIVER 1D ¢ UuULI11Y
IRIE NUMBER: biby

PASSENGLRS 1

u2uh2019 1
SIART:  19:98 / ENU. 19:Us

FARL AMOUNT : $ 10w
TIP AMOUNT : % 2.%6
TOTAL = + 1961
-Sﬁl Ext .n.n.
APPROVAL NUMBER = uha Ly

#*xxPASSENGER COPY %

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-8u-443-2812
INUUIRY@IAX[1AB.CON
fAX11AB

C 69 duenn hotd 47 L Mo e~
/?@5440( e (St (;»ﬁ AT M@

ol Yo o actzinn o
hobdl = nole Wit~ Sorrcae —olse
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BLUE LIMNE TAXI
teli) 23 1111

TERHINAL 10: 324-381 821
MERCHANT 1D: 4325599A
VENICLE 1D 1341
DRIVER 10 - B52194
TRIP NUMBER 6529
PPASSEHGERS : 1

934452019

SIART:  17:98 ERD: 17:59
FARE AHOUNI . ] 9.53
HIP AMOUNT . 4 4. 64
1araL. - E 3 13.532
| I -
APPROVAL NUMBER : aiii3l

X xPASSENGER COPY»®x

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-uby-443-2812
[NOUTRYQTAXLTAB. COM
1Ax1 1A

(aY Yugn. Mol
o 5 aedd
f‘/)@(éq o pinne

( / e 41 NMu Sl

s.19(1)

REGAL ET CROW TAKI

165 RUE JEAN-PROULX

GATINEAU, QC JBZ 114
(B19)777-5231

[ERM ID: BL17@877 SATCHA: 767
EHPLOYEE ID: 7 SHIFTH: @83

CLERK NAME:7
Sale

ﬂﬂ . B80ABVLZ

Chip
SEQN: 767201661003
Application Label: -REDIT
A1D: ADBBOBRLE31010
TVR: 50 80 6@ 80 0@

T51:78 8@
xﬂxwm:xn-

Amount: + T.05
Tip: E: 3 1.13
Total:CAD$ 8.18

//,_,QP\ \RSEEE,@ngBI
05-far -19 204008

CUSTOMER COPY

(4 Q ‘/iqu [5@(2.74/_
i, 5425/5 -1

//)Oﬁ,ﬂ (5 Mo cl)
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//'"‘\

| -
BLUE LINE TaxI
(6131 238 - 1111

5 (ERMINAL Ip; 324-303-
| MERCHANT 1D: 432?2&5
TCLE 1D : 1356
IVER 1D : 80858839

IP NUMBER: g
i ASSENGERS: TSf

( vomy

BTART: 15:27 END: 15128
ARE AMOUNT: $ 3568
IP AMOUNI: %  6.3q

TOTAL - * ae.949
- e
AL NUMBER : 84589)

RRMPASSENGER COPYmmm

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-809-443-2812
INQUIRYGTAX] FA8. CON
TAXITAB

(b i Hota

10 Ot oo aalpart

s.19(1)

DIANOND SEDAM AND TaXI
2628 43 §7
EDMONTON. AB TEL BG1
Herchant 1D: 088808094838663

Tera ID: 08128888
82380196017

Purchase
CREDIT

Y
AID: 4680000031010
Entey Hethod: Chip
Batcht: 660311

¢ wang) 2157
, o
Ref}:000027103663
Inv B: 081265 Aeor Code: 032241
Avount: $ 60.00
Tip: § 9.00
Total: _i 69,08

Customer Copy

Zjl/?17jj %4ii£ﬁf7zf1 gi%?ﬁ;ZV?xfyﬁééﬂ'\k
o€ i fosidoma
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: May 16, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Phyllis Clark s.19(1)
Cc: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Travel expense claims - Toronto and Winnipeg

Attachments: -_08292381_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds in the amount of $4,343.70 tomorrow, 17
May. This amount represents your expenses related to your travel to Toronto to attend the Equality coin launch
(S3,784.84) and your airfare to attend this week’s Board meetings in Winnipeg ($558.86). A copy of the EFT notification
is attached.

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

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction

currency

TABCC82727 B19-019 08/05/2019 CAD 558.86
TABBG82792 08/05/2019 CAD 3,784.84

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 15/05/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 17/05/2019
Reference No. PV144061

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 558.86 THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY
WINNIPEG FLIGHT
0.00 3,784.84 THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH
4,343.70

000164

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada
ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER s.19(1)
PHYLLIS CLARK ::)'fphme 613-993-3500
Date 15/05/2019
Vendor account [
Date of payment 17/05/2019
Reference No. PV144061
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82727 B19-019 08/05/2019 CAD 558.86 0.00 558.86 THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY
WINNIPEG FLIGHT
TABBG82792 08/05/2019 CAD 3,784.84 0.00 3,784.84 THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH
CAD 4,343.70

Disdlaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000165



Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
TA #:| TABBG82792
EAHCE #
Claimant Phyllis Clark Cost estimate px-gvided on TA $4,688.76
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Bosrd) it ‘i Hospitality estimate pz-gvided ¢n TA
L5 aparture Date 22-Apr-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 23-Apr-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (- » and Boad clsios only) 2964
B19-015 Currency Conv crsion Table
To attend the Equality coin launch, 1 Unit of is Worth of
Edmonton/Toronte/Edmonton USD CAD
CAD
* AIRFARE AND EXPENSES CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,784.84
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMIQUNT) I
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.G9 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to; Employee 3,784.84 RCM 0.00
[ Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dowm hox ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 - o 196.88
740200 - Meals (domestic) *[121 Legal Services {Board) Y 106.05
741200 - Meals (forcign) - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (dorcstic) ''m =® [ 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) . L — - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Lega Services (Board) | 3,047.75
741010 - Airfare (foreign) - > 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) = 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) R L 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) . 121 Legal Sepvices (Board) oY 148,00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) e, 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) o 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v. 9.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) . 0.60
741030 - Car rental (foreign) o 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) Bt 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) D 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) P 253.21
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . = ___ 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Laga! Services (Board) . o 32.95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) o S 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel {domestic) o 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) . B . - —— 0.00
g i 0.00
B4 0.00
o 0.00
s 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discreparcy in Expenscs Coded {0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($903.92)
Vartance % -19%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actua] expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance 00 _{%la(/ﬂ!
Updated 18/03/19

Ferm updated Jammary 2018



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABBG82792

gm‘*ﬁ;
T
“IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence B =vr znt Policy #53, (as applicable} and

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. Approver must have Delegation Authority st the time of 1 zning. Alltrave! plans must be pre-
autharized using the ority 1o Travel and Advance form.

ase indicste f this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospite fiz~, Conference & Event Policy #51.

As the Travelller,
if you indlcated *Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

Yes 01 No

CECr APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initlal}
O ‘Travel - Excep to Cor Travel, Hi lity, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exeeptions to Hnspitality Policy #51 {Annex 28)
B Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — Extemnal or Intermnal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs excaeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1}
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Poley Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded iMiaximum Cost Per Person {Policy Saction 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accomgpanying an event partic: pant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Boend m @ mber or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospltality - Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 2B}
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

Q0 DoDOooao

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEC APPROVAL iF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Pleasa initizl)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Sectlon 14,3}

Travel - Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial Carrier fara (Policy Section 22.1)
Trave] - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days {Pollcy Section 33.1)

Haspitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Perscin (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & b ge costnot ding Maximurm Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oopopgoo

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial)

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to 2 fare clags higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Palicy
section 20.6) :

Travel - Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by polity, at no adiditignal cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental —upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employess {Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original kemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel ~ Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cast to RCM (Palicy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel —rate In excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200], #Montreal ($190), Vancouver {$200), and Calgary {$180), Las Vegas
{$.145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itervized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - £xternal or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

w]

aoo goog g

By signing below, the Travelier confirms thot this expense claim conteins only eigibie aliowonces and legltimate and octunl expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conference B Event Policy #51 {us cpplicoble), that olf required supporting doc on is contoingd in this expense daim, that the
ahove noted exceptions are complete and occurate, and that the cipim hos been compieted in accorconce with these policies.

S.Approvas by Travetler's Director with signing authority
{PRINT NAME)
traveler | Stgroture of emveller's Sracioe ~ "7 T
ﬂ‘n l‘\/ L7 Datet e e S T R W p— —
LA TUS ,‘L:J ST
The Traveller’s Manager confirms that she/hie has reviewed this expense clalm induding oll the sipporting di fon, that the exp dalmed

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved fas required), ond the daim has been completed In cecordnnce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please nate, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing befow, the VP or CEQ confirms thot she/he hos reviewed the exceptions s noted abeve requiring her/his opproval and herepy gronts it

4 Approved by VP (a3 retuiirad) 5. Reviewed by CFO {CEO clalms; Board clalms; daims
{PRINT NAME) prior to CEO approval; other as requirsd)

by CEO & Prexident/Chair of BOD/Chalr of

_ ] C (7 «Wﬂﬁpﬂmfﬂ@m

= = = 000167
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% @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex cept Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount |  Actual Calke Uusp Actual Credit Card] Total CAD
(incL HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expens ¢g CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares {Air-Foreigs)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,204.76 157.01

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 286.13 32,92

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic) 148.00
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.55km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Ofthers (code manually)

»

Others (total)

Total Expenses 3,638.89 189,93

Per Diem Country Canada _ USA
No.of meal | Toial CAD| Calenlated No. of meg] Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts = $20.50 1 20.50 0.98 $20.50

Lunches i $20.10 2 40.20 1.91 $20,10

Dinners $50.65 1 50.65 2.41 $50.65

Total Meals 111.35 5.30

Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30

Total Expenses 145.95 6.95

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances ang incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 3,784.84 Grand Total USD Expenses :
Grand Total HST/GST 196.88
Notes for Expenses

No cab fares to be claimed for travel to and from the coin launch venue.
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s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Cce: Simons, Deborah; Lemay, Marie

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark ~ B19-015

Hi Deborah...approved.
Vic

From: Simons, Debeorah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - 819-015

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related tc Phyllis’ recent travel to Toronto
to attend our Equality coin launch (airfare and expenses}. There are no exceptions, and | have included all of the
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mall, | will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of
your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA CON K1A 0G8

TelTél. : 613-716-4438
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | mennaie.ca
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Iif your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1" in each applicable box
Type the date hame and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your "print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for | CANADA MONTH: Apr-19
Numbers only 22 Apr |23 Apr. | L | |r | [ _ | Total

Sat  |Sun  ]JMon JTue |Wed [Thu Fri  |Sat Sun Mon |Tue IWed [Thu |Fri |allowances
Breakiast el B s " gL L wa
Lunch 1 1 L '
Dinner 1 ==
Incidentals 1 1

Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43556

22 Apr.[23 Apr — = E _____|Total

Sat Sun  Mon  [Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon JTue |Wed |Thu [Fri laliowances
Breakfast o, <
Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised lanuary 1, 2019

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:f 22-Apr Return Date:| 23-Apr
Location: Toronto
Purpose:
To attend the Equality coin launch.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount iMeais & incidentais
Airfare $3,204.76 Note: Please use the imeal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine ti~e exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and i ncidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 286.13 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 1 $  20.50
Parking Lunches $20.10 2 S 40.20
Taxis S 148.00 Dinners $50.65 1 $  50.65
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 $  34.60
Gasoline $ 14595
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 3,638.89
Total Meal/Incidentals § 145.95
TOTAL S 3,784.84
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
insert Date — 22 Apr 23 Apr
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast : 1
Lunch 1 1 i 2
Dinner 1 ] 1
Incidentals 1 1 2
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
0
Claimant Signature: Lﬂ' ,L //MW LZ%’\_/ Date: 0(0 [ O( ) | 9

Travel expense reports must ¢ mpiy with the RCM s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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PAULL TRAVEL .
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J el NRVoice
OR7

780-428-6031

INFO@PAULLTRAVEL.COM s.19(1)

Add toCalendar ltnerary & Documents

A Message from your Travel Arranger

Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International 0p1 303 876 4247
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call.

Sales Person: 70 Invoice Issue Date: 15 Apr 2019
Invoice Number: B  Record Locator: ﬁ

AIR CANADA AC 160 Monday, 22 April

From: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
7:00am

To: TORONTO ON, CANADA
12:40pm
Arrival Terminal: 1

Class: C Duration; 3h r(s) 40min(s)
Meal: Breakfast Stop{s): Non Stop
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Seat(s): 04D
AC - 0000

AIR CANADA AC 171 | Tuesday, 23 April

From: TORONTO ON, CANADA
4:20pm
Departure Terminal: 1

To: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
6:25pm

Class: C Duration:  4hr(s) 5min(s)
Meal:  Meals Stop(s):  Non Stop
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Seal(s): 03C
AC - 2200000
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OTHERS Tuesc? ay, 23 April 2019

EDMONTON INTL AB
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

s.19(1)

gited to  [xo0occo0cocog CAD * 50.00

V.AT/G.S.T./HS.T. CAD ™ 2.50

PFE

OTHERS Saturday. 12 Octot;r 2019

EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information

Ticket AC M- =sscnger:  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE

Number: MS
Billed to: IIDOOCCOOCOOOCCEEEE TAD  * 3000.05

VAT/GST/MH.ST CaAD *152.01

Total base fare amount: CAD 2981.00
Total Taxes: CAD 69.25

Total V.AT./G.S.T.H.S.T.: CAD 154.51
Net Credit Card Billing: *CAD 3204.76

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: CAD 0.00

A 1:_'I:I!'.|I!.='. Il i e F‘IEEEE el =t o
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s.19(1)

4/21/2019 Air Canada Check-in
CLARK PHYLLISMARIE
?#(smsss CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES Wvﬂuw assidu
Flight 7\ From 7 De Destination
AC160  22aPRAVR  EDMONTON-YEG TORONTO
Boardngtime ! o 06125 o=/ NJA st 4D Zone n

Departure Time / Heure de départ 07:00  Remarks / Obsewaﬁons-

Airline use / Ausage inteme 0058 WO

Boarding Pass | Certe d'accds & bord

AIR CANAT: & @)

A STAR AVUANCE ME 1igers o,
MEMEBAE OU ARSEAL RTAR ALY ZANGE 49 -

CLARK PHYLLISMARIE

BUSINE S
ETKT

Flight/Vel Date From/De
AC 171 23APR/AVR TORONTO

O

'E_
I

5.19(1) ZONE 1

Mvr assidy  Cabin/Cabine
J .

Destination Flight/Yol

EDMONTON-YEG  AC 171
EDMONTON-YEG

—

F - 7,‘ |, oonr e ——————
Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquement 15 :45 Gatesporté D38 Seat/szt% 03C

Seat/Place
83C AISLE/COULCIR

Departure Time/Heure de depart 16:28

Arline Use/h usage interne 68110 VW]

Boarding Pass | Carte d’acces & bord

h 1 b D 1
il In..4.’-' 0
B {IEas
.'1‘{
VA L
4

Rematks/Observations

& AIR CANADA

| ASTAR MuANDE MBMBER 04
MBUBRI: D AESEAU STAR ALLANCE %9

000174
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INTERCONTINENTAL,

TORONTO YORKVILLE

s.19(1)

04-23-19
Folio No. Room No. : 841
AR Number val : 04-2219
Group Code eparture : 04-23-19
Company onf, No.
membershipNo: PC [N ate Code : IKME3
invoice No. geNo, @ 1eof1
CashierNo. : 46
UserID ] HSTY 855208975
Dats T Description ‘[ Charges | “Credits
04-22-18  “Accommodation 24347
04-22-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 974
04-22-19 HST 13% on Rooms 3165
04-22-19 HSTon MAT 127
04-23-19 [ 300000000000 286.13
Thank you for staying with usl Qualifying poinis for this stay will automatically be
crodited to your account. Pleass tell us about your stay by writing & review here - Pl 286.13 288.13
www.lhg.comireviews. We lock forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00 CAD
0.00
0.00
Approval Code 042711 HST 13% on Rooms 3222
Approvai Amount 286.13 0.0
HST on MAT 1.2t CA
0.00 -
0.00 CAD
If you have any questions, please contact the accounting department at (416) 324-5869 or fax ($16) 324-5695 |
Guest Signature:
1 hawe raceived the goods and / or senices in the amount shown heron. | agree that my tiablity for this bill is notwaived and agree 1o be
held parsonaliy liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to payfor any part or the full amountiofthese
charges, f a credit cand charpe, | further agrea to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issyer.
InterGontinental Toronto Yorkville
220 Bloor Streat West
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5S 178 I
Telephone: (416) 960-5200 Fax (416) 960-8260 000175




DIRAOND SEDAN AND TAX1
20 &3 87
EDNONTON, AB T8L $G1
Herchant ID: 000000004838663

Tera 10: 82033180
82380150017

Purchase

W CRE0l
(TR |

AID: AB006000031010
Entry Nethod: Chip

Batchi: 600142

09:58:41
Ref0:000085008985
Iov §: 000513 Appr Code: 073431
faount: $ 56,60
Tip: $ 9,00
Total: $ N 35:55

Customer Copy

(9l uem sesidoncs

40

Cmentor—

QA port

s.19(1)

DIANOND SEORN AND Téx x)
2628 43 &7
EOHONTON. A TEL 6&3

Rerchant 10: 00000809983& 653

Tere ID: 02838159
82360196017

Purchase

I oo
XXKXXXXKXXX'
pI0: 40090000831810
Entry Nethod: Naved

Batch = 080143

e 1

80:31

Refii: 000859304163

Tnv #: 880525 Apor Code: 931041
Apount: 4 GO.GJ
Tivs $ 3,0
Total: $ #9.8

@ b ustoner CobY
ww’g 7 Salmen

—

wov YOI
7z

7/@/04 Jarfion

£3
£

py
e 1
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 10:57 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Expenses for LGBTQ
Attachments: 190502 Expenses LBGTQ.pdf

Here are the expenses. Plane, hotel, cab to and from my house plus the UP cost t<> go in and out of Toronto. I
used that instead of a cab to get into the city.

On the 22nd, I had lunch and dinner and on the 23rd, breakfast and lunch.
Is that all you need? Please let me know if you need more,.
Thank you for doing this fo me.

+ I have my flights to Winnipeg - I will send you that info.

Phyliis Clark

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

=
From: InterContinental Reservations <Reservations@lnterContine rtal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:28 AM
Ta: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation #JJJJll at interContiner tal Hotels.
Thank vou for booking with InterContinental Hotels, View with Images
[ . ] .
& Reservation Confirmed.
INTERCONTINENTAL. _ _
HOTELS & KESORYS Reservations | Locations | Cystomer Gare | Ambassador

S ' = o — . = i i I _ _
B T T . e ki O T T O I & Sy SRR e

InterContinental Hotels Toronto Yorkville

£ ™MODIFY RESERVATION
220 Bloor Street West ’
Toronto, ON M5S 1T8 £, CUSTOMER CARE
D DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP
Hotet Front Desk: 1-416-9605200
&% SROUND TRANSPORTATION
Guest Name: Phyllis Clark
E CANCEL RESERVATION
Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:
22 Apr 2012 — 23 Apr2019 1 1 #  UPGRADE RESERVANION
03:00 PM 12:00 PM

ES hefore your stay)

1 King Superior (@ INTERCONTINENTAL

AMBASSADOR
Rate Type: YOUR RATE by IHG® Rewards Club BONUS POINTS:
1,000 Bonus Points for Every Night

Name: Phyiii
Number of Rooms: 1 e: Phyllis Clark

Ambassador Status:
Room Rate Per Night:
Mon 22 Apr 2019 - Tue 23 Apr 2019 $243.47 (CAD) Ambassador #: ||
Total Taxes: $42.66 (CAD) Ambassador Untl; ]

View ali the latest member
Estimated Total Price: $286.13 (CAD)* related offers from

InterContinental® Ambassador,

B Learn More

Estimated Earnings:

ERVATION DETAILS
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s.19(1)

22 APR 2019 ¥ 23 APR 2019 1wrrto TORONTO ON, CANAIDA

FAULL TRAVEL

PRULL @ ™A (1)% }{75 Z00A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J

780-4.=8-6031
DONN .« @PAULLTRAVEL.COM

PREPARED FOR
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

RESERVATION CODE -

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE_ [Jll2o)

# DEPARTURE: MONDAY 22 APR please verily flight times prior to depari-re

AIR CANADA YEG YYZ Aircraft
AC 0160 | EDMONTONINTLAB, » TORONTO ON, AIRBUS INDUSTRIE
! CANADA CANADA A320 JET
Duration —— Distance (in Miles): 1675
3hr{s} 40min{s) Departing At Arriving At: ¢ )
Class- i 7:00am 12:40pm Stop(s): 0
B llE=3 Terminal: Terminal: I\Bnrzaallif:ast
Status NotAvailable TERMINAL 1
Confirmed
. Passenger Name ‘Seats "Frequent Flyer # ;eTicket Recelpt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 104D / Confirmed T 2R CANADA

:,?i: DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 23 APR Priease verify fight times prior to departyre

YEG

AIR CANADA vyz Aircratt
AC 0171 ! TORONTO ON, » EDMONTON INTL AB, AIRBUS INDUSTRIE
! CANADA CANADA A320 JET

Duration : - — —-{ Distance (in Miles): 1675

4hr(s) 5min(s} . Departing At: Arriving At:

Class 4:20pm 6:25pm Stop(s): 0

EgEiness Terminal: Terminal: m:z:::

Status TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable

Cenfirmed
Passenger Name ‘Seats: ‘Frequent Flyet # ‘e Ticket Recelpt(s)
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 103C / Confirmed /I / AR CANADA :—
O0THER: TUESDAY 23 APR

OTHER YEG

EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
Status
Confirmed

Information:
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00

OOTHER: SATURDAY 12 OCT

OTHER YEA
EDMONTON AB, CANADA
Status .
(L2 Information:;
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
ANTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
.THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL
. Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AE: T5J OR7
G H @ WAEL  phone: 780-428-6031 '
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

! SALES PERSON 70
INVOICE NUMBER ]
INVOICE ISSUE DATE 15 Apr 2019

RECORD LOCATOR
CUSTOMER NUMBER

" ClientAddress
PHYLLIS CLARK

DATE: Mon, Apr 22
‘Flight: AIR CANADA 160

‘From EDMONTON INTL Departs 7:00am

: AB, CANADA

To TORONTO ON, Arrives 12:40pm
. CANADA

i Arrival Terminal 1

: Duration 3hr{s) 40minfs} Class Business
‘Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast
; INDUSTRIE A320

: JET

i Stop(s) Non Stop

' Seal{s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 04D AC - XX)()(.xxx-

MARIE MS

DATE: Tue, Apr 23

Flight: AIR CANADA 171

;From TORONTO ON, Departs 4:20pm
CANADA
iTo EDMONTON INTL Arrives 6:25pm
! AB, CANADA,
Departure Terminal 1
Duration 4hr(s) 5min(s) Class Business
Type AIRBUS Meal Meals
: INDUSTRIE A320
i JET
Stop(s) Non Stop
 Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03C AC - 0000 I}
; MARIE MS
DATE: Tue, Apr 23
!- e
jOthers
P  EDMONTON INTL
AB
BOOKING
MANAGEMENT
FEE - 50.00
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PFE
Billed to: -xxxxxxxxxxxx- CAD *50.00
VAT/G.STH.S.T CAD *2.50
DATE: Sat, Oct 12
.Others " -
’ EDMONTON AB '
HAVE A SAFE AND
PLEASANT TRIP
Ticket Information
Ticket Number ACHEMM rPassenger  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Billedto:  BO000000co il CAD *3000.25
V.A,T./G.S.T.H.S.T. CAD *152.01
Total base fa e amount CAD 2981.00
T otal Taxes CAD 69,25
Total VA.T.G. S, T.H.5.T. CAD 15451

Net Credit Card Billing - CAD 3204.76

Total An= gunt Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES:
AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
..EACH CHANGE REQUESTED
* PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER
-AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA

- INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
--THERE IS A 35,00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosois, fireworks, and flammable liguids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden, lfyoudo !
notunderstand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your afrline, b
Your travel arranger provides the information centained in this document, If you have any questions ab o ut the content, please centact

your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. ]
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PAULL TRAVEL

s.19(1)

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AEs T5J 0R7

Phone: 780-428-6031

DOANNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

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
22Apr18  AIR CANADA
AC 160
23Apri9  AIR CANADA
AC 171
Allowances

Baggage Allowance

DEPART URE

EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA

Time
7:00am

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

Time
4:20pm
Terminal
TERMINAL 1

15Aprlo

AIR CANADA
PAULL TRAVEL/A70
EDMONTON AB

'ARRIVAL

TORONTO ON,
CANADA

Time
12:40pm
Terminal
TERMINAL 1

EDMONTON INTL AB,
CANADA

Time
- 6:25pm

OTHER NOTES

Airline Reservation

Code

Class SS

Seat Number 04D
Baggage Allowance 2PC

Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis D3ZCEF

Not Valid After 22APR

Airline Reservation

Code

Class SS

Seat Number 03C

Baggage Allowance 2PC
Booking Status
CONFIRMED

Fare Basis ZU3ZCEL
Not Valid Before 23APR

Not Valid After 23APR

YEG to YYZ - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158

linear centimeters

YYZ to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158

linear centimeters

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER

INTERNET,ETC
Carry On Allowances
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YEGto YYZ ,YYZ to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece cany on hand Jaggage

Payment/Fare Detalils

Form of Payment CREDIT CARD -l X >00000000¢xx
Endorsement/Resfrictions ‘ AC ONLY
Fare Calculation Line ' YEAAC YTO Q3.00Q20.0C) 1810.00AC YEA

Q3.00Q20.00 1075.00CAL: 2031 00END
Fare CAD 2931.00

TaxeslFeesiCarrier-lmposed Charges CAD 14.25 CA {AIR TRAI~SPORTATION TAX)

CAD 55.00 SQ {AlF - CAMN ADA EXCEPT
ON/NSIQCINBINF/PE)

CAD 152.01 XT (COMBIN ED
TAXES/FEES/ICARRIER-IMNIPOSED CHARGES)

Total Fare CAD 3152.26

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
BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JCURNEY INVOLVING AN
ULTIMATE DEST INATION OR ASTOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE CCUNTRY OF

DEPART URE ARE ADVISED THAT INT ERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS T HE MONT REAL
CONVENTION, OR IT S PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING TS
AMENDMENT S (THE WARSAW CONVENT ION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY,
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
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER’S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS
MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM} PROVIDER ("GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY, THESE ARE
AVAILABLE AT http/iwwwiatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY.
YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TQ YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES,
FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND
TRANSFERRED.

Important Legal Notices
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Cc: Simons, Deborah; Lemay, Marie

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - B19-015

Hi Deborah...approved.
Vic

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - B19-015

Dear Mr. Young,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Phyllis’ recent travel to Toronto
to attend our Equality coin launch (airfare and expenses). There are no exceptions, and | have included all of the
supporting documentation. if you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of
your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIFTF

£,
Yo

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
TA #:] TABBG82792
EAHCE #
Claimant Phyllis Clark i Cost estimate provided on TA $4,688.76
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services Board) ~~ w Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 22-Apr-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 23-Apr-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims onty) 2964
B19-015 Currency Conversion Table
To aitend the Equality coin launch. 1 Unit of is Worth of
Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton USD CAD
CAD
* AIRFARE AND EXPENSES CAD
CAD
e
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) / 3,784.84
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
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,784.84 ©~ RCM 0.00
IExpense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 e 10638 5 53 - DU
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Lega! Services {Board) e 106.05 L
741200 - Meals (foreign) e 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o el 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - _ v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 12] legal Services(Board)  ~  w| 3,047.75 | v~
741010 - Airfare (foreign) } ‘-, 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o 0.0G
741020 - Rail farc (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) | 121 Legal Services (Boarc) v 14800 )Y <62
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) » 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental {domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental {foreign) w! 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) - 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) w: 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) ! 253.21 v
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) B o N Ré 0.00
740900 - incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boare) e 3295 |
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) o 0.60
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) g 0.00
- 0.00
3.2 0.00
g .00
oA 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out sf-Balance = dney.in-Expenses Coded (0,00)
FO Fﬁlﬁm}keﬂ E ONLY~ (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($903.92)
Varianze % -19%
(Favprable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus sctual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
l I ——— Updated 18/3/19

Form updated Jahuary 2018



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABBG82792

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must ba pre-
authorized using the ority 10 Travel and Advance form.

se indicate if this claim comains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conferente & Event Policy #51.

As the Tr:vell.er,
If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

Yes O No

CEO APPROVAL RECGUIRED: {Please initial)
0 Travel - Excaptions to Corporate Traval, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospirality Policy #51 {Annex 28)
OO  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the foli
Hospitality — Extermal or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & beverage eost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Huospitality — Entertalnment provided {Policy Secton 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertalnment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44,1}
Hospitalkity — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Poflcy Sactions 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality -~ Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-approvai prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

O0 Oooo0oopo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initiaf)

Traval - Combining personal and business travel [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted tiy policy {Policy Section 20,6}

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer ailowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial cartler fare {Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3}

Travel - Car travel —~Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hespitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less then $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28}

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

O Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitied by paolicy, at no additional cost ta RCM {Policy
section 20.6) :

0 Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

O Travet - Car rental — upgrade Lo a Jarger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)

O  Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy secrion 33.2)

D  Travel - Hotel — upgrade te a level higherthan the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Palicy section 25.1)

O  Travel —Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver {$200), and Calgary [$180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

O  Missing origiral itemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

O  Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

3 Hospitality - External or imternal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

By signing beiow, the Traveller confirms thot this expense clalm contoins only eligible allowantes and legitimote and actual incurred In ocoordonce with the

Cerporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Event Policy #51 {as opplicable), that olf required supporting doc is contained In this claim, thot the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurcte, and that the claim hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

1
2 Expansa clai 6 . 5 3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
{PRINT NAME} / L/ lmm {PRINT NAME}

'___0‘49 05 /{ % .

S i i

The Traveller's Manager confirms thatJ‘lq/he has reviewed this expense claim including oif the supporting documentation, that the expenses clalmed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved {as required), and the daim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 fos opplicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior ta travel the. Travel's Director can proceed in sigaing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approvol and hereby grants It.

4 Approved by VP (as required) 5.Raviewed by CFO [CED claims; Board claims; dains 6‘.‘"‘* d by CEQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
{PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEQ approvel; other as required] V &Wﬂu{asmmﬂ) LM ; (/U
AL ﬂ 6(
TEgnatre of V6 % "Sim"' —?Eg?'zg/icmairof oard/Chair of At "'“W
[ 4
M (a/ LO(7 J-Mal fpgalal Ao

1‘@(9@1'%@.’%‘/0(]/9 “
Q«%ﬂa e} 12/ 5 rom0a 20218 s ‘

R by Bl i PRINESIRIEY
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign) .

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
Empioyee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

s

3,204,76 | / 157.01
/_& 4

Fa
V 28613

3292 |,

_/ 148.00
-

(o 8%

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

3,638.89

189.93

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD

allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

UsD Actual Credit Card|
Expenses CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

Total USD
allowance

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.50

20.50

0.98

$20.50

Lunches

$20.10

40.20

1.91

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

4

50.65

241

v o/ 11135

5.30

$17.30

./ 34.60

1.65

$50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

145.95

6.95

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No.

Grand Total CAD Expenses

Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

3,784.84

19688

B -Jb

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
If your fravel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now aill linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal aHowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

!

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Apr-19
Numbers only 22 Apr 23 Apr | i B 1 % ' Total
Sat Sun  [Mon [Tue [Wed |Thu Fri " |Sat Sun Mon Tue [Wed |[Thu |[Fn allowances
Breakfa ] -
1 1
D e 1
de 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe S MONTH: 43556
22 Apr 2=3 Apr = - i Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
Breakfast ] :
Lunch !
Dinner ,
Incidentals 3
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised January 1, 2019

Claimant: Phyllis Clark Departure Date:| 22-Apr Return Date:] 23-Apr
Location: Toronto
Purpose:
To attend the Equality coin launch.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 3,204.76 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 286.13 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 1 S 2050
Parking Lunches $20.10 2 $ 4020
Taxis $ 148.00 Dinners $50.65 1 $ 50.65
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 $ 34.60
Gasoline $ 14595
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $ 3,638.89
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 145.95
TOTAL § 3,784.84
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 22 Apr 23 Apr.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast I = IR e ) 1 e ! o
Lunch o | Ol e 1 | 2
Dinner ,,4,,,,,5,7 e e LW I N oSl ey e 1
Incidentals | 1 1 i : 2
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
e = 3 in 0

Claimant Signature:

L&.Lﬂw@wa«u

anle

Travel expense reports must ¢ mply with the RCM s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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PAULL TRAVEL .
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J elnvoi ce
OR7

780-428-6031

INFO@PAULLTRAVEL.COM s.19(1)

Add to Calendar ltimerany & Documents:

A Message from your Travel Arranger

i
Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International Q01 303 876 4247,
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call.

Sales Person: 70 Invoice Issue Date: 15 Apr 2019
Invoice Number: _ Record Locator:

AIR CANADA AC 160 Monday, 22 April

From: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
7:00am

To: TORONTO ON, CANADA
12:40pm
Arrival Terminal: 1

Class:. C Duration: 3hr{s) 40min{s}
Meal:  Breakfast Stop(s): Naon Stop
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Seaf(s): 04D
AC - XXX

AIR CANADA AC 171 Tuesday, 23 April

From: TORONTO ON, CANADA
4:20pm
Departure Terminal: 1

To: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA
6:25pm

Class: C Duration:  4hr(s) 5min(s)
Meal: Meals Stop(s): Non Stop
Type:  AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Seat(s): 03C

AC - Xxx0000f}
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OTHERS Tuesday, 23 April 2019

EDMONTON INTL AB
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00 s.19(1)

PFE

Biledto  [Joocccococcodili] CAD * 50.00

VAT/GS.T/MHST, CAD = 2.50

OTHERS Saturday, 12 Cctober 2019

EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket AC Hr=sscnger:  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE

Billed to: ‘xxxxxxxxxxﬁ CAD  *3000.25

Number:

VAT/GS.T/HST. CAD *152.01

Total base fare amount; CAD 2981.00
Total Taxes: CAD 69.25
Total V.AT./G.S.T./H.S.T.: CAD 154.5%
Net Credit Card Billing: *CAD 3204.76

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: CAD 0.00
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442112019 Air Canada Check-in 1l s.19(1)

CLARK PHYLLISMARIE

g#g'WOL&SSE AFFAIRES Fraquent Flyer ! Vboyageur assidy
0 -

Fhight 7\t From f Qe . Destination

AC160  zAaPRAVR  EDMONTONYEG TORONTO

Boarding time / . Gate / : 2ol
Heyre d'embarguemant n 6 b 25 Portee NIA gl!:t:te‘f 4D "
Departure Time / Heure de départ 07:00  Remarks / Oburvatinns-

siineuse / Ausage iteme 0058 WClJJJJJJ

AIR CANADA @B
Boarding Pass | Carte d'sccis & bord e ey 4 ‘J |

MFRERAE D4 REREAN HTAR ALLIANGS =

ik
K
|

CLARK PHYLLISMARIE ZONE 1

BUSINESS ASSE AFEATRES Fregue geur assidu  Cabin/Cabine

Flight/Yol  Date From/De D  Destination Flight/Vol
AC 171 23APR/AVR TORONTO EDMONTON-YEG AC 171 |
_ EDMONTON-YEG
- . - ———— Seal/Place i
Boarding Time/Heore d'enbarquenent 15145 gatesPorté D33$eat/lj,at)e 03C 83C AISLE/COULOIR
W —- Remarks/0bservations
Departure Time/Heure de depart 16:28 "lﬁ. u"‘np’ H"fj !
Airline Use/A fat 0118 m- AR i;‘ H ;
riine yse usage n erne.\ -j‘t"'fll .l‘:.l‘r @ AIR CANADA
:t;: :JI‘FJ ‘ ‘ -ISTAHM.LMNGEMLABEH e

Boarding Pass | Carte daccés & bord MEMBAE DU RESEAL STAR mens kS

| :
|

i
;
{

hutps:fimeiaircanada.com/mei/bp/Bex2QONIIUKIT LIxplCHIQSazaebarcodeOnly=false&printableBP=true 000193 3z



INTERCONTINENTAL,

TORONTO YORKVILLE

s.19(1)

04-23-19
Phyllis Clark Folio No. .
AR Number 04-22-19
Group Code ! 04-23-19
Company :
Membership No: PC - IKME3
Inwice No. : 10of1
Cashier No.
UseriD HST# 856206975
pate | Description ’ "Charges | “Credits
04-22-19 “Accommodation 24347
04-22-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax 8.74
04-22-19 HST 13% on Rooms 31.65
04-22-19 HST on MAT 1.27
0a-23-19 [ 30000000000 266.13
Thenk you for staying with usl Qualifying polnts for this stay will automatically be
credited to your account. Ploase tall us about your stay by writing a roview here - Total 266.13 258.13
www.lhg.comireviews. We look forward to weicoming you back soon.
Balance 0.60 CAD
0.00 CAD
0.00 caAD
0.00 CcaD
appmeviiads) (58 HST 3% on Rooms 31.65 CAD
Approval Amount 286,13 0.00 CAD
HST on MAT 1.27 CA
0.00 CAB
0.00 CAD
If you have any questions, please contact the accounting department at (416) 324-5869 or fax (#16) 324-5895 |
Guest Signature: _
Ihave received the goods and / or sendces in the amount shown heron. 1 agree that my liablity for this bill is not walived and agree to be
held personallyliable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these
charges. fa credit cand charge, | further agnea to parform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.
InterContinental Toronto Yarkville
220 Bloor Street Wast
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5S 178
Telephona: (415) 960-5200 Faxc (416)960-8269
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DIANOND SEBAN anp Tax:
2628 43 g7
EDAGHTON. a8 Tge £14]

Herchent I0: 3.0ﬁ.8!l!'3l5‘3
Tora Ip; 82033199
023301!'91

Purchase

o

oy |
AID: AR9GABHRR31410
Entry Nethod: Chip

Batehd: 080142

84720119 #5:58:41
Ref¥:090085008985

Inv 8: 000513 dppr Code: 87348]
Arount: $ 60.40
Tis: $ 5.00
Total: YT

/ﬁy ustomer Copy ) ’
57/17//&!;9 ;a,% ZQZ';

DIAHOND SEDAN AND TaXxi
2620 43 67
EDHONTOM. AB TEL 581
Aerchant 10: l3l2000048385i3

Tern ID: 028331
6235681908017

Purchase
o

T |

AID: A8060000031010

s.19(1)

Entry Kethod: Haved
Batehi: 008143

#4s23/18 19:00:3
Refi:680059364163

Inv §: 060525 Apor Code: 03104
Aount: $ 54,9
Tim: § ) 5.9
Total: § §9.9
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5.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark <W
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 07 AM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Expenses for LGBTQ
Attachments: 190502 Expenses LBGTQ.pdf

Here are the expenses. Plane, hotel, cab to and from my house plus the UP cost to go in and out of Toronto. I
used that instead of a cab to get into the city.

On the 22nd, I had lunch and dinner and on the 23rd, breakfast and lunch.
Is that all you need? Please let me know if you need more,
Thank you for doing this fo me.

+ I'have my flights to Winnipeg - I will send you that info.

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
relying on it. Any communication recelved in error, or su bsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.
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Simons, Deborah

From: InterContinental Reservations <Reservations@InterContinental.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # |l at InterContinental Hotels.
Thank you for booking with InterContinental Hotels, View with images [;g-]

Q@ Reservation Confirmed.
INTERCONTINENTAL. ‘

HOTELX & RESORYS Reservations | Locations | Customer Care | Ambassador

InterContinental Hotels Toronto Yorkville MODIFY RESERVATION
220 Bloor Street West
Toronto, ON M5S 1T8 ; CUSTOMER CARE

DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP
Hotel Front Desk: 1-416-9605200

GROUND TRANSPORTATION
Guest Name: Phyllis Clark

CANCEL RESERVATION
Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:

22 Apr 2019 - 23 Apr 2019 1 1 UPGRADE RESERVATION
03:00 PM 12:00 PM

Your confirmation number {s; Select your prefersncesticfore yournstay,

1 King Superior (D INTERCONTINENTAL.
AMBASSADOR

Rate Type: YOUR RATE by IHG® Rewards Club BONUS POINTS:
1,000 Bonus Points for Every Night Name: Phyllis Clark

Number of Rooms: 1
Ambassador Status:

Room Rate Per Night: [ ]
Mon 22 Apr 2019 - Tue 23 Apr 2019 $243.47 (CAD) Ambassador #: | I
Total Taxes: $42.66 (CAD) Ambassador Until: ||

View all the latest member
Estimated Total Price: $286.13 (CAD)* related offers from
InterContinental® Ambassador.

Learn More

VlEWMOREHES_ERVATlGNDEI‘NLS { Estimated Earnings:
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22 APR 2019 » 23 APR 2019 R0 TORONTO ON, CANADA

s.19(1)

PREPARED FOR

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

RESERVATION CODE

ARLINE RESERVATION CODE [ ~c)

rauL 0D TRAURL (7

PAULL TRAVEL
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J

780-428-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

X DEPARTURE: MONDAY 22 APR Piease verify fight imes priar to departure

AIR CANADA
AC 0160

Duration;
3hr(s) 40min{s)

Class
Business

Status
Confirmed

Passenget Name

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

I .

' YEG YYZ Aircraft:

|

i EDMONTON INTL AB, » TORONTO ON, Q'S'Z%LJJSE.'FNDUSTR‘E
; CANADA CANADA

: Distance (in Miles): 1675
| Departing At: Arriving At; s o

i . . 1 3)

| 7:00am 12:40pm oPEs)

| . , Meals:

i Terminal: Terminal: Breakfast

]l NotAvailable TERMINAL 1

,Seats :Frequent Flyer # eTicket Receipt(s
[04D /Confirmed AIR CANADA ;

# DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 23 APR Please verify flight imes prior to departure

AIR CANADA
AC 0171

Duiailon
4hr{s) 5min{s)

Class
Business

Status
Counfirmed

Passenger Name

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

l-YYZ YEG Aircraft:

| TORONTO ON, P EDMONTON INTL AB, AAaausS INDUSTRIE
! CANADA CANADA

; Distance (in Miles): 1675
| Departing At: Arriving At: s

i . . jis] :

' 4:20pm 6:25pm P(s): 0

! ) N Meals:

. Terminal; Termlna_l. Meals

f TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable

i

E

‘Seais: {Frequeni Flyet # .eTicket Receipt(s).
103C / Confirmed ﬁmm CANADA :

Q0THER: TUESDAY 23 APR

OTHER

Status .
Confirmed

YEG

EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

information:

BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50 00

Q0THER: SATURDAY 12 OCT

OTHER

Status
Confirmed

Notes

YEA

EDMONTCN AB, CANADA

Information:

I HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP
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AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON

.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED :

_PREPARED BY DONNAKRUEGER

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA

INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
-THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

PAULL TRAVEL

10175 100A Stieet, Edmonton,AB TSJ OR7
780-423-6031
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM
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PAULL TRAVEL

Agency Addrass: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J OR7
Phone: 780-428-6031

DONNA@PAULLT RAVEL.COM

Pt () Taues

Electronic Invoice

Prepared For:
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

[ saLesperson
! INVOICE NUMBER

| INVOICE ISSUE DATE

! RECORD LOCATOR

: CUSTOMER NUMBER

E ClientAddress
: PHYLLIS CLARK

¥
|
{

DATE: Mon, Apr 22
[Flight: AIR CANADA 160

=~
IO

15 Apr 2019

'From’ EDMONTON INTL Departs 7:00am !
! AB, CANADA |
To TORONTO ON, Arrives 12:40pm ;
; CANADA i
i Arrival Terminal 1 I
i Duration 3hr(s) 40min(s) Class Business |
 Type AIRBUS Meal Breakfast i
i INDUSTRIE A320 ]
§ JET !
; Stop(s) Non Stop l
| Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 04D AC - xxxxxxx. |
| MARIE MS l
DATE: Tue, Apr 23
!Flight: AIR CANADA 171
. From " TORONTO ON, Departs 4:20pm
i CANADA
i To EDMONTON INTL Artives 6:25pm
; AB, CANADA
Departure Terminal 1
; Duration 4hr(s) 5min{s) Class Business
i Type AIRBUS Meal Meals ;
INDUSTRIE A320 I
JET
Stop(s) Non Stop
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s)- 03C AC - XXXXXXX-
MARIE MS

DATE: Tue, Apr 23

j - EDMONTON INTL
AB

! BOOKING

| MANAGEMENT

i FEE - 50.00

i
RN |

e e
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PFE |
Billed to: oo i GAD*50.00 |
VATIGSTHST CAD * 2.50
DATE: Sat, Oct 12
Cthers
~ EDMONTONAE™ ~
HAVE A SAFE AND

PLEASANT TRIP

Ticket Information
Ticket Number  AC _ Passenger  CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS

Billedto:  [Joooooococcomm CAD *3000.25
V.A.T.JG.S.T.HH.5.T. CAD *152.01

Total base fare amount CAD 2981.00

Total Taxes CAD 69.25

Total V.A.T./G.S.T.JH.S.T. CAD 154.51

Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 3204.76

Total Amount Due CAD 0.00

ITINERARY NOTES: |
! .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON
.EACH CHANGE REQUESTED
.PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER :
AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA i
INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247
.THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL

The carriage of cerfain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammahle liguids, aboard the aircraft is forbid den. If you do
notunderstand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline.

i Your travel arranger provides the informatien contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact
' your trave] arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges.
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s.19(1)
Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: April 16, 2019 8:57 AM

To: 'Phyllis Clark’

Subject: RE: elnvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK
Attachments: Briefing Book Document - Equality Coin Unveiling.pdf
Dear Phyllis,

Thank you for this. | am pleased to confirm that the event is taking place at The 519 (Ballroom), 519 Church Street in
Toronto, from 09:30 to noon. | have attached a briefing book that contains event details, bios, and other helpful
information. Do you have a preference with regards to the hotel? Marie and other staff are staying at the Sheraton
Centre Toronto Hotel, but you may stay elsewhere if you prefer another location. As soon as | know how you wish to
proceed with regards to the hotel | will prepare a Travel Authority document for approval.

Best,
Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 7:36 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: elnvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK

I have booked to Toronto and Simon knows.
Could you please get me a hotel that night.
Were you able to find the time for the meeting?

Thanks.
Phyllis Clark

prone N =

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: DONNA <donna@paulltravel.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 2:07 PM

Subject: elnvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK
ro: I
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PAULL TRAVEL .
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J elnvoice
OR7

780-428-6031

INFO@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

s.19(1)

Add to Calendar [ltinerary & Documents

A Message from your Travel Arranger

Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International 001 303 876 4247.
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call.

Sales Person: 70 Invoice Issue Date: 15 Apr 2019
Invoice Number: - Record Locator: ﬁ

AIR CANADA AC 160 Monday, 22 April
From: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA

7:00am
To: TORONTO ON, CANADA

12:40pm

Arrival Terminal: 1
Class: C Duration: 3hr(s) 40min(s)
Meal:  Breakfast Stop(s): Non Stop
Type:  AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS
Seat(s): 04D
AC - XXX}

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

Billed to .xxxxxxxxxxx>. CAD * 50.00
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V.AT./GS.T./HS.T. CAD *2.50

OTHERS Saturday, 12 October 2019

EDMONTON AB
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP

s.19(1)

Ticket Information
Ticket AC Passenger: CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE

Number: [ MS
Billed to: .XXXXXXXXXXX CAD  *3000.25

V.AT./G.S.T./HS.T. CAD *152.01

Total base fare amount: CAD 2981.00
Total Taxes: CAD 69.25

Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T.: CAD 154.51

Net Credit Card Billing:
CAD 3204.76

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: CAD

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: donna@paulltravel.com.
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Unveiling of the 2019
$1 Equality
Commemorative Circulation Coin

April 23, 2019

The 519 Community Centre
519 Church St
Toronto ON
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